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NOTICE OF 26™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 26" Annual General Meeting (the “AGM™) of the members of Epack Prefab
Teclnologies Limited (Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack
Polymers Private Limited) (the “Company™) will be held on Samurday, 13™ September, 2025 at 11:00
ADML via two-way Video Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual Means (the “VC/OAVM™) in compliance
with General Circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & REPORTS

To consider and. if thought fit, pass the following resolution as Ordmary Resolutions

(1) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and
adopted.”

(i1) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Consolidated Fmancial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and
adopted.”

2. APPOINIMENT OF MR. AJAY DD SINGHANIA (DIN: 00107555) AS A
DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION

To consider and, if thought fir, pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolutions

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ajay DD Singhania (DIN:
00107555) who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”
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SPECTAL BUSINESSES

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE APPOINTMENT OF M/S SBYN & ASSOCIATES LLP
AS SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit. to pass the following resolutions, as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 24A of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (“SEBI") (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended (“SEBI Listing Regulations™) and upon recommendation of the Board of Directors, of the
company, the consent of members of the Company be and 15 hereby accorded. for the appointment of
M/s SBYN & Associates LLP, having FRN No. L2025UP0 18500, as the Secretarial Auditors of the
Company for a penod of five (5) consecutive years, 1.e. FY 2025-26 1o FY 2029-30, at such fees, plus
applicable taxes and other out-of-pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board
of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board" which expression shall include
any Committee thereof or person(s) authonized by the Board) and the Secretarial Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution any of the
Directors and/or Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and/or Chief Financial Officer of the
Company be and is hereby authorized. on behalf of the Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters and
things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents,
applications and retums for the purpose of giving effect 1o the aforesaid resolution.™

BATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION TO BE PAID TO AM/S. CHEENA & ASSOCIATES,
COST ACCOUNTANTS, COST AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY TO CONSIDER AND IF

THOUGHT FIT. TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION, AS AN ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions,
if any. of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Anditors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the remmuneration
payable to M/s. Cheena & Associates, Cost Accountants (Finn Registration No.: 000397), appointed
by the Board of Directors as the Cost Auditors of the Company, based on the recommendation of the
Andit Committee, to audit the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2025-26, amounting
to Rs 80.000/- (Rupees Eighty Thousand) plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket
expenses at actuals, if any. mcwred in connection with the audit, be and is hereby ratified.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do all necessary acts, deed and things in order to comply with all the legal and procedural formalines
and to do all such acts, deeds or things mncidental or expedient thereto and as the Board may think fit

and suiable.”

Date:09/09/2025
Place: Greater Noida

By order of the Board of Directors
For Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

Nikita Singh

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Mem. No F10246,

A 161, 6th Floor, Suvidha Apartment,

Sector -56, Gurugram,
HRE- 122011

61-B LUdyog Vihar, Surajpur
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1. General instructions for accessing. participating and voting in the 26® AGM through VC/OAVM
Facility:

a)

b)

d)

Pursuant to General Circular Nos.14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021, 19/2021, 21/2021,
02/2022, 10/2022, 09/2023 and 09/2024 dated April 8, 2020, Apnl 13, 2020, May 5, 2020,
January 13, 2021, December 8, 2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022, December 28, 2022,
September 25, 2023 and September 19, 2024 respectively, issned by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (“MCA Circulars”), the 26" AGM of the Company is being conducted through
VC/OAVM Facility, which does not require physical presence of members at a common venue,
The deemed venue for the 26® AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

In terms of the MCA Circulars, since the physical attendance of Members has been dispensed
with, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the facility of
appointment of proxies to attend AGM and cast vote for the Members imder Section 105 of the
Act will not be available for the 26% AGM. However, representatives of the Members may be
appointed for the purpose of voting through show of hands or by poll, as the case may be, for
participation in the 26® AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and e-Voting during the 26 AGM.

In line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice of the 26® AGM will be available on the website of
the Company at hittps:/‘epackprefab com/.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not annexed in this

Notice.

Members may jomn the 26% AGM through VC/OAVM Facility through the Zoom link as
provided separately. The link shall be kept open for the Members from 10:45 am 1e. 15
minutes before the time scheduled to start the 26® AGM and the Company may close the
window for joining the VC/OAVM Facility 15 minutes afier the scheduled time to start the 26
AGM.
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Attendance of the Members participating in the 26® AGM through VC/OAVM Facility shall
be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quonumn under Section 103 of the Act.

Voting shall be conducted by show of hands unless a demand for poll is made by members
during the 26® AGM. I case a pnll is demanded during the meen'ng on any item, the members
email addresses which are registered with the company. In case the counting of votes requires
time, the said meeting may be adjourned for and resumed after 15 minutes to declare the result.
The Chairman shall regulate the process of poll throngh email. In case voting is to done by way
afpoll, then the Chairman of the Meeting or any other person anthonized by the Chairman, shall
appoint a scrutinizer for the purpose of scrutinizing the voting process in a fair and transparent
manner, who shall submit his report to the Chairman. In case voting is done by way of poll. the
Chainnan may adjoumn the Meeting and call later to declare the results of the Meeting after

receipt of scrutinizer report.

2. Other mstmctions:

a)

b)

Information regarding particulars of the Directors to be appomted. if any and the director
seeking re-appointment requiring disclosure in terms of the Secretarial Standard 2. forms
integral part of the Notice as Annexure A and Explanatory Statement in respect of special
businesses o be transacted pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
are annexed hereto. The directorships held by the Directors considered for the purpose of
disclosure does not inclnde the directorships held in any foreign companies.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding. Register of
Contracts or Amangements in which Directors are interested and documents refemred to in the
notice and explanatory statement. if any shall remain available for mspection at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Friday) between 11.00 am and 1.00
pan. upto the date of AGM and will also be available for inspection at the Registerad office of
the Company during the AGM.
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c) Electronic copy of all the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice of the 26% AGM
and the Explanatory Statement, if any shall be available for inspection upto the conclusion of
AGM in the Investor Section of the website of the Company.

d) Members having any ¢uestion on financial statements or on any agenda item proposed in the
notice of AGM are requested to send their quenes at least five days pnor to the date of AGM
of the Company at the registered office address or 1o the email address of the Company

Secretary 10 enable the Company to collect the relevant infornmation.

¢) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authonzing their
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting,

f) The Members who have not yet registered their e-mail ids with the Company or wishes fo

update their registered email id, may send request for the same by writing to the Company

Secretary at pebes@epack.in.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Epack Prefab Tec hnologies Limited

Nikita Singh
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Dare: 09/0%/2025 Mem. No F10246,
Place: Greater Noida A 161, 6th Floor, Suvidha Apartment,
Sector -56, Gurugram,
HR- 122011
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
{Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

In respect of Item No 3.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 7% July, 2025 has appointed M/s SBYN & Associales
LLP. having FRN No. L2025UP018500 have been appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company to
conduct secretanial audit for a period of five (5) consecutive years. i.e. FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30. The
appomtment is subject to the approval of the Members of the Company, While recomumending M/s
SBYN & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries for appointment, the Board considered the past andat
experience particularly in auditing large companies and complex enfities; their ability to operate
effectively in a diverse and complex business environment, and their existing experience in the various
business segments. the clientele they serve, and the technical expertise.

Further. M/s SBYN & Associates LLP (*SBYN"). is a Peer Reviewed Finn of Company Secretaries,
founded by professionals with experience in corporate compliance. secretarial audits and SEBI
Regulations and is anthonsed to conduct Secretarial Audit and issue Secretanial Audit report of the

Company.

Moreover, in terms of the amended regulations, SBYN has provided a confinmation that they have
subjected themselves to the peer review process of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and
holds a valid peer review certificate. SBYN has also confinmed that they are not disqualified from being
appointed as Secretarial Auditors and that they have no conflict of interest. SBYN has further fumished
a declaration that they have not taken up any prolbited non-secretarial audit assignments for the
Company. its holding and subsidiary companies.

The propesed remuneration to be paid to SBYN for the financial year 2025-26 would be INR 70,000
plus applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses and subject to revision if the ennty gets lisied during
the financial year. Besides the audit services. the Company would also obtain such other services in
the natre of certifications and other professional work. as approved by the Board of Directors
certifications which are to be mandatonly received from the Secretarial Auditors under various statutory
regulations from tune to time, for which the auditors will be remunerated separately on mutually agreed
Terms,

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of Directors and KMPs is
concemed or inferested in the Resolition set out at item no. 3 of the accompanying notice, either

financially or otherwise.

In respect of Item No 4.

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on July 7, 2025. based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, appointed M/s Cheena & Associates, Cost Accountants (Finm
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Registration No.:000397), as the Cost Auditors of the Conpany for the andit of the cost records
maintained by the Company for the financial yvear ending 31st March 2026, at a remuneration not
exceeding 80.000 (Rupees Eighty Thousand only} plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out-of-
pocket expenses at actuals, if any. mcwred in connection with the audir. In accordance with the
provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Andit and Auditors)
Eules, 2014, the renmneration payable 1o the cost auditors has to be ranfied by the Members of the
Company, M/s Cheena & Assocutes, Cost Accountants, have confinned that they hold a valid
certificate of practice under Secrion 6{1) of the Cost and Works Accountants Act, 1959 and are fiee
from any disqualifications specified under the provisions of the Act. Accordingly, cousent of the
Members 1s sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice for
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Aunditors for the financial year ending March 31,
2026.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or their relatives, are in any way, concemed o1
mierested, financially or otherwise in the proposed Ordinary Resolution as setout in Resolution No. 4
of this Nonce.

By ovder of the Board of Directors
For Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

Pt
Nikita Singh
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Dare: 09/09/2025 AMem. No F10246,
Place: Greater Noida A 161, 6th Floor, Suvidha Apartment,
Sector -56, Gurugram,
HR- 122011
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Annexure A

Information of Director to be appointed and the Divector seeking re-appointment/appointment

ursuant to Secretarial Standard 2 issued by ICSI as o date of
notice)
Particulars AJAY DD SINGHANIA
DIN 00781436
Category of Director Promoter

He holds a Bachelor’s degree in technology from Himachal Pradesh
University, Hamirpur, Himachal Pradesh. India and a master’s degree
in business administration from Umiversity of Stranton, Pennsylvania.
He has participated and completed various certified courses like the
Executing Growth Strategies course from the Wharton School
University of Pennsylvania: Transformational Leadership from the Indian
School of Business, the Seven Habits of Highly Effective People training
programme by Franklin Covey. He has also been named a Panl Harmis Fellow
from the Rotary Foundation of Rotary International.

Brief Resume

Date of Birth and Age (in | 07/08/1975
veans) Age: 50 years
Nationality
Bachelor’s degree in technology from Himachal Pradesh University,
Qualifications Hamirpur, Himachal Pradesh, India and a master’s degree in business
administration from University of Stranton, Peunsylvania
= . - e
Expevience & Expertise He has over 25 years of experience m the Pre-Engineered Steel

Building industry.

Terms and conditions of

appointment or re-
appointment

In terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ajay DD
Singhania was appointed as Non-Executive Director (Promoter) and
15 hable 1o retire by rotation

Details of remuneration NA
sought to be paid and the
remuneration last drawn
by such person, if
applicable

Date of first appointment
on the Board
Shareholding in the
company as on 31si
March. 2025

27/12/1999

9.71%
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Relationship with other Mr. Ajay DD Singhania is brother of Mr. Sanjay DD Simghania,
Directors, Manager and Managing Director and CEO of the Company and is not related with
other Key Managerial any other director and KMP(s) of the Company.
Personnel of the Company
Number ol Meetings of 13
the Board attended during
the yvear
Indian Companies:
1. EPack New Age Solutions Lumnited
2. (formerly known as EPack Pre-fabricated Limited);
3. Epack Manufacturing Technologies Limited
4. EPack Petrochem Solutions Private Limited;
5. Madhav Building Solution Pnivate Limired;
SO SRR 6. EPACK Durable Limited: and
7. Epavo Electricals Private Lumited
Foreign Companies:
Nil
Membership/ Nil
Chairmanship of
Committees of other
Boards as on 31st March,
2025
Names of the Listed Nil
entities from which the
person has resigned in the
past 3 years
Skills and Capabilities The propesed Director have requisite skill set and expertise required
required for the role and | for the position as defailed in thewr expenence and expertise above.
the manner in which the
proposed meets such
requirements
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To

The Members,

EPACK Prefab Technologies Limited (“Company”)
(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technolgies Private Limited
And Epack Polymers Private Limited)

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 26™ Annual report of the Company on the business
and operations of the company and the audited financial statements for the Financial Year ended as
on March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY / PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (STANDALONE &
CONSOLIDATED)

The company’s performance during the year as compared with that during the previous year is below:

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
For the For the For the For the
Financial Financial Financial Financial Year
Year 2024-25 | Year 2023-24 | Year 2024-25 2023-24
(In INR (In INR (In INR (In INR Lakhs)
Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs)
Revenue from | 113391.72 90490.17 113391.72 90490.17
Operations
Other income 45742 147.33 657.42 147.33
Total revenue 113849.14 90637.51 114049.14 90637.51
Total Expenses 105777.54 84795.70 105767.66 84784.34
Profit before tax 8071.62 5841.81 8281.48 5853.17
Less: Share of Minority | - - -
Add: Share of Associates | - - (192.23) (5.66)
Less: Tax Expense
-Current Tax 1957.50 1413.14 1960.70 1416.86
-Deferred Tax 151.96 134.93 151.85 134.75
-Tax related to previous | 44.49 0.00 44.49
years
Profit/ (loss) of the Year | 5917.67 4293.73 5932.22 4295.90
Earmnings per equity share
Basic 7.63 5.54 7.65 5.54
Diluted 7.38 5.54 7.39 5.54

61-B. Udyog Vihar, Surajpur
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OVERALIL. PERFORMANCE OF OUR COMPANY AND STATE OF COMPANY’S
AFFAIRS

It is the Twenty Sixth (26™) year of our Company. The Company, pursuant to its business strategies
and working environment, earned a profit after tax of Rs. 5932.22 Lakh in financial year 2024-25 in
comparison to the profit after tax of Rs. 4295.90 Lakh during the Financial Year 2023-24.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY AND ITS CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

In the opinion of the Board, there have been no material changes and commitments which would
have affected the financial position of the Company, which have occurred between the end of the
financial year to which the financial statements relate and date of the report.

The major events during the financial year 2024-25 are as follows:

a. Increase in Authorised share capital of the Company from Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Four Crores)
divided into 40,00,000 (Forty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each to Rs.
24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Four Crores only) consisting of Equity Share Capital of Rs.
22,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Two Crores) divided into 2,20,00,000 (Two Crores Twenty Lacs)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, and Preference Share Capital of Rs.
2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores only) divided into 20,00,000 (Twenty Lacs) Preference Shares
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) with effect from September 30, 2024.

b. Sub-division of Authorised Share capital of the Company as Rs. 24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty
Four Crores only) divided into 11,00,00,000 (Eleven Crores) equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees
Two only) each and 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) preference shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only)
each with effect from September 30, 2024

c. Issue of 5,81,31,000 (Five Crores Eighty One Lakh and Thirty One Thousand only) fully paid-
up bonus equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each (“Bonus Equity Shares”) credited as
fully paid-up to the eligible members of the Company whose names appear in the Register of
Members/ Register of Beneficial Owners, on the ‘record date’ i.e September 27, 2024, in the
ratio of 3 (Three) Bonus Equity Shares of Rs. 2 (Rupees Two each) for every 01 (one) existing
fully paid-up Equity Share of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each held by them vide Ordinary
Resolution dated September 30, 2024.

d. Name change of the Company from Epack Polymers Private Limited to Epack Prefab
Technologies Private Limited pursuant to Certificate of Incorporation dated December 04, 2024.

e. Conversion of Company from a private to a Public Limited Company pursuant to Certificate of
Incorporation dated December 11, 2024 and consequent change in name and alteration of
Memorandum of Association. Further, the company also adopted new set of articles in order to
comply with the relevant applicable laws.

f.  During the year, your Company has introduced employee recognition scheme — EPACK Prefab
Employee Stock Option Scheme 2024 (“ESOP SCHEME”). The members of your Company, at
the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on December 18, 2024, approved “ESOP SCHEME”
for the present and/or future permanent employees of your Company and its subsidiary
Companies or associate Companies.



g. Issuance and allotment of 7,065,217 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) in
aggregate to South Asia Growth Fund III Holdings LLC and South Asia EBT Trust III vide
Special resolution and Board resolution dated December 19, 2024 and December 20, 2024
respectively which may be converted to a maximum of 10,743,792 Equity Shares, prior to filing
of the Red Herring Prospectus with the ROC.

h. Filing of Draft Red Herring Prospectus with the intention to get listed on National Stock

Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange through Main Board IPO vide In-principle application
dated January 21, 2025.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the Financial Year 2024-25.
DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend for the Financial Year 2024-25.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND RESERVES

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared or paid by the Company, therefore,
provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The provision of the Companies Act, 2013 does not mandate any transfer of profits to General
Reserve. Hence, Company has not transferred any amount to general reserve out of the profits of the
year.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, our Company has not accepted any deposits under section 73 of the
act and rules thereunder and no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as at the end of
financial year 2023-24. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits lying with your Company. Hence
Reporting of any non-compliance with the requirement of chapter- V of the act “Acceptance of
Deposit by Companies” is not applicable on your company.

SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the share capital of the Company during the financial year except as mentioned
below.

a. Increase in Authorised share capital of the Company from Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Four Crores)
divided into 40,00,000 (Forty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each to Rs.
24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Four Crores only) consisting of Equity Share Capital of Rs.
22,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Two Crores) divided into 2,20,00,000 (Two Crores Twenty Lacs)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, and Preference Share Capital of Rs.
2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores only) divided into 20,00,000 (Twenty Lacs) Preference Shares
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) with effect from September 30, 2024.



b. Sub-division of Authorised Share capital of the Company as Rs. 24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty
Four Crores only) divided into 11,00,00,000 (Eleven Crores) equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees
Two only) each and 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) preference shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only)
each with effect from September 30, 2024

c. Issue of 5,81,31,000 (Five Crores Eighty One Lakh and Thirty One Thousand only) fully paid-
up bonus equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each (“Bonus Equity Shares”) credited as
fully paid-up to the eligible members of the Company whose names appear in the Register of
Members/ Register of Beneficial Owners, on the ‘record date’ i.e September 27, 2024, in the
ratio of 3 (Three) Bonus Equity Shares of Rs. 2 (Rupees Two each) for every 01 (one) existing
fully paid-up Equity Share of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each held by them vide Ordinary
Resolution dated September 30, 2024.

10. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED/RE-
APPOINTED OR HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

During the Year under review, Laxmi Pat Bothra, Pradeep Pradhan and Devaki Nandan Pareek have
resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.e.f. October 28, 2024

During the year under review, Nikita Singh was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company
on October 14, 2024 and Rahul Agarwal was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company
w.e.f. November 11, 2024

During the year under review, Mr. Bajrang Bothra was re-designated as Chairman of the Company
w.e.f. December 04, 2024, Nikhil Bothra, Director was re-designated as Whole-time Director w.e.f.
December 04, 2024 and Sanjay Singhania, Director was re-designated as Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company w.e.f. December 04, 2024.

During the year under review, Ms. Manorama Nagarajan, Mr. Manuj Agarwal, Mr. Bipin Garg, Mr.
Ram Grovher, Mr. Dharam Chand Jain was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director and
Mr. Krishnan Ganesan was appointed as a Non-Executive Nominee Director in Extra-Ordinary
General Meeting held on December 20, 2024.

The Board of Directors as on the date of signing of this report is as follows:

Directors at present:

Sr. No. | Name Designation DIN

1. | Bajrang Bothra Chairman 00129286

2. | Ajay DD Singhania Director 00107555
3. Sanjay Singhania Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer | 01291342
4. Nikhil Bothra Whole Time Director 10162778
S, Krishnan Ganesan Non-Executive Nominee Director 07885495
6. Manorama Nagarajan | Non-Executive Independent Director 02517010
7. Manuj Agarwal Non-Executive Independent Director 00078733
8. Bipin Garg Non-Executive Independent Director 02927408
9. Ram Grovher Non-Executive Independent Director 06577670
10. | Dharam Chand Jain Non-Executive Independent Director 10746346




11. BOARD MEETINGS

The agenda and Notice for the Meetings are prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. The
Board of Directors of the Company met 23 (Twenty-Three) times during the Financial Year and the
gap between two meetings of the Board does not exceed 120 days as prescribed in the Companies

Act, 2013 (hereinafter “the Act”).

Further, the meeting of Independent Director was held on

Details of Board Meetings of our Company held during the year under reviews are as follows:

S. No. Date of Board Meeting
1. April 02, 2024
2. June 28, 2024
3. July 24, 2024
4. July 31, 2024
5: September 02, 2024
6. September 05, 2024
Ts September 16, 2024
8. September 30, 2024
9. October 04, 2024
10. October 14, 2024
11. October 18, 2024
12. October 23, 2024
13. October 28, 2024
14. November 08, 2024
15. November 12, 2024
16. November 15, 2024
17: December 04, 2024
18. December 11, 2024
19. December 17, 2024
20. December 18, 2024
21. December 19, 2024
22. December 20, 2024
23. January 21, 2025

A. ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS

S. No| Name of the Directors Board Meetings
No. of meetings| No. of meetings % of
during the period attended attendance
15 Mr. Ajay DD Singhania 23 13 56.52
2. Mr. Bajrang Bothra 23 8 34.78
3. Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra 13 5 38.46
4. Mr. Sanjay Singhania 23 21 91.30




5. Mr. Nikhil Bothra 23 19 82.61
6. Ms. Manorama Nagarajan 01 01 100.00
7 Mr. Manuj Agarwal 01 01 100.00
8. Mr. Bipin Garg 01 00 00.00
9 Mr. Ram Grovher 01 01 100.00
10. | Mr. Krishnan Ganesan 01 01 100.00
11. | Mr. Dharam Chand Jain 01 00 00.00
12. | Pradeep Pradhan 13 01 7.69
13. | Devaki Nandan Pareek 13 01 7.69
B. COMMITTEES OF BOARD
Audit Committee Meeting
The composition of Audit Committee as on March 31, 2025 are as follows:
S. No.| Name of Director Category Designation
1% Manorama Nagarajan | Independent Non- Executive Director | Chairperson
2, Manuj Agarwal Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
3; Ram Grovher Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
4. Sanjay Singhania Executive Director Member
5: Krishnan Ganesan Nominee Non- Executive Director Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The composition of Nomination and Remuneration as on March 31, 2025 are as follows:

S. No.| Name of Director Category Designation
1. Ram Grovher Independent Non- Executive Director | Chairperson
2. Manuj Agarwal Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
3. Dharam Chand Jain | Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
4. Ajay DD Singhania | Non-Executive Director Member
S. Krishnan Ganesan Nominee Non- Executive Director Member

Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee
The composition of Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2025 are as follows:

S. No.| Name of Director Category Designation
1% Bajrang Bothra Non- Executive Director Chairperson
2. Nikhil Bothra Executive Director Member
3: Dharam Chand Jain | Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
4. Bipin Garg Independent Non- Executive Director | Member

Risk Management ESG and Safety Committee




12.

13.

14.

The Composition of Risk Management ESG and Safety Committee as on March 31, 2025 are as
follows:

S. No.| Name of Director Category Designation
1. Sanjay Singhania Executive Director Chairperson
2. Nikhil Bothra Executive Director Member
3. Manorama Nagarajan | Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
4. Manuj Agarwal Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
5s Krishnan Ganesan Nominee Non-Executive Director Member

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
The Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as on March 31, 2025 are as
follows:

S. No.| Name of Director Category Designation
1. Nikhil Bothra Executive Director Chairperson
2. Sanjay Singhania Executive Director Member
4. Manuj Agarwal Independent Non- Executive Director | Member

IPO Committee

Further, during the year, the Board had constituted IPO Committee a non- Statutory Committees for
specific purpose. The IPO Committee of the Board was constituted to carry out and complete various
legal, statutory and procedural compliances in relation to the IPO of the Company.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In compliance with the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company has put in place
a familiarization programme for the Independent Directors to familiarize them with their roles, rights
and responsibility as Directors, working of the Company, nature of the industry in which the
Company operates, business model etc.

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Schedule IV to the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations One (1) meetings of Independent
Directors were held during the year i.e. on March 31, 2025 without the attendance of Non-
Independent Directors.

CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR”)

As the Company has a CSR Policy incorporated and the requirement of disclosures as per Rule 9 of
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are applicable on the Company.

The Board of Directors contributed to various organizations which are registered at Ministry of
Corporate Affairs by filing CSR-1, for the purpose of the CSR projects and the expenditures were
made as per the budget approved by the Board.

The annual report on our CSR projects/activities is annexed as “Annexure - B” forming part of this
report.
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20.

. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Particulars of loans, guarantees given and investments made during the year in accordance with
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the notes to the financial statements. All the
loans, guarantees & securities are given, and investments are made for the business purpose.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There has been no significant and material order passed by any regulator, courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and operations of your Company in future.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has established an internal control system, commensurate with the size, nature, scale
and complexity of its operations. This ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected against
loss from unauthorised use or disposition and all financial transactions are authorised, recorded and
reported correctly.

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Holding Company.

The Company has following wholly owned Subsidiary/Associate Companies during the Financial
Year:

S. No, Company Name CIN/ Company No. of equity | Percentage
Registration Number Shares of holding
1 EPACK Prefab U27106DL2005PTC134579 | 12,500 100%
Solutions Private
Limited

Currently, our Company holds 9.09 % Equity shares of EPACK Petrochem Solutions Private Limited
and it has only one Wholly owned subsidiary i.e. EPACK Prefab Solutions Private Limited.

Statement containing detailed features of the financial statement of wholly owned Subsidiary in AOC-
1 is annexed herewith as Annexure-A.

The Company does not have any associate company and Joint Venture.

LITIGATION

No material litigation was outstanding as on March 31, 2025.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company entered into related party transactions which are in the ordinary course
of business and are on arm’s length basis, therefore, disclosure in form AOC-2 is not applicable on
the Company.



For details on Related Party Transactions, you may refer Note no. 42 to financial statements forming
part of the Annual Report.

21. AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

1.1. Statutorv Auditors and Auditors’ Report

M/s Talati & Talati LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN NO. 110758W) are the Statutory
Auditors of the Company, till the conclusion of the 29% (Twenty-Ninth) Annual General
Meeting (AGM) at a remuneration to be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company..

The Notes to the Financial Statements referred in the Auditor’s Report is self-explanatory and
therefore does not call for any comments under section 134 of the Companies Act 2013. The
Auditor’s Report is enclosed with financial statements in this Annual Report.

It is to be noted that although the Auditors have not qualified the report but in the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the financial year 2024-25 they have included a ‘Matter of Emphasis’
paragraph drawing attention to the financial statements, which relates to the Company’s
Subsidiary (Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited) wherein the net worth is fully eroded and
has negative net worth of Rs. 70.67 Lakhs. However, the financial statement of subsidiary is
prepared on a going concern basis given there is no business conducted therein.

The Board, having reviewed the relevant note and the underlying facts and explanations,
concurs that the disclosure is adequate and the matter does not affect the audit opinion or the

true and fair presentation of the financial statements.

1.2. Internal Auditors and internal Auditors’ report

M/s Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants, (having FRN No. 302049E) are the Internal
Auditors of the Company at a remuneration as determined by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

1.3. Cost Auditors & Cost Audit Report

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Cheena and Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration Number 000397) as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-
24 under section 148 of the Companies Act 2013. M/s. Cheena and Associates have confirmed
that their appointment is within the limits of section 141(3) (g) of the Companies Act 2013 and
have also certified that they are free from any disqualifications specified under section 141(3)
and proviso to section 148(3) read with section 141(4) of the Companies Act 2013.

The Board has also received Consent from the Cost Auditors. As per the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be placed before
the Members in a General Meeting for their ratification. Accordingly, a Resolution seeking
Members' ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s. Cheena and Associates, Cost
Accountants, Cost Auditors is included in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.
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Cost Records

As per Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules 2014 our Company is required to maintain cost records and accordingly such
accounts and records are maintained.

Cost Auditors’ Report
There has been no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks made by the Auditor in their
report for the financial year ended 31* March, 2025.

1.4. Secretarial Auditor & its Report

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Act, read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed Shirin Bhatt and
Associates, Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditors for the financial year ended March 31,
2025.

The Secretarial Auditor has submitted their report, confirming, inter-alia, compliance by the
Company of all the provisions of applicable corporate laws and does not contain any
qualification, reservation, disclaimer or adverse remark. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed
as Annexure E of this Report.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In accordance with the Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and applicable rules, if
any and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) on Consolidated Financial Statements
has been followed while preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year 2024-25.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTFLOW

The information required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3)
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is appended hereto as “Annexure - C” and forms part of this
Report.

24. ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return of your Company for the FY 2024-25 shall be placed on the website at
https://www.epackprefab.com.

25. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk management is embedded in the Company’s operating framework. The Company believes that
managing risks goes hand-in-hand with maximizing returns. To this effect, there is a robust process
in place to identify key risks across the group and priorities relevant action plans to mitigate these
risks.

Risk Management framework is reviewed periodically by the Board, which includes discussing the
management submissions on risks, prioritizing key risks and approving action plans to mitigate such
risks.



The Company has a duly approved Risk Management Policy. The objective of this policy is to have
a well-defined approach to risk. The policy lays down broad guidelines for the appropriate authority
so as to enable it to do timely identification, assessment, and prioritization of risks affecting the
Company in the short and foreseeable future. The policy suggests framing an appropriate response
action for the key risks identified, so as to make sure that risks are adequately compensated or
mitigated. There is no element of risk, which may threaten the existence of the Company.

The internal audit function is responsible to assist the Board of Directors on an independent basis
with a full status of the risk assessments and management.

26. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

27.

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
women employee working with our Company. Your Company always endeavors to create an
environment that is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual Harassment.

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and, therefore, has in place a
policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The said policy is in line with the provisions
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder.

The policy aims at prevention of harassment of women employees’ contractors and lays down the
guidelines for identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment. The Company has
complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)
and the same has been duly constituted in compliance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The said Committee is responsible for
redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment and follows the guidelines provided in the policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during the
year:

e No. of complaints received: 0
e No. of complaints disposed of: NA
e No. of complaints pending: 0

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Pursuant to the provision of Section 177(9) of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism Policy for all
the employees of the Company, Directors and stakeholders of the Company to report, serious and
genuine unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud and violation of the Company’s code of
conduct or ethics policy. It also provides adequate safeguards against victimisation of persons.

The main objective of this policy is to provide a platform to all the employees of the Company,
Directors and stakeholders to raise concerns regarding any irregularity, misconduct or unethical
matters / dealings within the Company which have a negative bearing on the organisation either
financially or otherwise.
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REPORTING OF FRAUD

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors or Internal Auditor under
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder either to the Board of Directors or
to the Central Government.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

The particulars of employees as required to be given under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable on the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND COMPLIANCE

Key business risks and their mitigation are considered as a part of the annual/strategic business plans
and reviewed regularly by the Management.

The Company has put in place a defined framework and state-of-the-art enterprise resource planning
(ERP) system to record data for accounting and management information purposes and for efficient

exchange of information.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Act, the Company has received declarations from all Independent
Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as specified in Section 149(6) of the
Act, as amended, read with Rules framed thereunder.

In the opinion of the Board, there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their
status as Independent Directors of the Company and the Board is satisfied of the integrity, expertise,
and experience (including proficiency in terms of Section 150(1) of the Act and applicable rules
thereunder) of both the Independent Directors on the Board. Further, in terms of Section 150 read
with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended
from time to time, Independent Directors of the Company have included their names in the data bank
of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors hereby confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
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e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

The Company is not required to make any disclosure or reporting as there were no application made
or proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the Financial Year 2024-25, no event has taken place that give rise to reporting of details
w.r.t. difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the
valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions. Hence the above-
mentioned provision of the act was not applicable to the Company

COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARD

During the reporting financial year, the Company has duly complied with all the applicable
Secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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Annexure -A
Form-AOC-1

(Pursuant to the first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule5 of the companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/ Associate
companies/ Joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(All figure are in Rs. Lakh, unless stated otherwise)

A. Particulars Entity
1) Name of the subsidiary Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited
2) The date since when subsidiary was acquired 19/12/2011

3) Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2025
if different from the holding company’s
reporting period

4) Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on N/A
the last date of the relevant financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries.

5) Share capital (Rs.) Rs. 1.25
6) Reserves & surplus Rs. (71.92)
7) Total assets 302.30
8) Total Liabilities 302.30
9) Investments Nil
10) Turnover Nil
11) Profit before taxation 9.87
12) Tax Expense 3.13
13) Profit after taxation 6.79
14) Proposed Dividend Nil
15) % of shareholding 100%
Note:

1. There is no subsidiary which are yet to commence operations.

2. No subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.



Part “B”: Associates Companies and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Jomt Ventures Not applicable
1) Latest audited Balance Sheet Date Not applicable
2) Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the Not applicable

company on the year end
a) Number of Shares Not applicable
b) Amount of nvestment in Associates/Joint Venture Not applicable
c) Extend of Holding % Not applicable
3) Description of how there is significant influence Not applicable
4) Reason why the associate/joint venture is not Not applicable
consolidated
S) Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per Not applicable
latest audited Balance Sheet
6) Profit/ Loss for the year Not applicable
1. Considered in Consolidation Not applicable
1. Not Considered in Consolidation Not applicable

Note:

1. There is no associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations
2. No associates or joint ventures have been liquidated or sold during the year.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Epack Prefab Iechnologies Limited

N\ “600
9)_(‘8 ,.u( -
San jay Singhania
DIN: 01291342
Director Director
D-144, Sector-47, Gautam
Buddha Nagar, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh-201301

Date: 7th July, 2025
Place: Greater Noida

Nikhil Bothra
DIN: 10162778

B-116, Sector 40, Gautam
Buddha Nagar, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh-201301




Annexure -B

Format For The Annual Report on CSR Activities to be Included in the Board's
Report For Financial Year Commencing on or After 1st Day of April, 2024

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Company recognises its responsibility towards the stakeholders as a good
corporate citizen and believes in giving back to society. With a vision to uplift society,
the Company’s interventions are designed keeping in mind the needs of the
communities and striking a balance with Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). The
company endeavours to work in the domains that uplift the lowest strata of the society
by undertaking activities as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. | Name of Designation / |Number of | Number of
No. | Director Nature of |meetings of CSR| meetings of CSR
Directorship Committee held| Committee
during the year | attended during
the year
1 | Mr Sanjay | Chairman and 3 3
Singhania Director
2 | Mr. Nikhil | Member and 1 1
Bothra Director
3 |Devaki Nandarl Member and 2 2
Pareek* Director
4. |Mr. Manu] Member and 0 0
Agarwal** Independent
Director

* Mr. Devaki Nandan Pareek resigned as Director the Company w.e.f. 28th October, 2024.

e 4r. Manuj Agarwal was appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 20t December,
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3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company. -

www.epack.in

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance
of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, it applicable (attach the report). - Not applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required
for set off for the tinancial year, as follows:



Sl. No. [Financial = |Amount available for set- [Amount required to be
Year off  from preceding [set-off for the financial
financial years (in Rs.) year, if any (in Rs.)
1 [023-24 10,53,560 10,53,560
2
3
Total

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 41,33,14,683 /-

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR
82,66,294 /-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years: NIL
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Rs. 10,53,560/ -
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): INR 72,12,734 /-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
};Otal ¢ Total Amount Amount transferred to any fund
Smmtmf transferred to Unspent Epecified under Schedule VII as pej
t}f ent 10T 1 CSR  Account as per second proviso to section 135(5).
1€ | section 135(6).
Financial
Year. (in
Rs.)
Amount Amount. Date of Name of the| Amount. | Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
73,11,111 Not Applicable Not Applicable

b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: N/ A

[ @ |6 @[ 6 (6) ™ ®) ©) 1o (11
S. [Name [Item from|Local [Location[Project [Amount Amount Amount [Mode ofMode of]
No.jof thgthe list of [area [of  theduration. jallocatedspent intransferred Impleme [mplement
Project. pctivities |(Yes/ [project. for the to Unspenintation ption
in No). the current ICSR Through
Schedule project financial Implement
VII to the (in Rs.). ing
State/Dis
trict




(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial

year:
) 2 G @] 6 (6) Y] ®
Sl. [Name of the Project Item [Local[Location of Amount spentMode [Mode of implementation
No. from prea fthe project. |for the project|of - Through implementing]
the list(Yes/ (in Rs.). imple [agency.
of No). mentat
activitie ion A
zche d:l‘ State[District :)Yl::;l:I Name. CSI.{ '
e VII to 0). reglslt)r ation
the Act. rimper
1.| To establish child Item | NO NA Rs. 11,00,000 No |Babosa CSR00082964
weltare centre| No. Commando,
promote education | (ii) Force
2.| Educational Item | NO [PAN INDIA | Rs.50,00,000 | No |Lokbharti [CSR00001252
purpose in rurall No. Gram
India (i1) Vidyapith
Trust
3.| Serve the needy| Item [YES [NCR Rs. 10,00,000 No [Kalptaru |CSR00011553
children for] No. Society
education (ii)
4.| Eradicating poverty| Item [NO [PAN INDIA | Rs.1,11,111 No  Shri (CSR00062408
No. (i) Sanchiyay
Mata ji
Trust
5.| Enhanced a yoga Item | NO [PAN INDIA | Rs. 1,00,000 No  |Akhil (CSR00009651
centre and al No. (i) Bhartiya
naturopathy centre,
promoting natural
healing and
wellness  through
yoga
6.| To promote| Item | NO [PAN INDIA | Rs. 6,21,000 No [Tasathu |CSR00017551
education, No. (ii) Bhava
especially girll
education
7.To promote health| Item | YES|NCR Rs. 3,37,889 No |[Rotary ICSR00007793
care includingl No. (i) Noida
preventing health Research &
care. Social
Weltare

Trust




(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: The cost has been included in the
programme cost. No administrative overheads being claimed.

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N/ A

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 73,11,111

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

SL Particular Amount (in
No. Rs.)
(1) ) (©)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the | Rs.72,12,734 /-
company as per sub-section (5) of section 135/
Total CSR obligation for the financial year after
set off
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year* Rs. 73,11,111 /-
(iii) Excess amount spent tor the Financial Year [(ii)- | Rs. 3,706 /-
()]
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or [
programs or activities of the previous tinancial
years, if any
v) Amount available for set off in succeeding | Rs. 3,706/ -
financial years [(iii)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: N/ A

Sl. |Preceding [Amount Amount [Amount transferred Amount
No. |Financial [transferred | spent in |to any fund specifiedremainin
Year. to Unspent the under Schedule VIIlg to be
CSR reporting |as per section 135(6),Epent in
Account Financial [if any. ucceedin
und.e ! Xear {m Name |Amou [Date of?, :
section 135/ Rs.). . financial
6) (in R of the|nt (infransfe :
(6) (in Rs.) Fund [Rs). F. years. (in
Rs.)
1.
Total

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the

preceding financial year(s): N/A



@) ) G) @) ©) (6) Y] @) ©
SL No. [Project [Name |Financi |Project Total |Amoun CumulaStatus
ID. |of thejal Yearduratio amount |t spenitﬁive of the
Project. [in n. allocate jon theamount |project
which d for |project Epent af-
the the [in thethe endComple
[project project freporti pf ted
was (in Rs.). ng eporti |[/Ongoi
comme Financi pg ng.
Inced. al YearfFinanci
(in Rs). al Year
(in Rs.)
1

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the
asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year- N/A
(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such
capital asset is registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete
address and location of the capital asset).

11. Specity the reason(s), it the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average
net profit as per section 135(5).- N/ A

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

O~ =

oo’\\f ¥
s FLQ e
s Ve
§anj ay Singhania Nikhil Bothra
DIN: 01291342 DIN: 10162778
Director Director
D-144, Sector-47, Gautam Buddha B-116, Sector 40, Gautam Buddha
Nagar, Noida, Nagar, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh-201301 Uttar Pradesh-201301
Date:

Place: Greater Noida



ANNEXURE - C

Information as per Section 134(3) (m) of the Act read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, and forming part of the Board Report for the financial year ended 31 March 2025.

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i) | Steps taken or impact In the pursuit of continual improvement in energy conservation, many
on conservation of mnitiatives as listed below have been taken by the Company for energy
energy: conservation and preservation of natural resources:

Continuous endeavors to adopt best available technology and
Engineering practices to improve the energy efficiency in its
operations.

there is a continuous drive to replace old and lesser energy efficient
equipment’s with modern design and energy efficient equipment.

Installed pressure switch on cooling tower to optimize the continual
operation of motor and save the energy.

Machine/Section wise energy meter installation and monitoring on
daily basis for analysis to control the consumption.

Internal transportation through Eco friendly vehicle and conveyor
systems.

Programs for improving energy efficiency.
Thrust on zero waste to land fill and circular economy.
Thrust on use of renewable energy in manufacturing units.
Use of natural lighting and natural ventilation.
Encouraging go green initiative in the plants.

Rain water harvesting, reduce usage and recycling of water.
Section wise energy meter installation and monitoring on daily basis
to control the consumption.
Our Company believes in employee’s involvement for delivering
better results. Towards this goal, your Company has taken multiple
mitiatives. Select few are listed below:
Quarterly audit of energy and water conservation system,
projects Implementation and actual results.

E-mailers, wall papers, Posters and Slogans for awareness on
Energy Conservation.

Training, campaigns and poster making competition for awareness
of employees for Energy and water reduction.

Visual management through posters and instruction display on
shop floorand office area.

Suggestion competition for employees on Energy efficiency.

National Energy Conservation Week celebration at all Plants.

(i) The steps taken by the - RO waste waterisRe-usingin task such as cleaning utensils.

Company for utilizing Re«—lu sage ofused DM water via Regeneration plant to make DM water
again.

Installed Turbine Boiler for Steam Generation, In which Agro Product
will be use as fuel like Parali, Rice Husk, Briquet. By using this new
Turbine Boiler, 40-50% Electricity will be generation from turbine
boiler which will reduce our electricity cost.

AlternateSources of Energy:




(iif)

(B)

Capital investment on energy) Our Company has planned to install the Turbine Boilers for the purpose
conservation equipment

of reducing pollution and Bio fuel will be used to generate in house
electricity. The entire project for setting up of Turbine boilers was done
at around Rs. 12 crores.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Efforts made

()

(ii) |The Dbenefits
reduction,
development
substitution:

or

derived
product improvement,

towards

technology absorption:

like
cost
product

import

Our Company is committed towards technology driven innovation and
laysstrong emphasis on inculcating an innovationdriven culture within
the organization.

During the financial year under review, Our Company continued to
work on technology up gradation and capability development in the
critical areas of better star rating (energy efficiency), low power
consumption and lesser global warming (environment friendly).

Such efforts would help in ensuring that the Company’s products retain
their competitive edge in the market for years to come.

The efforts taken by our Company towards technology development
and absorption help deliver competitive advantage to your Company
throughthelaunch of new products and vanants, introduction of new
features and improvement of product performance.

(iii) (In of

case

imported

technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the
financial year)

No technology has been adopted during the last three years by the
company.

(iv)

The expenditure incurred on

Research and Development

The company has not incurred any expenditure on research and
development.

(b) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

The Foreign Exchange Earnings and out go during the year are as follow.

S. NO. Particular Amount in
lakhs

l Earning in Foreign Exchange -

2 Outgo in Foreign Exchange 1,728

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

Sanjay Singhania
DIN: 01291342
Director

D-144, Sector-47, Gautam Buddha

Nagar, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh-201301

Date: 7th July, 2025
Place: Greater Noida

Ot

Nikhil Bothra

DIN: 10162778

Director

B-116, Sector 40, Gautam
Buddha Nagar, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh-201301



Address: 1596 & 1597, 14th Floor, Sector 4

= Gaur City Mall (Office Space)
— Greater Noida (West)U.P.-201301

Mob.: +91-8010501209, 8447888828
?EIEIE ?Egr! e&PfS??EIrﬁ:[ESS Tel.: 0120-4995533 Email: office(@shirinbhatt.com

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2025
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

(Previously known as Epack Prefab Technologies
Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Epack Prefab Technologies Limited (previously known as
Epack Polymers Private Limited and Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited) (hereinafter called
the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Auditor’s Responsibility

1. Our responsibility is to express opinion on the compliance of the applicable laws and maintenance
of records based on the evidences collected, information received and Records maintained by the
Auditee or given by the Management.

2. We have conducted the audit in accordance with applicable Auditing standards issued by the

Institute of Company Secretaries of India (the “Standards™) and the Standards require that we

comply with statutory and regulatory requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of Records.

Accordingly, we have obtained reasonable assurance about whether the statements prepared,

documents or Records maintained by the Auditee are free from misstatement.

Due to the inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial and operating controls, there

is an unavoidable risk that some misstatements or material non-compliances may not be detected,

even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with the Standards.

W

Our Opinion

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended 31*
March, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the period ended 31** March, 2025 to ascertain the compliances of
various provisions of’

a) The Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Rules made thereunder;

b) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;



©)

d)

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

As confirmed by the management there are no laws which are specifically applicable to the
Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses the mandatory Secretarial Standards
with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the audit period, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations
and Guidelines to the extent applicable, as mentioned above.

We further report that:

a)

b)

d)

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance except for meetings of the Board which
were convened at shorter notice in compliance with Section 173 of the Act and detailed notes on
agenda were provided at such meetings and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through in each such meetings of the Board. Further during the
course of audit, we have not come across the views of dissenting members’ recorded as part of
the minutes.

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained that there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with the applicable laws, rules, regulations,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there were specific events/actions having a major bearing
on the company’s affairs in pursuance of above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards

etc:

Increase in Authorised share capital of the Company from Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Four Crores)
divided into 40,00,000 (Forty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each to Rs.
24.00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Four Crores only) consisting of Equity Share Capital of Rs.
22.00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Two Crores) divided into 2,20,00,000 (Two Crores Twenty
Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, and Preference Share Capital of Rs.
2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores only) divided into 20,00,000 (Twenty Lacs) Preference Shares
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) with effect from September 30, 2024

Sub-division of Authorised Share capital of the Company as Rs. 24,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Twenty-Four Crores only) divided into 11,00,00,000 (Eleven Crores) equity shares of Rs. 2/-
(Rupees Two only) each and 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) preference shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two
only) each with effect from September 30, 2024

Issue of 5,81,31,000 (Five Crores Eighty-One Lakh and Thirty-One Thousand only) fully paid-
up bonus equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each (“Bonus Equity Shares™) credited as
fully paid-up to the eligible members of the Company whose names appear in the Register of
Members/ Register of Beneficial Owners, on the ‘record date’ i.e September 27, 2024, in the



ratio of 3 (Three) Bonus Equity Shares of Rs. 2 (Rupees Two each) for every 01 (one) existing
fully paid-up Equity Share of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each held by them vide Ordinary
Resolution dated September 30, 2024.

- Name change of the Company from Epack Polymers Private Limited to Epack Prefab
Technologies Private Limited pursuant to Certificate of Incorporation dated December 04,
2024,

- Conversion of Company from a private to a Public Limited Company pursuant to Certificate of
Incorporation dated December 11, 2024 and consequent change in name and alteration of
Memorandum of Association. Further, the company also adopted new set of articles in order to
comply with the relevant applicable laws.

- During the year, your Company has introduced employee recognition scheme — EPACK Prefab
Employee Stock Option Scheme 2024 (“ESOP SCHEME”). The members of your Company, at
the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on December 18, 2024, approved “ESOP SCHEME”
for the present and/or future permanent employees of your Company and its subsidiary
Companies or associate Companies

- Issuance and allotment of 7,065,217 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) in
aggregate to South Asia Growth Fund III Holdings LLC and South Asia EBT Trust III vide
Special resolution and Board resolution dated December 19, 2024 and December 20, 2024
respectively which may be converted to a maximum of 10,743,792 Equity Shares, prior to filing
of the Red Herring Prospectus with the RoC.

- Filing of Draft Red Herring Prospectus with the intention to get listed on National Stock
Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange through Main Board IPO vide In-principle application
dated January 21, 2025.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms an
integral part of this report.

For Shirin Bhatt & Associates
Company Secretaries
Firm Registration No. S201 IRE162600

T
\ '.‘:j\..r

Place: Greater Noida
Shirin Bhatt

Proprietor
Date: 07-07-2025 C.P. No. 9150
UDIN: £ GNWMARR O M. No. F8273

PR. No. 1209/2021



Address: 1596 & 1597, 14th Floor, Sector 4

= Gaur City Mall (Office Space)
— Greater Noida (West)U.P.-201301

SHIRIN BHATT & ASSOCIATES

Mob.: +91-8010501209, 8447888828

Company Secretaries Tel.: 0120-4995533 Email: ofﬁce@shirinbhatt.com

Annexure-A

To,

The Members

Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

(Previously known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and
Epack Polymers Private Limited)

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial statements of the
Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliances of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of the corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Shirin Bhatt & Associates
Company Secretaries
Firm Registration No. S201 1D{E1626OO

o
\W
Place: Greater Noida !
Shirin Bhatt
Proprietor
Date: 07-07-2025 C.P. No. 9150
UDIN: Tou 2 N ARR 0O+ M. No. F8273

PR. No. 1209/2021
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of

Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

61-B, Udyog Vihar Surajpur,

Kasna Road, Gautam Buddha Nagar,

Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India - 201306.

Report on the Audif of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Epack Prefab
Technologies Limited (“the Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March,
2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear then
ended, and the notes to Standalone Financial Statements including a summary of the material
accounting policies ‘and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as “the
Standalone Financial Statements™).

In-our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity

with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting
prineiples generally accepted in India, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31st March
2025, and its Profit including Other Comprehensive Income, its cash flows and the Changes in
Equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAS) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of
the standalone financial statements section of our report. We are i ndependent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in aceordance with

3 gt
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requirements and the ICAD’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by
us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

Management’s Responfs;ibiliq,' for the Standalone Financial Statem ents

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with espectto.the preparation of wese standalone financial statements that givea true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amerided. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records inaceordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making: judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and mainfenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were opefating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement_whether due to frand ar ereas

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the:management and Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic altérnative but to do S0,

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance ‘about whether the standalone financial
statements as-a whole are free fiom material niisstatement, whether due to- fraud or error, and
to-ssue an atiditor’s repott that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a hi gh level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

N * . » g R . » . B " . e .
are.considered material il mr{nrlfhmﬂ}z Grinthe agpregate. 1}}3} could i’CI{Su.’AZ}b‘(} be expeeted

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain qudit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our




opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
ate in tl mstanices. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
, pinion on whether the Company has

quate: i neial controls system with reference to: Standalone Financial
Statemenits in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evideiice obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to-eventsor conditions that may cast significant doubit on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going coneern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone

financial-statements et-if-such-diselosures—are inadegutteto modtfy-our-opimor—©ur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going coneern.

¢ Evaloate the overall presentation, structure and content ‘of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent theunderlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality-and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of “any identified
misstatements in the standaloné financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

me*@]ﬁﬁﬂﬁé“%@f)mfﬁfﬂiﬂﬁ ofthe-audit cu.‘ld"a;gu;f;wuﬁ avrelit ﬂudiugb, inct udiug any signi_ﬁcam

deficiencies in internal financial control that we identity during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure — A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
Order to-the extent applicable.

2)

As required by Section 1.43.‘(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

our knowledge and belief were necessaty for the purposes of our audit;

. Wehav 'scf‘gg}i:t a‘nd-(‘ybta_ined.-all the information and explanations which to the best of

. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other

Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash flows and the Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules
issued thereunder.

- On the basis of written representations received. from the Directors as on 315 March,

2025 taken ohrecord by the Board-of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as
on 31 Match, 2025 from being appointed as a direetor in terms of Section 164(2) of

the Act

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexure —B”,

h.

. In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 3 1, 2025 has

been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us: ~




ive

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements. (Refer Note: 41 of the Standalone
Financial Statement)

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delayin fransterring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

i

(a) The:management has represented that, to the best of jts knowledge and belief,
no funds bave been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
orshate premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any othet persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writin g or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entifies
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate

>

1e1a81e8™y o oywvicle s 112 o coutitveor-the B o 2
Jorprovide any guarantee secuw 30

Ultimate Beneficiaries..

(b) The management has represented, that. to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
ded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly; lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by oron behalfiof uriding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(¢) Based-on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us 1o believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided

under (iv) (a) and (iv) (b) above contain any material misstatement.

vi.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination. which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended Mach 31, 2025 which has a feature of'recording audit trail (edit logs) facility

and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded

in the software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across
any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with in respect of ace o. D
. AL
Pagtadot




software’s for the period for which the audit trail feature was operating and the
audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for
record retention.

For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Acconntants
(FRN: 110758 W/ W100377)

CA. Manish Baxi

ﬁﬁmbcx;éhip; No. 045011

UDIN: 25045011BMNSNDE0TT

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 7, 2025
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“ANNEXURE - A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” section of our Independent Auditor’s Report, of even date, to the standalone
ﬂnancial,,,s’ts%?,temen,ts of Epack Prefab Technologies Limited for the year ended 31% March
2025, we report that:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given b y the Company and the
books:6f account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of
our knowledge and beliet, we state that:

@ @A) The Company has 1 1aintained proper.records showing full particulars, including
quantifative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment and Capital Work in
Progress and relevant details of right-of use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets. -

{h) A(‘(‘(W{Hng tathednformation and explanations gi‘“:z to-us IC} the Pv’lﬁﬂaguuuut, ot}

Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically verified during the year
by the management, but there is a regular programme of physical verification
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to us
no material diserepancies were noticed on such verification,

(¢) Based on our examination of the registered sale deed provided to us, we report that,
the title deeds of all the immovable propetties, (other than immovable properties
relating to Right of use agsets: where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) disclosed in the financial
statements included: under Propetty, Plant and Equipment and capital work-in
progress are held in the name of the Company as at the Balance Sheet Date,
[However, it is noted that the title deeds are siill held in the erstwhile name of the
Company, prior to iis change of name, The management has represented that
neeessary procedures are being undertaken to reflect the updated name in the title
documents. ]

{d)y The Company has notrevalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31 , 2025.

(¢) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 31st March, 2025 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 201 6) and rules made
thereunder.

(i) (a) The inventories, exceept for goods-in-transit, were physically verified during the
year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and Iy :




(

information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its operations. As per information given to us, no
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were
noticed on such physical verification of inventories, when compared with the books
of account.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at
points of time during the year, from banks ot financial institutions on the basis of
Security of current assets. In our opinion and -according to the information and
explanations given to us, the quatterly returns and statements comprising (stock
statemenits; book debt statements, and statements on ageing analysis of'the debtors.
and other stipulated financial information) filed by the Com pany with such banks
are in-agreement with the unandited books of account of the ompany.

aay

i) (4) On the basis of examination of records of the Company, during the year the
Company has not made any investments, not provided any security and not
granted any advances in the nature of loans to any Companies, Firms, LLP or
any other parties. However, during the year the Company has given loan to one
of _iis (“rt’mlp ("cm'qmny amounting  to. Rs. 40000 Lakhs lalso granted

advances/loans to employees in ordinary course of business]. Also, during the
year the Company has given Corporate Guarantees to Banks on behalf of iis
Group Company amounting to Rs. 14030.10 Lakhs. Also, the Company has
provided security of certain current assets to banks against working capital
facilities sanctioned from the banks (including securities in place in respect of
working capital facilities rolled-ovei/renewed durin g the year).

The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance
sheet date with respect to such loans, guarantees and securities to subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates and to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates are as per the table given below:

Advances in

B e Loans Guarantees Securitics the Nature
Particulars of Loans
Amount Rs, In Lakhs
Aggregate

amonnt granted /
provided-during

the year

Subsidiaries NIL NI NIL NIL
Joliit Ventures NIL NIL NIL NI
Assaciates NIL. NIL NIL NIL

Others 400.00 9030.10 NIIL. NIL




Balance
outstanding
{grossyas at
balanee sheet date
in respect of the
above cases

Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL NIL
Joint Véntures NiL NIL NIL NIL
Assodiates NIk NIL NIL NIL
Others. 1 41606 | 403000 | NI NIL

The above amounts are inclided in Notes to the standalone financial
statements.

{b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us by
the Management, in respect of the aforesaid investments, guarantees, securities and
loans, the terms and conditions under which such investments were made, guarantees
provided, secutities provided and loans were granted are prime facie not prejudicial to
the Company’s interest.

(C) T TESpect of Toans and advances 1 Ihe Halure oF loans, the schedule of repayment
of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts
are regular;

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than
nifiety days in respect of loans given,

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company, no loans or advances in the nature of loans
were granted to same parties, which has fallen due during the year and were
retiewed/extended; Further, no fresh Joans were granted to same parties to settle the
existing overdue loans/advances in nature of loan,

\ccording to the information and. explanations given o us and on the basis of
examination of record ¢ ‘Company, the Company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nati oans that are either repayable on demand or without

(iv)

™)

Specilying any terms or period o Tepayment.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respeet of the loans and investments made and guarantees and security
provided by it, as applicable. ‘

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any

amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of

the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. S
. R




(vi)

(vil)

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant
to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacture of Chemicals,
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been
made and maintained by the Company. We have, however, not made a detailed

‘examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or

complete.

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state-dnsurance, income tax; sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of
. value added tax, cess and othet statutory dues have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities though thete has been a slight delay in a few
cases.According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures performed. by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they becamie payable,

(b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees® state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,

duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess,

i

and_other st

3 ed-as-on-3 150 March-2025-on

account of any dispute, are as follows:

Nature of Aot Feriad to Forum where
Sr. Na, Name of Statute Ducs (In .Rs. which the dispute is pon ding
; Lakbs) amonnt refates i
{A) Income Tax Litigations
P Income Tax Act 1961 Income Tax 2:33 AY 202425 | Order Uk, 143(1)
: Appeal 10 the Joint
Commissioner
2 Tncome Tax Act 1961 Peinlty 1394 | Avagyag | (Appealsyorthe
Commissioner-af
Incomestax
{Appeals)
- Joing
Commissioner
. ] s ; Appeals) or the
3 : e i AGE19¢ omelax. L 59,59 AY.2092.03 {AAppeals)
3 neome Tax Acti1961 Ingomedax. .| 59 COTESORarsT
Income-tax
(Appeals)
Appeals to the
4| Income Tax Act 1961 Icometax | 67014 | Ay2017.)g | Commissionerof
: tncome Tax
{Appeals)
{B) Custom Tax
5 Custon Tax Act 1962 Income fax 2.75 FY 2022.23 Custom Authority
(¢ Custom Tax Act 1962 Income tax 23 FY 2023-24




{C) Goods.and Services Tax Litigations

Goods & Services Tax 5 , s ) Appellate

7 2017 Penalty 6.98 April 2024 Authority
Goods & Services Tax - 4 Appellate

LY N 2 3 .

8 2017 Penalty 6.27 April 2024 Authority
Goods & Services Tax _ . Appellate

G o orialty A 7

9 2017 Penglty 6.72 April 2024 Authority

; Goods & Services Tax ; N " Appellate

10 2017 Penalty 5.82 April 2024 Authority
Goods & Services Tax 5 , 5 Nt Appellate
11 2017 Penalty 2,03 May 2024 Atithotity
’ Goods & Services Tax - . P Appellate
12 2017 Penalty 8.06 October 2024 Authority
a1 Goods:& Services Tax . P o B Appeliate
13, 1 2017 o ‘ Pcngli;y 6:05 January 2025 Autliority
14 | Goods & Services Tax Penaly | 332 | Ooctober2022 | Appeal not yet filed
s ds & Services Tay Penlty 5.14 December 2022 Appensine
I T Ehd ! Authority
16 ;_S?g’;if 58 Services Tux Penalty 9.08 March 2022 Appeal not yet filed
e .

v Goods & Seivices Tax SexisiTocs i o s Appellate
17 2017 Penalty 1.39 FY 2018-19 Afliority
. Goods & Services Tax it i . N eseorrslean Appeliate
18 2017 { cm}t} IQ.OS November 2024 Authority
19 ;()J::):ls & Services Tax Penahy 7.51 November 2024 /‘\m?(‘:“;}le

. AT Y
Goods & Services Tax Sicssling Fovaiiher a0 Appellate
20 2017 Penalty 6.57 November 2024 Authority
Goods & Services Tax s lres ; s S Appellate
21 2017 Penalty 3.54 December 2024 Ao
Goods & Services Tax GST - .
) . B = sunetintende
22 2017 AdSiciamani FY 2019-20 Superintendent

viil) According to the information and ex lanations given to us and on the basis of eur
; g BivE

(ix)

examination of the records of the Company, the ‘Go‘mpany has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in thie books of aceount,
in'the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any

lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examinationofthe records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the term loans have been applied, on an
overall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained.




®

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(&) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or Joint ventures as defined under the Act.

6] According to the information and. explanations given to us and procedures
petformed by us, we report that the Company has not raised any loans during the year
on the pledge of secutities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate compatiies,

any has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public

offer/ further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report
(x)(a) of the Orderis not applicable to the Com pany.

on ¢lause 3

(b) As per information and explanations given to us, the Company has made preferential
allotment or private placement of Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares (fully

convert I)lm-(hn*ing' the yearander audit

(xi)

143(12) of the Aet, in Form ADT-

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across
any instance of matetial fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported
during the year, nor we have been informed of any such case by the Management.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according o the information and explanations given to us, a report under Section
43(12) of T-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
ules; 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government,
e reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the

{¢) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,

catried ont:in awbI:dancewwiﬂmemgsenem%yuac@@pt@dwaudiﬁﬂgﬁ%%vc:, in-India;-and

{xii)y

(xiii)

acecording to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, the
Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable
to it, the reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements (Note: 42 of




(xiv)

{(xv)

- (xvi)

Standalone Financial Statements) as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24
“Related Party Disclosures™ specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business,

(b) We have considered, the iriternal audit reports issued to the Company during the
yearand covering the period up to March, 2025,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with. the provisions of
Section 192 of the. Act under Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

() The provisions of section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934)
are-not applicable 1o the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company is not engaged in any. Non=Banking Financial or Housing Finance

activities. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

(d) According to information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,
there is.no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial year and in
the iinmediately preceding finaneial year.

iii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly

tequirement toreporton Clause 3xviii)of the Orderisnot applicableto-the-Com pany.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios disclosed in Note : 48 of the standalone financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to

believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit re 01t that

s

71

N,




Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

(xx) (@) According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, in

* respect of other than ongoing projects, there-are no unspent amounts that are required
fo nsferred to-a fund specified in Sehedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in
compliance with second proviso to sub section § of section 135 of the Act, This matter
has been disclosed in Note: 43 of notes to the standalone financial statements,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us:by the Management, there
are no unspent amounts towards: Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on ongoing
projects requiring atransfer to'a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act
in compliance with:second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the sajd Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 1107538 W/W100377)

CA Manish Baxi
(Partner) ,
Membership. No, 045011

UDIN: 25045011BMNSND 60T

Place: Mimbai
Date: Tuly 7, 2025
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"ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-scction 3:of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements of Epack Prefab Technologies Limited ("the Company") as
oL 31% Marel, 2025 in conjiinction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

penois

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria estdblished by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAT"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for-ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to the Compiny's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable {inancial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is Loexpress an .qpinianm the Company's internal financial controls over

_financial xeportis g;b.agraMMLmudit,w&%@cgnd;uatechaﬁMm@e@;dm@@wﬁthfs
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
" Gfl.liléiaﬂcebete”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICATand deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
{inancial statements, whether due to fraud ot error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for-onr-audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company'sinternal financial control over financial reporting isa process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

x iy S i PO e a] e

3445 ] a o

acecounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and ex penditures of the Company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that.could have a material effect on the
standalone finaneial statemoents,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Becanse of the inherent limitations ‘of internal financial contiols over financial reporting,

Mwﬂssﬂnhmmwwlhmmmxmop»cxmmanagemcm«@vwxdwﬂe%mafe material

nusstatements due to fraud or error'may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the infernal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31" March, 2025, based on the internal financial control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Talati & TalatiLLP
Chzmter,e{i.,Ac,cnu‘tiitgnts\
(FRN: 0758W/W100377)

CA Manish Baxi
(Partner)
Membership. No. 045011

UDIN: 25045011 BMNSNDA0TY

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 7, 2025
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)
CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

Amountin Lacs

. As at As at As at
Particoli Siete R 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 Ist April, 2023
1 ASSETS
1 Non-current 2ssets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 2A 2027077 1869935 11,406 77
(b) Capital work - in - progress 2B 5,590 88 200,66
(c) Other Intangible assets 3 11330 12220 67.15
(d) Right of Use Assets 4 4,247.77 4,493.10 3.300.81
(¢) Financial assets
(1) Investments 5 519.32 503.79 50379
(i) Loans 6 416,16
(1) Others financaal assets 7 12283 1.38 1.38
(f) Other non - curre S 8 317 61.45 1,106 59
Total Non-current assets 31,284.19 23,881.26 16,593.16
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 9 15,146.48 13,786.59 8,173.31
() Financial assets
(1) Trade recewvables 10 20,533 26 12,652 83 1201510
(1) Cash and cash equivalents 1 7,926.48 149.13 15160
() Bank Balances other than (1) above 12 7,698 04 141094 116915
() Loans 13 37n 670.02 15985
(v) Other financial asscts 14 107585 77277 98222
(c) Other current assets 5 9,245.19 8,178 32 4,080 84
Total Current assets 61,942.41 37,620.59 26,732.08
‘TOTAL ASSETS 93,226.60 61,501.36 43,325.23
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
a) Equity sha 16A 1,550.16 37 54 387 54
b) Instruments entirely Equaty in Nature 168 141.30
¢) Other equity 16C 33,773.19 16,594 (4} ll_ﬁw:ﬁi
Total Equity 35,464.66 16,982.20 12,698.19
2 Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Iabilines
(1) Borrowings 17 1021252 801270 6,169.91
(v) Lease Luabilines 18 30416 33440 26249
() Other financal labilites 19 241186 1,845.62 697.02
) Provisions 20 34372 130.49 197.33
(c) Deferred Tax habilines 21 880,50 739.78 60811
Total Non- current liabilities 14,152.75 11,092,979 7,934.86
Current liabilities
(a) Financial labihnies
) Borrowings 22 10,810,60 6,488 48 442336
(i) Lease Liabilities 23 11560 7332 4540
(i) Trade payables 2
(A) toral outstanding dues of micro enterpnses and small 2373.35 2,531.99 1,325.21
enterpases, and
(1) toral outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 19,116 98 15,849 81 11,2349
enterpnses and small enterposes
() Other Financial Liabilines 25 1,308 44 1,069 27 1,137 81
(b) Provisions 26 711.54 243.09 170.34
(c) Current Tax Labihey 27 1,958.13 141314 81267
(d) Other current habilines 28 721455 5,757.56 3,54245
Total Current Liabilities 43,609.19 33,426.67 22,692.18
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 93,226.60 61,501.36 43,325.23
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these dalone Ind AS fi ial

As per our report of even date attached

For Talati & Talati LLP

Znaging Director & CEO  Director
M. No. 045011, DIN: 01291342 . DIN: 10162778
Place: MOMbat Piace: Mumbod Place: V) U
Date: July 07th, 2025 Date: July 07th, 2025 Date: July 07th, 2025

Chief Financial Officer

Place: MM@L

Date: July 07th, 2025

rs. Nikit1 Singh
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Place: m“dﬂ

Date: July 017th, 2025

ACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (Formerly known as Epaclc Prefab
hnologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

@}5)\}4—
z

Mr. Nikhil Bothra




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Amount in Lacs

X Note Year ended ‘Year ended
SR No. 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
1 INCOME
Revenue from operations 29 1,13,391.72 90,490.17
Other income 30 457.42 147.33
Total Income 1,13,849.14 90,637.51
11 EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 31 75,756.04 65,241.74
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and work-in progress 32 (1,292.60) (3,975.63)
Employee benefits expense 33 10,095.49 6,483.84
Finance costs 34 2,420,95 1,735.48
Depreciation and amortization expense 35 1,728.07 1,264.20
Other expenses 36 17,069.58 14,046.07
Total Expenses 1,05,777.53 84,795.70
ITI  Profit / (loss) before exceptional Items and tax 8,071.62 5,841.81
v Exceptional Item 5 "
v Profit / (loss) before tax 8,071.62 5,841.81
VI Tax expense
Current tax 37 1,957.50 1,413.14
—— ~ e F7 TST0 3393
Tax in respect of carlier years 37 44,49
VI Profit/(Loss) for the year from continuing operations 5,917.67 4,293.73
VIIT  Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Trems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans (14.68) (12.96)
Income tax relating to above items 11.25 3.26
Other comprehensive income for the year (33.44) (9.70)
IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year 5,884.23 4,284.03
X Earnings per equity share of INR 10 each (for continuing operation): 38
Basic EPS () 7.63 5.54
r Diluted EPS (%) 7.38 5.54
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone Ind AS financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Talati & Talati LLP

Aiay Si

as Epa

For and on behalf of the Board
For EPACK PREFARGEQUINOLOGIS LIMITED
(Formerly kngu@

Prefab Techaologies Frivate
olymers Priva:e Liniited)

ikt

M [T ICTIN . ST R
Nticht-Bothra

]

Partner
M. No. 045011

)
Place: MUMbQy

Date: July 07th, 2025

Place: V\Wbﬂ\:

Date: July 07th, 2025

Chief Financial Officer

Place:
Date: July 07th, 2025

- \ s L gor 4
2 anaging Director & CEO
DIN: 01291342

Muwwboy

Director

DIN: 10162778
Place: Mu.uh
Date: July 07th, 2025

WA

‘

rs. Nikita Singh
Company Sccretary &
Compliance Officer

Place: W_}AA

Date: July 07th, 2025




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2025

Year ended
31st March, 2024

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit before exceptional Ttems and tax as per statement of profit and loss 8,071.62 5841.41
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,728.07 1,264.20

Finance cost on Borrowings & Lease Liability 2,420.95 1,735.48

ESOP expenses 30.19

Interest income (325.58) (129.70)

Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans (44.68) (12.96)

Fair Value Gain of Mutual funds (0.53)

(Profit)/ loss on sale of fixed assets (net) (6.70) (11.60)
Operating profit before working capital changes 11,873.34 8,687.23
Adpustments tor (Increase)/decreasce for:

Trade & other recevables (7,880.43) (637.73)

Inventories (1,359.89) (5,013.29)

Orther Current Financial Asscts (303.09) 209.46

Short Term Loans & Advances 35291 (510.16)

Other Current Asscts (1,066.88) (4,097.47)

Long Term Provisions 21323 (66.84)

Trade Payables 3,108.53 5,821.55

Other Non Current Financial Liabilities 566.24 1,148.60

Other Current Financial Liabilities 239.17 (68.54)

Short Term Provisions 468.44 7275

Other Current Liabilirics 1,456.99 2,215.11

Less: Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (1,457.00) (812.47)
Net cash flows (used in)/ generated from operating activities after exceptional items 6,211.57 6,348.09
(M
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Inflows

Sale proceeds of property, plant and cquipment 13.40) 44.50

laterest received 325.58 129.70
Outflows

Purchasc of Property, Plant and [iquipment (8,710.59) (8,249.25)

Other Non Current Assets 58.28 1,045.15

Purchase of Intangible Assets - (58.16)

Additions of Right of Use Assets 67.76 (1,322.93)

Loans to Related parties (416)

Investment in Fixed Deposits (6,409) (241.79)

Purchase of investments (net) (15.00)

Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities (IT) (15,085.29) (8,652.79)




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologics Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limitcd)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2025

Year ended
31st March, 2024

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Inflows

Proceeds from issuc of shares 12,568.05

Proceeds of short term borrowings (net) 4322.13 2,065.12

Proceeds of Long term borrowings (net) 2,169.82 1,872.79

Increase/Decrease in Lease Liability 12.03 99.44
Outflows

Finance cost on Borrowings (2,379.42) (1,703.64)

Finance cost on Lease Liability (41.54) (31.84)
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activitics (I11) 16,651.07 2,302.26
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES (I+11+111) 7,777.35 (2.41)

Add : Cash and cash cquivalence at beginning of the year 149.13 151.60
Cashand cash equivalence atend ol the year 7,926.48 149.13
Cash and Cash equivalent as per above comprises of the following

Cash and Cash Equivalents 7.926.48 149.:3

Bank Overdrafts

Balances as per statement of Cash Flows 7,.926.48 14913

Notes:

1) The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) statement of cash flows whereby profit/ (oss)

before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, The cashflows from operating,

company arc scgregated based on the available information.

2) Additions to property, plant, equipment and intangible assets include movements of capital work-in-progress and intang;

the year.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone Ind AS financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants

FR 00377

For and on behalf of the Board

investing and financing; activities of the

ible assets under development respectively during

For EPACK PREFAB TEGHNOLOGIES LIMITIZD (Formierly known

as Epack Prefab TeghWologt
el L
Private L|.m},\
N

)

s Private Limited anc Epack Polymers

Ok

T?KB:\xi
Pafiner

M. No. 045011

Place: Mumbaj
Date: July 07th, 2025

Rohad

e

50— Mr. §; f]lay Singhania
/mn/;.,;ing Director & CEO

« DIN: 01291342

Place: MUNbG:l

Date: July 07th, 2025

Y
Mr. Rahul Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer

Place: M(b;\\bé;l‘

Date: July 07th, 2025

Mr. Nikhil Bothra
Dircctor
DIN: 10162778

Place: Mu,w.ba:

Date: July 07th, 2025
s

Mrs. Nikita Singh

Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer 1

Place: ‘\t\e 'da

Date: July 07th, 2025
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

The title deeds of immovable properties which are not held in the name of the Company are as indicated below:

Relevant line item in the Bal Description of item of|  Title deeds held in Property held since
sheet property the name of which date
Property Plant & Equipments Land Building NA
2B CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
As at 31st March 2025
Amount in Lacs
Sr.No Particulars As on 01.04.2024 Additions Capitalised Bal as on 31.03.2025
1 Capital Work in Progress - 5,491.60 5,491.60
Add: Borrowings Cost Capitalised 99.29 99.29
Total - 5,590.88 - 5,590.88

The amount of borrowing cost capitalised, carrying interest rate as 8%-9% P.a. for the year ended 2025 (31 March 2024: Nil) (1 April 2023: Nil).

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

Less than 1year

1-2 Years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

5.590.88

Projects temporarily suspended

*There are no projects as at each reporting period where activity has been suspended. Also, there are no projects as at re|

completion is overdue.

As at 31st March 2024

porting period which has exceeded cost as compared to original plan or where

Amount in Lacs
Sr.No Particulars As on 01.04.2023 Additions Capitalised Bal as on 31.03.2024
1 Capital Work in Progress 206.66 206.66 -
Total 206.66 - 206.66 -
Amount in Lacs
Particul Less than 1 T
il - 2t 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years ool
Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

3 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

Computer Software

Gross carrying amount
Balance as at 1st April, 2023
Additions during the year
Disposals during the vear
Balance as at 31st March, 2024
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Balance as at 31st March, 2025

Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 1st April, 2023
Addinions during the year

Disposals during the vear

67.15
58.16

125.31

125.31

3.0

b FHatMmreh242+
Additions duning the year
Disposals during the vear
Balance as at 31st March, 2025

Net carrying amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2023
Balance as at 31st March, 2024
Balance as at 31st March, 2025

n

8.91

12.01

67.15
122.20
113.30

4 RIGHT OF USE ASSET

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

Total

Gross carrying amount
Balance as at 1st April, 2023
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Balance as at 31st March, 2024

Additions during the year

1,322,93

4,623.74

Disposals during the year
Balance as at 31st March, 2025

Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at Ist April, 2023
Additions during the year
Disposals during the vear
Balance as at 31st March, 2024
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Balance as at 31st March, 2025

(67.76)

4,555.99

130.65

130.65

177.57

308.22




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Net carrying amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2023

3,300.81

Balance as at 31st March, 2024

4,493.10

Balance as at 31st March, 2025

4,247.77

= Refer Note 17 for Charges on Leasehold Assets.
The title deeds of immovable properties which are not held in the name of the Co

mpany are as indicated below:

Relevant line item in the Balance sheet

Description of item of
property

Title deeds held
in the name of

Property held since which
date

Right of Use Assets

Land bearing Address Plot
no. 6, Industrizal Park,
Phase 1T, Mambartu Village,
Tada

Mandal, Tirupan District,
APIIC 1ALA, Andhra
Pradesh India

Epack Polymers
Pvt Ltd( Erstwhile
Name of Co.)

06th Apnl 2023

Right of Use Assets

Land bearing Address Plot
no. 5, Industrial Park,
Phase 11, Mambattu Village,
Tada
Mandal, Tirupat District,
APIHC TALA, Andhra
Pradesh, India

Epack Polymers
Pyt Ltd( Erstwhile
Name of Co.)

06th April 2023

Right of Use Asscts

Land bearing Address
Industrial Plot 61-B, Udyog
Vihar, Greater Noida
Industrial Development
Area, District- Gautam
Buddha Nagar, Uttar
Pradesh, India

Epack Polymers
Pyt Ltd( Frstwhile
Name of Co.)

27th March 1999

Right of Use Assets

Land bearing Address
Industrial Plot 61-C, Udyog
Vihar, Greater Noida
Industrial Development
Arca, District- Gautam
Buddha Nagar, Uttar

Epack Polymers
Pvt Ltd( Erstwhile
Name of Co.)

30th Navember 2002

Pradesh, India

&
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o
*
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

25 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Amount in Lacs
— As at As at As at
ARG 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 1st April, 2023
[nterest accrued but not due on borrowings 59.39 22.20 .71
Pavable for Property ,Plant and Equipment:
-To Others 17.09 303.13 696.31
Employees Related Payables 113.96 136.36 032
Expenses Payable
-To related parties - 33.89 21.20
-“To employees ducs 777.28 560.63 332.10
To other 340.72 13.06 21.16
Total 1,308.44 1,069.27 1,137.81
26 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Amount in Lacs
T 1 As at As at As at
aguen’iars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 1st April, 2023
Provision for employce benefits
Gratuity 52.82 100.32
Leave Encashment 5.27 40.27
Provision others
Provisions for Expenses 593.45 102.50 170.34
Total 711.54 243.09 170.34
27 LIABILITY FOR CURRENT TAX
Amount in Lacs
Particulars As at As at As at
! o 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 Ist April, 2023
Provision for Income tax 1,958.13 1,413.14 812.67
Total 1,958.13 1,413.14 812.67
28 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount in Lacs
Bieioniarg As at As at As at
. ) 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 1st April, 2023
Statutory Payable:
TDS Payable 105.71 121.99 79.11
TCS Payable 1.49 0.75 .82
GST Payable 35717 341.96 295.48
EST Payable 6.99 5.65 331
Provident Fund Pavable 79.45 63.99 36.02
NPS Payable 0.12 0.66
Other Liabilities:
Contract Liabilities (Advance from Trade Reccivables)
-To related parties - 304,11 400.00
“To others 6,663.63 4.917.64 2,727.70
Total 7,214.55 5,757.56 3,542.45 ]




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PL.C116066
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

29 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Amount in Lacs

Year ended

Year ended

2. EPS Beads
(i) Manufactured goods (Net)

Other Operating Income

17,928.01

1,074.96

Particul
S 31st March, 2025 31s¢ March, 2024
Revenue from Contract with Customers
Revenue from Prefabricated Building Contracts 80,560.66 69,634.71
Sale of Goods:
1.Building Material 13,822.09 3,521.74

16,455.40

§78.32

Total

1,13,391.72

90,490.17 |

29.1 Revenue from Operations comprises of :

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

Year ended

3lst Mas k, 2025 st Maseh—2024

Year ended

Revenue from Pre-Fabricated (Pre-Engineered) Building Contracts
Sale of Building Matcrials

Revenue from Sale of Goods (EPS Division)

Other Operating Income

(i) Scrap

80,566.66
13,822.09
17,928.01

1,074.96

69,634.71
3,521.74
16,455.40

878.32

Total

1,13,391.72

90,490.17

29.2 Geographical Information:

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2025

Year ended
31st March, 2024

Domestic Sales

1,13,141.30

90,056.23

Lixport Sales 251.42 133,95
Total 1,13,391.72 90,490.17
Timing of Revenue Recognition

Sale of Building Materials transferred at a point of time 32,825.06 20,855.47
Pre-fabricated Building Contracts and other services transferred over time 80,566.66 69,634.71
Total 1,13,391.72 90,490.17
Contract Balances

Trade Receivables (Refer Note 10) 20,533.26 12,652.83
Contract Liabilities (Refer Note 28) 6,665.63 5,222.55

Reconciliation of Revenue from Goods and Services with the Contracted Price
Contracted Price
Less: Control Transferred post reporting date (Net of Previous year)

1,13,419.36
(27.64)

90,661).12
(169.94)

Revenue Recognised

1,13,391.72

90,490.17

30 OTHER INCOME

Amount in Lacs

Partizalics Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Interest Income on Bank Deposits 325.58 129.70
Gain on foreign currency transaction (Net) 47.00 6.96
Provision/Liabilities written back 84.31 10.19
EPF Under PMRPY g




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Fair Value Gain of Mutual FFunds .53 -
Total 457.42 147.33
31 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Amount in Lacs
g e Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Inventory at the Beginning of the year 9,971,63 4,168.73
Purchases 65,313.99 55,934.05
Less: Captive Consumption (1,245.83)
Dircct Expenses (Service Charges) 9,455.45 9.127.23
Job work charges 2,139.96 1,583.36
Total 81,240.19 70,813.37
Less : Inventory at the end of the year 5,481.15 5,571.63
Total 75,756.04 65,241.74
32 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK IN TRADE AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Amount in Lacs
Pl Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
laveaton:atthe cad-oftheve
Finished Goods 867.48 821.25
Work in Process 7,836.56 0,590.19
Stock in Trade g
Total 8,704.0:4 7.411.44
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 821.25 657.13
Work in Process 6,590.19 2.778.68
Stock in Trade
Total 7.411.43 3,435.81
Total (1,292.60) (3,975.63)
33 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Amount in Lacs
Pirticalads Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Salaries and wages, Bonus and other allowances 8,840.12 5.767.28
Contribution to Provident Funds, ESIC and Family pension 607.00 396.25
Employce Stock Options Expense 30.19
Gratuity & Leave Encashment Expense (Refer Note 39) 102.34 62.42
Workmen and Staff welfare expenses 515.84 257.89
Total 10,095.49 6,483.84
34 FINANCE COSTS

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2025

Year ended
31st March, 2024

Interest and other borrowing cost on borrowings from Bank
Interest expense - others

Interest on Vehicle Loans

L.C Discounting charges

Interest on Net defined benefit liability

Interest on Lease Liabilicy

Bank Charges

Interest on Statutory Payments

Interest on Delayed Payment to MSMLE

Total

2,037.36
2.20
20.61
65.13
14.48
41.54
237.05
2.15
.44

1,420.57
6.51
27.08
81.38
11.60
31.84
155.76
0.50
0.24

2,420.95

1,735.48
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 45 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

A. Accounting classification and fair values

As at 31st March, 2025 Amount in Lacs

Fair Value

Level1- Quoted s‘l‘”i‘ﬁ' - " s_l“f;' g
Particulars FVTPL FVTOCI | Amortised Cost Total price in active SGIPTicRn gl oAt Total
markets A
inputs inputs

Investments 215.53 - 303.79 519.32 15,53 - 503.79 519.32
Other financial assets (Non Current) - - 122.83 122.83 - - 122.83 122.83
Trade receivables - - 20,533.26 20,533.26 - - 20,533.26 20,533.26
Cash and cash equivalents S = 7,926.48 7,926.48 . - 7,926.48 7,926.48
Other bank balance - - 7,698.04 7,698.04 - - 7,698.04 7,698.04
Loans & Advances - - 317.11 317 - - 317.11 317
Other financial assets (Current) - - 1,075.85 1,075.85 - - 1,075.85 1,075.85
‘Total Financial assets 215.53 - 37,977.36 38,192.89 15.53 - 38,177.36 38,192.89
Borrowings (Non Current) - - 10,212.52 10,212.52 - . 10,212.52 10,212.52
Lease Liabilides (Non-Current) - - 304.16 304.16 - 304.16 304.16
Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) - - 2,411.86 2411.86 2,411.86 2411.86
Borrowings (Current) - - 10,810.60 10,810.60 - 10,810.60 10,810.60
Lease Liabilities (Current) - - 115.60 115.60 - - 115.60 115.60
Trade bl = = 21,490.33 21,490.33 24;490: 24,490:33
Other Financial Liabilities (Current) - - 1,308.44 1,308.44 - - 1,308.44 1,308.44
Total Financial liabilities - - 46,653.51 46,653.51 - B 46,654 46,654
As at 31st March, 2024 Amount in Lacs

Fair Value

Level 1- Quoted S.Lm.'el 2 s,[“f:i' i
Particulars FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost Total price in active :Fmﬁc:'.“ Ang ca?: Total
markets N N
inputs inputs
Investments - - 503.79 503.79 - - 503.79 503.79
Other financial assets (Non Current) - - 1.38 1.38 - - 1.38 1.38
Trade receivables - - 12,652.83 12,652.83 - - 12,652.83 12,652.83
Cash and cash equivalents - - 149.13 149.13 - 149.13 149.13
Other bank balance - - 1,410.94 1411 - - 1,410.94 1,410.94
Loans & Advances - - 670.02 670 - - 670.02 670.02
Other financial assets (Current) - - 772.77 773 - - Te207 77277
‘Total Financial assets - - 16,160.85 16,160.85 - - 16,160.85 16,160.85
Borrowings (Non Current) - - 8,042.70 8,042.70 - 8,042.70 8,042.70
Lease Liabilines (Non-Current) - - 334.40 334.40 - - 334.40 334.40
Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) & : 1,845.62 1,845.62 . 1,845.62 1.845.62
Borrowings (Current) - - 6,488.48 6,488.48 6,488.48 06,488.48
Lease Liabilites (Current) - - 73.32 73.32 73.32 73.32
‘Trade payables - . 18,381.80 18,381.80 18,381.80 18,381.80
Other Financial Liabilities (Current) - 1,069.27 1,069.27 ¥ 1,069.27 1,069.27
Total Financial liabilitics - - 36,235.59 36,235.59 - - 36,236 36,236
The Company has assessed that trade reccivables, cash and cash cquivalents, bank balances other than cash and cash cquivalents, loans and advances other asscts, b gs, trade payables and other liabili
pF their carrying largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

B. Measurement of fair values

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most ad 2 marker at the date under current marker
conditions (i.c., an exit price), regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at fair value in the Balance sheet are grouped into three levels of a fair value heirarchy. The three levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs
to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observabe for the asset or liability, cither directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on ob ble market data (unobservable inputs).

at rtised cost:
liahiliti d

T d

The carrying amount of financial assets an at ised cost in the financi area pproximation of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying
amounts will be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.




AdUEMO[[E SSO] 11pa1d parvadxa ur sHUdWA0Y

£8°789°T1 97°€€5°0T Te10].
7T e ZVSLE SYIUOTY Z] ueyl 210]y
TS9L1'] £€9°T6L'C StUON 21-9
O1FC1°01 15°29¢°C1 O\ 90
pasreduwr 10u 1n@ anp 1sE
anpased jou pazredwr spyipN
+20T

c s
YpIEJy IS]E ¥ SV €20T YoIe\ IS[€ 1€ 5V sipnonieg
$20C

UDJEN ISTE PUE CZOZ YOIEJN 38| ¢ 3B st pazrediul paiapisuod J0U 23t ‘aduay pue ssat

*2[qEI2A0221 A[[nj PuE POO3 21t $2]qeA1d221 ‘pouad Sunio

pue 25ud15dxD $SOJ IP2ID [EIIE UO paseq ale sl sso7] saiwrado Auedwor) ay
a1 saamseaw Auedwor) YT IUIX3 JEI 01 YsH 1UaNbIsod pur $3[qrAIRIRI SIUNO)
s,Auedwed a1 £q qEIA0I2 PAIIPISUOD 20E ISAY1 PUE 1udWTeurin oy Aq

IMO[RG paqudsap st stuauody
"SUONETNQO [ERIDEIUOD §)

ysu pue saijod s Auedwor) a1 {iim IDUEPIOIIT UT PIFEUTW PUE PIINSEIW
oy 1ey3 1wdwaSeurw J0TUds § Auedwon) ay1 01 2duEIISST sapLacad STy,
ap £q pauroddus stiuawaeuew 1omuds s fuedwon) sy sys 282y o wdwTe

‘m_uUUh:.v V.U>T_Umv u_ uﬂr—u muCU—m.ﬁ:VU IV,GU x Lmnu ﬂ:m .v,u_ﬂd 12021 ‘_..ur—u: _JCm UTduu

(parrwy

JISTIQ JO ASINOD [BWIOU 2YJ UL Pasi[eal 3q 01 vuuuuazv 3IE ‘ANPIAA0 YINOY) ‘$3|qrAIadI ApEn puad ...,cc»n_\?.u.,. MEBC:CU_ A

d21 42E2 JO pUd 211 ¥ $2ILWNSD SUNOO] PsEAIO] SE [[am st o1sty sed s Auedwod ayp vo paseq JudWITEUEW Y1 JO M3A U]

‘spuan ised
LOIYAL UT JUSWUOIIAUD SS2UISNG 22 puE s201deid ANsnpul ‘puall [LdUO0ISTY UO PIsEq SI[QEAIDIT SPEIL JO SSO] PaId pandadxa
ST JO UORTAUIUOD sty Auedwon) 21 25Uy PUE SIWOISND M3} WO SUIPUERISING 2134 SI[QEAIRIAI STUNODDY uawafeurw
s1seq Surofuo v o pasoiuow st sansed PalE[a WOIY AUP SIUNOWE PUE SIGEAIDIIT STUNODIE UO ¥si2 1P3Id 01 2insodxa ay |,
sa|qearadal oo pue apesy (1)

103 SNOMEA U0 IUIWSSISSE YSU 1IPAIT) "2Insodxa ¥ UPAId wnwixew ) 1uasaidal s1asse [pueuy 3o siunowe Sulkiies oy
| 100w 01 §jiT) JUdWINNSW [euEuy t 03 Auedioiunod 10 pworsne e i suedwon) oy 01 ss0] [BIDUBUL JO ¥S1I 21 SI }Si1 P31
yerg 1ipaiD (¥)

INOJ2q ST PISUTWIWNS 23T YDIYM su 4aed Juideur 103 sa1dijod 22188 PUT SM1A3 $1012211(] 10 PaLog Y], '$2an23(qo
IPoyIUap! 0¥ SYSI [RIdUEUY Jey put ompadoad pue saprod areudoidde Aq pauiaaod a1e santanae ysu EpUruy sAuedwon)
uedwon) oy 103 Jromdwel] 20ULuIIA03 Ysu [epuTuy Avudordde 241 Pur SYSI [RDURULY VO SISIAPE 1B SI0121I(] JO pIrog
bW Ay $3951240 JudwaSeurw 10muas s fuedwo)) ay ], ysu Aupmbr pue ysu 1wpa1d “ysu 1053eWw 01 pasodxd st Auedwon) ay g,
‘suone1ado $1i woij

apnpui s1asse [epuEuy s duedwor) oy, saqeded 1410 pue sprn jo sasudwos sanpqer epueuy jedoud s fuedwon ayy,

INFWEOVNVIN MSTY ANV SHNTVA ¥IVd - SINTWNYLSNI TVIONVNIA - 9 ZLON
GZ0T “YDIEJA] I1STE PAPUD JBIA ) JOJ SIUIWIIBIG [EIDUBUL] 0 SON
990911DTd666TdN666VLA - NID

T 21eand s1owi[og dordy pue pailwy] ABALJ SALF0[0UYII T qejaiJ yoedy se umow] Apautio,y)
JI.LIAIT SHIDOTONHOAL gVAddd J0Vdd




1e°syl £€C0l1c 0,1 AqQ 2s¥2103(]
(lgern) (€z012 0,1 £q aseardug
19181 182193UT Ui d5urYD 01 anp sso] 30 1goid uo wedwr jo sisAeur Aianisuag

LTTEE T TI'€20'12 sSumoitog jo adue[eg SuIso)
:ou«w&ﬂNmMM e sy €T0T YoIe 151 1e SY sienonJeq

SANTIQET [BIDUETUL 2181 POXY m.\mCm&EOU 241 jo amsodxa AY ], "S21E2 1S2IDIUT 1ANIEWL

)

*SHSOAIP pu sHUIMOIL
120 pue ysi SOUILIND HSH LI 1SIIUT JO $ISLAWOD Ysu 13Ty sadud pyrew

ISMOJ[O] ST $1YSTI 1ET 18212101 01 sanMqer [eueuy s Auedwor) ayp Jo amsodxa ay ],

SSMO[{G] S SIYSU 218 18a231Ut O]
ut $23UBYD JO ISNEIAQ A1BNIDNY [[IM JUIWUNIISUT [EDUEUT B JO SAO[J YSED 2I1NINJ JO IN[BA ITEJ Y1 18D ¥S1I DY S 2181 1SIIMNU]
ysy sy Isauy (3)

0q PUE SUXO] IPNPUI YS12 10YIPW £q PIIdRJJE SiudWNASUT [EDURUL] Y51 {upowwod pue ysu 2dud Linba se yons “ysn 2oud
ui mUUJEmr_u.«C ASNEDIAQ A1EMIDN[J [[IMN JU2WNIISUT [EDUEUL ¥ JO Smop3 Lmﬂu 2Iming JO aNJEA 1rej Ur—u 141 §S11 941 ST NSU1aNIe]y
sy e (Q)

'sonaed 2501 Yim Funeap o adusuadxa [pauosy s suedwon) pue sanaed jo vonsod

_n_UCm:C U.Su uo *uUmdQ S Ipa1d TU:E: SAL1I¥D 2SOy ], .mumr:..n‘_E:u .ﬂmu_uuuual U/_—_ wkuﬁ_ rCuQ .mu::«a 01 se :U.w/ SE S10SS3| 01 Eu;ﬁ..w. wummC&Uﬁ~ Af.u_ujvum pue wuu.mc_aem 01 ud :M V.OUC—H,;JM MJCG mCdC_ JO s181SU0d w_,CFH

241 vwﬂdUUJ Muu:CC: mm V/MCDE:.ZWCM uwDLu uo ysu u:uvuu UL.—‘ .muunuCﬂrCU *::u ‘suc

s19s8Y [eourulg 22RO (1)
“sapuafe Funes 31pazd Aq paudisse s:1L10d105 pur suonmnsul [eULUY paEl APa1d Yy pue syueq e soniedinunod
nnInsul LUy ‘syurq paindai i jusunsaaul pue susodap yueq ‘siuapeamba yses pue ysed si surpurew Suedwon) ay g,
siuaunsaau] pue sisoda(q queq ‘stuajeamby ysey pue ysey (1)

11217 €€°6£C 123k ay) Jo pua ayr e dureyg
: (ccn) 1va{ oy Sunnp [esioa2y
0Lt 9L 1eak oY1 Fuunp suonppy
e i9l 1121e 1ead ay1 Jo Suuuidaq ay e aduteg
$202
c! JIBJA IS[C 1V § SIp[nOnIe
YoIeq IS[C IB SY S20T WIPW ISIE A [monivd




9,1 Aq asea1da(q

91 4q asearduy
s1301 uo 1edw
(asn) renea sn
S19SSY [BIDUBULY

NI

A>uanny uSaze

sIe[nonIe g

SO Ul Junoury

SuiSeurw o sfea 1UIDLJD PUE 241192337 1SOW I AJNUIPT 01 K310 ] WOWITeUT]Y |

£5us11nd uBia10y W0ty Fuise ainsodxa a1ex aurydxa st sANEN[EAd AUTd
‘910301911 st Auedwoy) 2y, suonemdny 2:ws a8ueydxa 01 pasodxa st sny pue

Aue o101 pa2ud 10u pry Auedwion) Ay €707 Y9IEJY IS[E PUE $TOT YOIEI\ 1S|C JO
301502 s fuedwor) oy 32 vonzod 15231e] AP SWIO] S[ELINTW MEI JO 1507) 3
yons 105 s1uouodwod [euatew mel oY1 Supnput ‘studtpaidur [Eannadew

€T0T Y2TBIA ISTE PIPUD JE3X
"$ys1 £>U213M 2
sty [eruEnl] e 2deld ut sind pue suopdvsuen £H>udnnd uFI0; woy Fuisue ansodxs 21ex AFueydxa sarenEad fuedwon) ay,

“sanrjod 1uswaFeuew ysu pasoxdde uodn paseq aures ay1 safeurw pue suonsesuen
wo?) 2y 1, £5u211nd uerpu] Ay surede Juawd0w A3ua1nd ufR10] Jo 1o Sursur Sredpund ysu Asuouns udia10] 01 pasodxa

§213U21MD ufP10] Ul parEUTOUsp (12 ‘spood [eide jo aseyoind ‘speod jo afes “§+3) suondesuen sayeIApUN Auedwon) ayy,
NsIy Aduanny udraiog (ar)

.V.UUT_& ,ﬁ_wJC—CEOU C_ mﬁO«un~SUSC (83] ULJU,C&XU Uﬂwmuvr_ 01 810 u0d U>ﬁm>_uU~J —N_uUuNrC

sy “sarod Supinos pue sampaooad Funerado ySnonyp paSeurws pue parenjeas st 2msodyd ysu 3oud Spowwos sanusaas
n 3o sponad 10ys 1950 Spuedgrudis aemdng Sew sasud asoym ‘s1npoid Apowod are say | “siuarparFur Teann2oewaeyd
seyd jo sapes pur saseyoand s Auedwor) oy woy sasue Auewnd sooud Anpownwod 01 193dsa1 it ysu 12yIEW 01 dxnsodxy
ysryg Lrpowwe)) (m)

(8L0)
8L°0

€5°S1

fo..tO PUE S3IEYS 20U3III]

0,6 4q aseardaQg
/4G A9 asvamuy

siuaunsaAul Jo s201d ur sa5uLYd 01 AP w0zl dAisuaYa1dwod 1210 uo dews jo siskfeur Lianrsuag

(siudwnnsuy by
d paonbup uruaunsasuy) awoduy assuayaidwoy PP YSnoy anfep e 1e s;uaunsIAu] Jo aduereg Suisop)

0,6 £q asea1d2(q
9,6 £q asearduy

siuawisaaul jo saoud ur saSueys 01 anp sso 10 1yoxd wo 1dews jo sisAeur Atanrsuag

(spung eranyy paronbup) uriusunsasug) 50 10 1Jo1g YSnoiyr anjeA e 1€ SIUIWISIAU] JO soueeg Surso;)

e
YOIB A IS[E 1E SY

€TOT YRIEIN 3S[E 3T SY

sienonIeg

soaeys 2oua1231d ‘sareys Limba ur syudUWASIAUT PAYISIAIP WOIJ SISt Ysu 2oud 01
12310 pur spunj reranw paiuauo 14ap Ul Ss1uswIsaAul 107 sa|queliea 19¥1vw

“.I..a/C:Cv« Se ._ J,LC UUT_& o} wu:u_r:umv.)r: A,.).CG&FCCU Uﬂu .*C u.—JmCQZU UEA

"ON[TA I1LJ 1T 120YS 22UB[Eq DY Ul PAYISSE pur sjudtwnasul A1nba 1o puv
pinsodxa w‘./.r:"&::‘ku QY I, 12jIrW pur 1908S1 S1 .muCUFCqu./~: [Enpialpul ue 01 U—:«MUUQW $1010¢v) aﬂ pasned siudwInnsul [enueuy
2122 pure .IA.A.UC& P¥iew u mUwCﬁLUv«O i[nsa1 e se 21BWDINY [[Ln JudwinaIsul [EOUTUL} 241 JO an[eA 341 1Yl ysu A1 SIS 2011

sy 2oug (1)



SWEy,
o 0,

TR

2 oo._wtﬁb

1679658 66'€88°F1 ZETILEE TE0L
1£°07L°¢ ORI 1t'7 R0 SINRMIQEIT [EDUEULT DU
ceoer'le Z £C06Y°1T sajqeied apea],
9€'79¢'T 19'6€2°T €6'701 sanmaer] oSt T
Z1'£20°'1T TETITOI 0901801 sduimoiiog

oL w3 ] urg 2I0jy way | uvy ssag Sremonivg

SYP{ET urunowy

€Z0T ‘YoTEW ISTE ¥ SY

SANUNITW [ENOENU0D 1Y Uo pastq suidnoid Qiumiew jueadpps o1ur saniiqury [enurul] paiunodsipun) s fuedwo)) sy asdfeue mopaq sa[qel Ay 1,

‘$anMIqer puE s13sst [euTuy jo sapyoid Aunmew sy Fungpiew £q pue ‘smoy
wswsFeurw Apmby pue urpuny wiRl-Fuo] puE ‘WIAI-WNIPAW ‘WI-110YS

‘syuatzazibay Sutpuny K

SOUIIQEI [EDULUL] JO SANUMERY

ysed Sunoluow A[snonunuod 4q put saAzasal a1enbape Sururiuiew Aq ysu Aupmbyy safeuew Auedwoy) ay I, ‘siuawainbaz
s Auedwor) oy 3o JuawaBeuew 241 105 yromawesj JudwaFeuew ysu Lipmby 21eudoidde ue paysnqeasa sey Auedwor) ay g,

dwiaz aue 1oddns 01 syueq am Aoey 3eapiaso e sey Auedweon) sy 1 anapuadya endes uanprud se [paas se suawadeuew

{endes Sunpom 1uapY3s ‘Yanoid sjquagosd jo 4A3aens v ySnonp sawm [ 1e Arpmbi; 1uanye ‘Yamod aiquiosd jo A8s1ens v ySnong sawm fe e Anpmbiy 1uadyns Sunnsua jo 451j0d saneasasuory

© smojjoj Auedwon) Ay, SIASSE [EDUBUY IO 10 Ysed SULIDAIPP Aq Pa[1Ias dI¢ 181 SONIIQRI] [EIDUEUL S3 A PAIEDOSSE SUONESNqo $11 Funasw ut 203 [ia Suedwo) aya ey ysi 3y st ysu Qpmbry

9,1 AqQ 25821021
94,1 4q astardug
s1yo1g uo wedwy
(asn) senea sn
SIUMIQET] [EoUEUn]

0/,1 Aq aseamng
/51 Aq asToadU]
s1301g uo pedu]
(asn) enea sn
S198SY [eIDURUT]

UNI

£>ua11ny uSiog

signonIeg

§oeTf ulnunowry

207 UDIEIN ISIE PIpUa JTax

v/,1 4q asea1d2(]

0,1 &q aseasdu]
s1301 U0 edw]
(asn) seried sn
SapiqerT [etoteuly

ssry A&wpmbry (9)




aeal

(S

E v

X

bouad snoiaaid pue uaiand a1 Sunnp endes Suideurw 105 sassanoid 10 sadod ‘$3a1n32(q0 Y1 UT ApELW 213a $ATUEYD O
pot ! {1 8Ul ! ! : 1] ' Y1 ut *

WImquy € st se “SURIom 2A0qe 343 UT PAIIPISUOD 10U S 9 | SV PU] JO UONEIUIWI[AUN JO JUNODE UO Susue Auiqen aser],

Y%LEIL %881 oney Suuean

0T°286°91 99'F9t S yuop 19N /Lmby elog)

TL696°T1 9L'ELT'S (q)-(e)=(2) 1q2p 19N

CH19¢’ 9¢°LYLST (q) siuapeambo yses pue ysen)

LITESY] TIee0’1e (&) 1921
pdird

UDITJA IS[C 18 SY 5202 WIPNISIE 3% 5V sIenonIeg

SYNET Ul unowy

“1Q9P Y3 IINP32 O3 $IISSE 210D-UOU []38 IO SAILYS MU
241 1snlpr 10 UEIUTEW 01 1DPIO UT "$1955E JUIAIIPUN DY JO SIUSUIIDVILYD YS13 241

.wCCC—CDQC C_C._.U_ —u.J:CUCDU. anu

‘.%EGQE.VU .ULH u—: ——Em&wu Ur_u ZDNT:‘.ECLSW N_Lﬁu M_CM?rC:Ch« Ur—l—.

pnsst ‘s1apjoyaavys 01 [uaided uaas ‘s19pjoyreys 03 pred puspIAIP Jo wnowe ay1 isnipe Sew fuedwony ay1 Gamonns endes
PUE SUODIPUOD J1WLOU02d Ut sIFUEYD JO ST 23 Ul 1 01 sTUUBSHIPE saxew pue dsmdnns eaded g safeurw Auedwon) ay .

21 pue 1gaptaamba ySnong 12w Svunuopaid are siuawannbar Futpuny ay 1 19ays durjeq ayd ur paruasaid se siuapeamba

ysea pue ysea ssaf Amba 30 wnowe Fuikuies ay jo siseq oya vo [eades sionuow Ayedwor) ay ] sueyd waunsaaur 28ens Y0 pue wi Suo| put suyd Funeiado [enuue uo paseq 1uawaimbaz juswafeurw
[endes sy saurwaaiap Auedwor) Ay -an[ea JapjoyaEys dzuxEW puE 21onas [endEd JUIDHID UE SUIIGIEW 3 1641 2I0SUS 01 puE u1RdUOd JuloF st anunUod 01 ANMIqE s11 paenSajes 01 s1uswaBeurw

[eades s fuedwor) ays jo 2auvalqo Lewnd ay |, saaiasaz fimba ayio e pue £

bedwo?) ay jo saapjoy umba ay3 01 3qeanquue amba sapapur feader) Guawadeuew (edes s fuedwor) jo asodind 2y 10,

9L'89€‘8¢C £8°162°C1 +6°9L0°9C [P0
68116C ToSHRl LT690°1 SONIIGEI] [¥IDUEUL] 12410
08"18¢'81 5 08'18€°81 saqudrd apea,
06'0tSC 1€°€0F'T 6¢7LET SanMIqery aseay
LITESHT 0LTH0'8 818819 sBunoslog

v0], Ie3X | UBY) DIOJY Je3) | uey) SS9 sienonieg

SUMET UT [unoury

T0T ‘UDIEIN ISTE 1w SV

LNHWHOVNVI TV.LIdVD - LF HLON




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

NOTE 48- F INANCIAL RATIO ANALYSIS:

Ratios Numerator Denominator 2024-25 2023-24 % Variance*
Current Ratio Times |Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.42 1.13 26.21%
Debt-Equity Ratio Times |Total Debt Sharcholder’s Equity 0.59 0.86 -30.72%
BTN G istite > Bl Debt service = Interest cost on
Debt Service Coverage ratio Times [before taxes + Non-cash operating : TR 2.76 3.59 -23.16%
i borrowings + Principal Repayments
expenses + Finance cost
Net Profits after taxes —
ity rati L7 > i 9, 0, =
Return on Equity ratio o Preference Dividend Average Shareholder’s Equity 23% 29% 22.00%
Inventory Turnover ratio Times |Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 5.15 5.58 -7.75%
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio Times [Net credit sales Average Trade Receivable 6.83 7.34 -6.86%
. i hases =
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio Times Nes & e pudiaien s Grom Average Trade Payables 3.28 3.62 -9.38%
: credit purchases - purchase return
N s = Total sales - sales A ital = -
Net Capital Turnover Ratio T | mer=Toed seles-eles ITRABE Gl = (et e 1007 21.98 54.20%
return Current liabilities) /2
Net Profit ratio Yo Net Profit Net sales = Total sales - sales return 5% 5% 9.99%
x i 2 Capital Employed = Tangible Net
X 5 o 0 " i
Return on Capital Employed %o Earnings before interest and taxes Worth + Total Debt 38% 50% 23.71%

Reasons for change in ratio more than 25%

Current Ratio
Debt Equity Ratio

FY 2024-25

Net Capital Turnover Ratio

FY 2024-25

improved financial stability.

Current Assets are increased vis a vis Current Liability on account of Growth in Trade Receivables, Cash & Bank Balances

The significant increase in equity relative to debt sharply decreased the Debt-to-Equity ratio, indicating reduced reliance on borrowed funds and

Excessive growth in average working capital, far exceeding revenue growth, caused a sharp decline in the Working Capital Turnover Ratio.
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (Formerly known as Epack Polymers Private
Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PL C116066

Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t March 2025:

Corporate information:

EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (formerly known as “EPACK POLYMERS
PRIVATE LIMITED?”) (the ‘Company’) having CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066 is a public unlis:ed
company incorporated in India. The registered office of the Company is located at 61-B, Udyog Vihar
Surajpur, Kasna Road, Gautam Buddha Nagar, Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India - 201306.

The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Expandable Beads known as EPS (Expandled
Polystyrene) Packaging and Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Building Solutions.

The Company has been converted from a Private Limited Company to a Public Limited Company pursuant
to a resolution of shareholders passed in the extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders of he
Company held on December 04, 2024. Consequently, the name of the Company has been changed to
EPack Prefab Technologies Limited vide Certificate issued by Registrar of Companies (ROC) on December
11, 2024.

Summary of basis of compliance, basis of preparation & measurement, key accounting estimates
& judgements and material accounting policies:
This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Ind AS

Financial Statements.
Basis of compliance:

The accompanying financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (“Ind AS Financial Statements”)
have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under *he
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, and other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

These Ind AS Financial Statements represent the Company’s first annual financial statements prepared in
compliance with Ind AS [First Ind AS Financial Statements]. For all reporting periods up to znd
including the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance
with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (collectively referred to as “Previous GAAP” or “Indian
GAAP”).

Date of Transition to Ind AS

The Company has voluntarily transitioned to Ind AS with effect from April 01, 2023 [Date of Transiton
to Ind AS], and accordingly, the opening balance sheet has been prepared as at that date. These financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards and include the necessary reconciliations of Shareholders’ Equity and Total Comprehensive
Income from Previous GAAP to Ind AS as at April 01, 2023 and March 31, 2024. In accordance with Ind
AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, the Company has presented a reconciliaton
from the presentation of financial statements under Accounting Standards notified under the Companies
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(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 (“Previous GAAP”) to Ind AS of Shareholders’ equity as at March 31,
2024 and April 01, 2023 and of the comprehensive net income for the year ended March 31, 2024 and April
01, 2023. Refer Note 1A for information on how the Company adopted Ind AS.

The Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company comprises, the Ind AS Balance sheet, the Ind AS
Statements of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Ind AS Statements of
Changes in Equity and the Ind AS Statements of Cash Flows as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
and the Material Accounting Policies and explanatory notes (collectively, referred to as ‘Ind AS Financial
Statements’).

All amounts included in the Ind AS Financial Statements are reported in Indian Rupees (“INR” or “Rs.”),
which is also the Company’s functional currency. All the values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs (INR
00,000) up to two decimals, except otherwise indicated.

These Ind AS Financial Statements have been approved by the board of directors at its meeting held on
July 07th, 2025,

Basis of preparation and presentation:
Historical cost convention:

~“The Ind-AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, ‘except for the following

assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:
i Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments) and
ii.  Defined benefits plan — plan assets are measured at fair value.

Current versus non-current classification:
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; or

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; or

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash cquivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.
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B.

Key accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of the Ind AS Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the Ind AS Financial Statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting
estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and the use of assumptions in these Ind AS
Financial Statements have been disclosed in the notes below:

Judgments:
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following

judgments, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Ind AS Financial
Statements.

(a) Leases:
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any
periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company applics judgment in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether to exercise rhe
option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an econornic
incentive for it to cxercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date, he
Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances tha is
within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew ot to terminate
(e.g., construction of significant leaschold improvements or significant customisation to the leased
asset).

Estimates and assumptions:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities, are described below. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes
aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Ind
AS Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and if material, then its effects are
disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements.

(a) Taxes:

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of business relationships
differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such
assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The
Company establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is
based on various factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax
regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority.

(b

~

Defined benefit plans:
The cost of defined benefit plans (i.e. gratuity benefit) is determined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which may differ from actual developments
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in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality
rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at cach reporting date. The same is disclosed in Note 40,
‘Employee Benefit Expense’.

(c) Fair value measurement of financial instruments:
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques, including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model, which involve various judgements and
assumptions.

(d

~

Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment represents significant portion of the asset base of the Company. The
charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of assets expeczed
useful life and expected value at the end of its useful life. The useful life and residual value of
Company's assets are determined by management at the time asset is acquired and reviewed
periodically including at the end of each reporting period. The useful life is based on historical
experience with similar assets, in anticipation of future events, which may have impact on their ife
such-as change in technology or commercial obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in
production or from a change in market demand of the product or service output of the asset.

Material Accounting Policies:

Property, plant and equipment:

Recognition and measurement:

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at its
cost. Following the initial recognition, all items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, less
accumulated depreciation, and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchasc taxes or levies, directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its
working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and sim lar
liabilities, if any. Such cost also includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and
borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. Other indirect
expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development stage prior to
its intended use, are considered as pre-operative expenses and disclosed under capital work-in-progress,

Items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property,
plant and equipment are capitalised at cost and depreciated over their useful life.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. The Company has
carried out technical analysis for identification of significant components with different useful life with that
of useful life of the original assets to which it belongs. However, based on technical analysis carried out by
the plant’s technical personnel, it has been observed that the useful lives of significant components are
approximately equivalent to those of the original assets to which they belong,. Consequently, separate useful
lives are not assigned to significant components. All the significant components are depreciated based on
the same useful life with that of original assets to which it belongs.
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Subsequent Expenditure:
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company and cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment is provided to the extent of depreciable amount
on the Straight Line Method (SLM). Depreciation is provided by the Company based on useful life of he
assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 Freehold land is not depreciated. Useful life
considered for calculation of depreciation for various classes of assets are as under:

Sr. No. Asset class Useful life (Years)
1 Building 30
2 Computers 3
3 Furniture and Fittings 10
4 Vehicle / Motor Cars 8-10
5 Office Equipments 10
10/ 15

6 Electrical Installation (Fittings) / Plant & Machinery
The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment and rhe
depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. If any of these expectations differs
from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate and adjus:ed
prospectively.

De-recognition:
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-
progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing
costs. Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at cach balance sheet date are
disclosed as other non-current assets (Capital Advances) and not included as a part of capital work-in-

progress.

Costs incurred during the period of implementation of a project, till it is commissioned, is accounted as
capital work-in-progress and after commissioning the same is transferred/allocated to the respective itzm
of property, plant and equipment.

Investment property:

Recognition and measurement:
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the Company, is classified as investment property. Policies with respect to depreciation, useful life and
de-recognition are followed on the same basis as stated for property, plant and equipment above.
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Though the Company measures investment property using cost-based measurement, the fair value of
investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation
performed by an external independent valuer.

Transfer of property from investment property to the property, plant and equipment is made when -he
property is no longer held for long term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both at carrying amonnt
of the property transferred.

Intangible assets:

Recognition and Measurement:

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable
to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets
are initially measured at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumula-ed
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent Expenditure:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in -he
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in statement of profit and loss in +he
petiod in which expenditure is incurred. a

Amortisation: .
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the estimated useful economic life using the Straight
Line Method (SLM). The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. The estimated useful life of intangible assets as determined by the Company
is mentioned as below:

Sr. No. Asset class " Useful life (Years)
1 Computer software 8-15
Leases:

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116.
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment.

The Company uses judgment in assessing whether a contract (or part of contract) include a lease, the lease
term (including anticipated renewals), the applicable discount rate, variable lease payments whether are in-
substance fixed. The judgment involves assessment of whether the asset included in the contract is a fully
or partly identified asset based on the facts and circumstances, whether the contract include a lease and
non-lease component and if so, separation thereof for the purpose of recognition and measurement,
determination of lease term basis, inter alia the non-cancellable period of lease and whether the lessee
intends to opt for continuing with the use of the asset upon the expiry thereof, and whether the lease
payments are fixed are variable or a combination of both.

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of +he
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilm f the
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arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Right of Use Assets:

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date rhe
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulared
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease habilites.
The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-
use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of lease.

Lease Liabilities:

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
(including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments taat
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After

“the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and

reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilitics is re-measured if
there is a modification, a change in the lease term, or a change in the lease payment.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets:

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases /rent (i.e. those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option). In addition, these leases also meet the criteria for the low-value asset lease recognition
exemption, as the constituent components are deemed to be of low individual value. Lease payments on
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Financial instruments:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

The Company determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities at initial recognition. The
classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

Financial assets:

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial asscts are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the
fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date
accounting.

Subsequent measurement:
(a) Financial assets measured at amortised cost:
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it meets the following criteria:




1) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect
contractual cash flows, and

ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on a specified date to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and intetest on the principal outstanding,

(b) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it meets the following criteria:

i) theassetis held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets, and

ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as cequity instruments
to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model.

On de-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprchensive income is not reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss.

(¢) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its business model
for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from
the reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next reporting period following the changes
in business model in accordance with principles laid down under Ind AS 109 — Financial Instruments.

(d) Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures:
The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture at cost less
impairment loss (if any) in accordance with Ind AS 27 — Separate Financial Statements.

(e) Other equity investments:

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in statement of profit
and loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has elected to present the value
changes in other comprehensive income. However, dividend on such equity investments is recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the Company’s right to receive payment is established.

Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for evaluating
impairment of financial assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL).
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

® The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on
the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

*  Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events
over the life of the financial instrument).

For trade receivables the Company applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected lifetime losses to
be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to
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determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At each reporting date these historical
default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12-months ECL method to provide for impairment loss where there
is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk, full lifetime ECL method
is used.

Financial liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost.
Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the statement of profit and loss as finance cost.

Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other
payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments. -

De-recognition of financial instruments:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109.
If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and the proceeds received are recognized as
borrowing.

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the balance sheet when rthe
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired.

Offsetting:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheer when,
and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends, either to
settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Fair value measurement:
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, investments, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date.

Fair valuc is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordcrly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

® In the principal market for the asset or liability,
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants woald
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient




111

data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in -he
Standalone Financial Statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, which
gives highest priority to quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs.

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy
as explained above.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,
then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into
cash generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

The Company’s corporate assets (e.g., central office building for providing support to various CGUs) do
not generate independent cash inflows. To determine impairment of a corporate asset, recoverable amount
is determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss except for
properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to other comprehensive income. For such
properties, the impairment is recognised in other comprehensive income up to the amount of any previous
revaluation surplus. An impairment loss in respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognised
in prior periods, the Company reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss
has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or

amortsation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

1.12Foreign currencies transactions and translation:

Functional and Presentation Currency:
Items included in the Ind AS financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency'). The Company’s Ind AS Financial




Statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) which is also the Company’s functional and presentation

currency.

Initial recognition:

On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies entered by the Company are recorded in he
functional currencies, by applying to the foreign currency rate, the spot exchange rate between rhe
functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on
foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Measurement of foreign currency items at reporting date:

Foreign currency monetary items (monetary assets and liabilitics) of the Company are translated at “he
closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at
fair value in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
measured.

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss

1.13 Cash and cash equivalents:
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturitics of
three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist
of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

1.14 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of
the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is-

(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by rhe
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the entity or

(b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

() itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying cconomic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation or
(ii) the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, -he
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from the past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more of uncertain future events not wholly within ‘he




control of the entity. Contingent assets are disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements by way of notes to
accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

1.15 Revenue recognition (Revenue from Contracts with Customers):
The Company derives revenue primarily from sale of manufactured products being “EPS (Expanded
Polystyrene) Packaging and Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Building Solutions”. Revenue from contracts
with customers is recognised when the control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for

those goods or services.

(a) Sale of goods and services:
Revenue from sale of goods (including cartage) / services are recognised at the point of time when
control of the promised goods/services are transferred to the customer, generally on
dispatch/delivery of the goods/services except in case of export sales, which are recognised on he
basis of bill of lading on satisfaction of performance obligation and transfer of control.

Sale of goods/services are recognised net of sales returns and trade discounts. Sales excludes
amounts of indirect taxes on sales.

Sale of Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Building Contracts:

[n respect of Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Building Contracts, revenue is recognised over a
period of time using the input method (equivalent to percentage-of-completion method) of
accounting with contract costs incurred determining the degree of completion of the performance
obligation,

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customier.
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers on behalf of the government.

Contracts are combined when the Company believes the underlying goods and services are a single
performance obligations, single commercial objectives or the consideration in one contract depends
on another. Otherwise, contracts are separated.

With respect to contracts where revenue is recognised over time, the Company measures the value
of services for which control is transferred to the customer over time based on certification of work
completed.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which such probability
occurs. Due to the uncertainties attached, the revenue on account of extra claims are accounted for
at the time of acceptance / settlement by the customers.

Liquidated Damages represents the expected claim which the Company may nced to pay for non-
fulfilment of certain commitments as per terms of respective sales contracts. These are determined
on case to case basis considering the dynamics of each contracts and factors relevant to that sale

Installation Services:
The Company provides installation services that are bundled together with the sale of products to a
customer. Contracts for bundled sale of products and installation services are considered as one




performance obligations because company believes underlying goods and services are a single
performance obligations single commercial objectives or the consideration in one contract depends
on another. Hence the installation services has been considered as a part of Sale of Pre-engincered

building contracts.

Sale uildi aterials:

Revenue from sale of Building Materials are recognised at a point in time when control of the asset
is transferred to the customers generally on delivery of goods/materials. The payment terms depend
upon each contract entered into with the customer.

Variable Consideration:

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimate the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customers.
The variable consideration is estimated at the contract inception and constrained until it is highly
probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

ignificant Financin m :
The company applies the practical expedient for short term advances received from customers. That
is, the promised amount of consideration is not adjusted for the effects of a significant financing
component if the year between the transfer of the promised goods or service and the payment is one

year or less.

(b) Contract Balances:

i) Contract Assets:
Revenue carned but not billed to customers against erection and sale of goods and services
is reflected as Contract Assets because the receipt of consideration is conditional on
Company’s performance under the contract (i.e. transfer control of related goods or servizes
to the Customers). On completion of installation and acceptance by the customer, -he
amount recognised as contract asset is reclassified to Trade Receivables.

Contract Assets are subject to impairment assessment (refer material accounting policies
related to impairment of financial assets).

ii) Contract Liabilities:
A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or payment is duc (whichever is
carlier) from a contract before the company transfers the related goods or services. Contract
liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract (i.c.
transfers control of the related goods or services to the customers),

(c) Dividend and interest income:
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company’s right to reccive the payment
has been established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.




Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable.

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI), interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over
the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. Interest income
is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

(d) Rental income:
Rental income from investment property is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over -he

term of the lease.

(e) Insurance claims:
Claims receivable on account of insurance are accounted for to the extent no significant uncertainty
exists for the measurement and realisation of the amount.

Insurance claims, other than claim filed against fire accident, have been booked on receipt basis.

(f) Miscellaneous income:
All other income is recognized on an accrual basis, when there is no uncertainty in its ultimate
realization/collection.

1.16  Government grants, subsidies and export incentives:
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received 2nd
all attached conditions will be complied with.
Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the perod
necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented within other
income.
Government grants/subsidies relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are deducted from
the Carrying amount of the Assets. The Grant is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over -he
useful life of the depreciable assets.

1.17  Inventories:
Inventories have been valued on the following basis:

Nature of inventories Basis of inventories valuation

Inventories of raw materials are valued at the lower of cost and nat
realisable value.

Raw material stock Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined
on weighted average basis. Cost of raw material excludes all taxes ard
duties.

Semi-finished (WIP) goods | Semi-finished (WIP) goods stocks are valued at cost plus appropriae
stock overheads directly attributable to manufacturing activity.




Inventories of finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and nat

- realisable value.

Finished goods stock : ;
Cost represents material, labour and manufacturing expenses and other

incidental costs to bring the inventory in present location and condition.

Packing material stock Packing material stocks are valued at cost.

Stores &  spares and

Stores & spares and Consumables stocks are valued at cost.
Consumables Stock

Stock in transit Stock in transit stocks are valued at material cost.

Further imported goods received and laying at port as at balance sheet date and the same is received in
factory during the subsequent month has been included in Inventories as goods in transit as at balance

sheet date.

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by item basis. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion and estimazed
costs necessary to make the sale.

1.18 Employee bencfits expense:

Short-Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-
term employee benefits and they are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the relazed
services. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employzes
render the services.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined contribution plans: ’

The Company’s contribution paid/payable during the period to Provident fund, Superannuation Fund and
Pension Scheme and other welfare funds are considered as defined contribution plans.

Recognition and measurements of defined contribution plan:
The contribution paid/payable under those plans are recognised as an expense, in the statement of profit
and loss during the petiod in which the employee renders the services.

If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds -he
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability. If the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess
is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to a reduction in future pavment cr a
cash refund,

Defined benefit plans:

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with the Company
at the time of resignation superannuation. The gratuity is paid @15 days’ basic salary for every completed
year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,




Recognition and measurements of defined benefit plan:
The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the projected unit
credit method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from

employees’ services.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income.

1.19 Tax expenses:
The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in

statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive

income, in which case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income.

(a) Current tax:

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period. Taxable
profit differs from ‘profit before tax” as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible under the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961.

Cutrent tax is measured using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of reporting period for the
amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the income tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the balance sheet date.

(b) Deferred tax:

(©

(d) Presentation of current and deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Ind AS Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit.

Deferred tax asscts are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax losses can be utilised.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred
tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of part or
all of such deferred tax assets to be utilised.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT):

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognised if there is convincing evidence that the Company
will pay normal tax after the tax holiday period and the resultant asset can be measured reliably. The
excess tax paid under MAT provisions, being over and above regular tax liability, can be carried
forward for a period of the years from the year of recognition and is available for set off against future
tax liabilities computed under regular tax provisions, to the extent MAT liability.




Current and deferred tax are recognised as income or an expense in the statement of profit and loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income, in which case,
the current and deferred tax income/expense are recognised in other comprehensive income.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are
offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same tax authority on the Company.

1.20Borrowing costs:
Borrowing costs includes interest & exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale are capitalized as part
of the cost of that assct. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expensed in the period in which
they occur. B

1.21Earnings per share:
Basic carnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity sharcholders of
the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted carnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving the basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1.22Segment Reporting (Operating Segment):
An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it
may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Chief
Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) to make decisions for which discrete financial information is
available.

The Company identifies operating segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and return 2nd
the internal organisation and management structure and for which discrete financial information is available.
The CODM monitors the operating results of the segments for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment.

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the financial statements of the Company as a whole.

The operating segment has been identified and reported taking into account its internal financial reporting,
performance evaluation and organizational structure of its operations. Operating segment is reported in the
manner evaluated by board, considered as chief operating decision maker under Ind AS 108 “Operating
Segments”.




The Company has two segment of actwvity, namely “Manufacturing of EPS (Expanded Polystyrene)
Packaging and Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Building Solutions”, in accordance with the definition of
“Segment” covered under Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 108 on operating segments.

1.23 Cash flow statement:
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and
tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated based on the available information.

1.24Events occurred after the balance sheet date:
Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end
of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the Ind AS Financial Statements.
Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

1.25Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
There are no new or amended standards issued but not effective as at the end of reporting period which

may have a significant impact on the financials statements of the Company.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
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Independent Auditors Report

To the Members of

Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Pvt Ltd and
Epack Polymers Pvt Ltd)

61-B, Udyog Vihar Surajpur,

Kasna Road, Gautam Buddha Nagar,

Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India - 201306.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Epack Prefab
Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack
Polymers Private Limited) (the “Company") and its subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries
together referred to as the “Group™), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31
March 2025, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flow for the Year then ended, and Consolidated Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (collectively referred to as the " Consolidated Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
and based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of
subsidiaries (referred to in the Other Matters Section below), the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian
Accounting Standard prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the
Group as at 31* March 2025, its consolidated profit including consolidated comprehensive
income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date. '

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance wit
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our respo A 'Etmg‘q
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under those SAs are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Indian Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by
us and the audit evidence obtained by other auditors in terms of their reports we have
obtained and referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters Section below is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

(1) We draw attention to Note — 54 of the consolidated financial statements, which describe that Epack
Prefab Solutions Private Limited, a subsidiary of the Group, has reported a negative net worth of
(Rs. 70.67) Lakhs as of 31 March 2025. The financial statements of subsidiary have been prepared
on the parent company’s commitment to provide the necessary financial and operational support.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Parent Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report but does not include
the standalone and consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated financial position,
Consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, Consolidated cash
flows and Consolidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.




The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the respective Companics and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for
the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Board of Directors
of the Parent Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the respective company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the group are also responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the respective companies.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
the financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities included in
the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us read with the ‘Other Matters® section below.
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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2)

Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the financial statements of one Indian subsidiary namely “Epack Prefab
Solutions Private Limited”, whose financial statements reflects the total assets of Rs.302.30
Lakhs as at 31% March 2025, total revenue of Rs. NIL. total profit/(Loss) after tax of Rs.
6.79 Lakhs, total comprehensive income of Rs. 6.79 Lakhs and net cash inflows
(outflows) of Rs. (0.05) Lakhs for year ended on that date, as considered in the
Consolidated Financial Statements. The financial statements / financial information is
audited by another auditor and whose audit report has been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of subsidiary, and our report in
terms of sub-section (3) and (11) of section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of such other auditor.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below is not modified in respect of the above matters with regard to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial
statements / consolidated financial statements certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
—~ A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the
reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of subsidiaries, referred in the Other
Matters section above we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon, have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements:

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to presentation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept by the Management of the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash
flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements.




d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended.

¢. On the basis of written representations received from the Directors of the Parent Company as
on 31% Mareh, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent Company, and
the reports of the Statutory Auditors of its Subsidiarics Companies incorporated in India &
Outside India, none of the Directors of the Parent Company and its Subsidiaries are
disqualified as-on 31° March, 2025 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure — B”
which is based on the auditors reports of the Parent Company & its Subsidiary Companies
incorporated in India & Outside India, our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Group’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting of those compaiiies,

g. In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the
subsidiaries incorporated in India, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31 March,
2025 has been paid / provided by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in
India to their directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act;

h. With respect fo the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according fo the explanations given 1o us and based on the consideration
of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial staiements and also other financial
information of the subsidiaries as noted in the “Other Matter” Section: ‘

L. The Consolidated Financial Statements disclosed the impact of pending litigations on
the Consolidated financial position of the Group fo the Consolidated Financial
Statements. (Refer Note: 41 of the Consolidated Financial Statement)

. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  Theie were no amounts which were required 1o be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Parent Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in India,




iv.  (a) The respective management of the Parent Company and its Subsidiary Companies

vi.

whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented to us and
to other auditors of such subsidiaries that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the respective Parent Company & its
Subsidiaries Company to or in any other persons or entities. including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the respective Parent
Company & such subsidiary companies (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective management of the Parent Company and such other subsidiaries
whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented to us and
to other auditors of such subsidiaries, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the respective Parent Company or any other Subsidiary
Companies from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the respective
Parent Company or such other Subsidiary Companies shall, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(¢) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us and those performed by auditors of subsidiaries
companies whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (iv) (a) and (iv) (b) contain any material misstatement.

The Parent Company and its subsidiary Companies have neither declared nor paid any
dividend during the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks. performed by us on the
Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India. except for the instances
mentioned below, have used accounting softwares for maintaining their respective
books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares. Further, during the
course of audit, we have not come across any instance of the audit trail feature
being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail of previous year has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention to
the extent it was enabled and recorded in the previous year.




However, the Subsidiary Company has used accounting software systems for
maintaining its books of account which did not have a feature of recording audit
trail (edit Jog) facility throughout the year for all the relevant transactions recorded
in the software systems, hence we are unable to conunent on audit trail feature of
the said software.

Kor Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 11 758W/W 100377

CA Manish Baxi
(Partner)
Membership Number:

UDIN: 25045011BMNSNES45S

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 7, 2025
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ANNEXURE “A» TO THE INDEPENENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

Annexure ‘A’ referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date

A statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Parent Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief and based on the consideration of CARO report issued by us and by the
auditors of the respective subsidiary companies incorporated in India, we state that:

CARO Repoit issued by us and other auditors on the standalone Linancial statement of Parent
Company and the Subsidiary included. in the Consalidated Financial Statements states that there are
no adverse ‘or: qualified remarks mentioned in their audit report as well as in CARO reports of
Subsidiary Company. Therelore; reporting under paragraph 3(xxi) of the order is not required.

For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110758W/W100377

(o~
gA’ﬁ;n/u;u

{Partner)

UDIN:: 2504501 1BMNSNEG456

Place: Mumbai
Date: duly 7,2025
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Other Matters

Our report under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, in so far as it relates to separate financial statements of One Indian subsidiary is based
solely upon the corresponding report of the auditor of such subsidiary.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
For Talati & Talati LLP

(th'.tcr'cd Accountants
FRN: 1 GWW 00377

CA. Manish Baxi
(Partier)
Membership Number: 045011

UDIN: 2504501 1BMNSNEG4 86

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 7, 2025
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAS TECHNOLOGIES PR UVATE LIMITED AND EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31st March 2025
Allamounts are in INR Lacs unless othenwvise stated
Amountin Lacs

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 A at Ist April 2023

I ASSETS

1 Non- Curr:nt Assets

() Property, Plant and Equipment 2A 20,270.77 18,699 35 11,406.77
(b) Capial Work - in - Progress 2B 5,590.88 - 206.66
() Goodwill on Consolidation 30254 30254 30254
(d) Other Intangble Assets 3 11330 20 67.15
(¢) Right of Use Assers 4 444159 4,689.50 3,49979
(0 Financial Assets
@) Investments 5 21553 10223 197 89
() Loans 6 416,16 -
(m) Others Financial Assets  § 122.83 138 1.38
(® Other Non - Cureent Assets 3 317 6145 1,10659
Total Non - Current Assets 31,476.77 24,068.65 16,788.78
2 Current assets
(a)  loventones L 15,146.48 13,746.59 817331
M) Financial Assers
(1) Teade Recewables 10 20,533 26 12,652 R} 12015 10
(w)  Cash and Cash Equivalents i 7.93556 158 26 160 82
(m)  Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 7,698 04 £,410.94 1,169.15
() Loans 13 31711 670.02 159 85
{v) Other Financial Assets 4 74957 446,48 65594
(c) Other Current Assets 15 9,245.46 817841 4,081.72
Total Current Assets 61,625.47 37,303.52 26,415.89
TOTAL ASSETS 93,102.24 61,372.17 43,204.66

11 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

A Eguity

() Equity Share Capital 16A 1550 16 387 54 387,54
1) Instruments Enteely Equity s Nature 168 14130

(©) Other Equity 16C 33,701.28 16,508.17 12,221.98
Equity Attributable 0 Owners of the Holding Group 35,392.74 16,895.71 12,609.52
Non Controlling Interest

Total Equity 35,392.74 16,895.71 12,609.52

B Liabilities
1 Non- Current Liahilities
(a)  Financial Laabilnes

() Borrowings 17 10,21252 801270 6,169 91
() Lease Laabilmes 18 34289 e 30099
(m)  Other Financial Laabilines 19 241186 184562 697.02
) Provisions 20 34372 130 49 197.33
(c) Detereed Tax Liabihities 21 879.71 739 11 60762
Total Non - Current Liabilities 14,190.70 11,131.07 7,972.87
2 Current Liabilities
(a)  Financial Labilhes
() Borrowings 22 10,810.60 6AEB 48 442336
(n)  lease Laabiknes 23 115.60 7333 4540
(m)  Trade Payables 24
(A} rotal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterposes, and 237335 254199 1,325:21
(B) rotal ourstanding dues of creditors other than micro enrerprses and small 19,018 79 15,763 70 1116295
enterprises
(i) Orher Financial Liabilines 25 131457 107191 1,138 06
M) Provisions 26 71154 2430 170,34
(¢) Current Tax Lastulity 27 195952 141506 K14 51
() Oiher Current Luabwlines 28 7,214 82 5,757 83 354245
Total Current Liabilities 43,518.79 33,345.39 22,622.28
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 93,102.24 61,372.17 43,
Material Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date

For Talati & Talati LLP For and on behalf of the Board
For EPACK PREFAB TECH GIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLY

PRIVATE LIMITED AN%@ 'OLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Ch unud Accountants

R

g
\ =
b @7‘9‘ 7 < | ;
LY
O Mr. jay Singhania Mr. Nikhil Bothra “r. Rahul Agarw Mrs.

aging Dicector & CEO Director Chief Financial Officer

CA Manish Baxi
Pactner ry
Comgliance Officer

Membership No. 045011 DIN: 01291342 DIN: 10167778

Place M W Place Place (-V‘“LN Place ﬂuuhN Place
::m 3::;20 0:’*“ 202¢ Due. l-kkght;;‘-% :;m 3% M‘H\, Date .A]ao'.}ﬂ :)m '3\,\1” 01}"\3
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE
LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025
All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

Pirticiilits Note | Year ended 31st March Year ended 31st March
No. 2025 2024
I INCOME
Revenue from Operations 29 1,13,391.72 90,490.17
Other Income 30 657 42 147.33
Total Income 1,14,049 14 90,637.51
11 EXPENSES
Cost of Materals Consumed 31 75,756 05 65,241.75
Changes in Inventonies of Finished Goods, Stock-In-Trade and Work-In-Progress 32 (1,292 61) (3,975.62)
Employee Benefits Expense 33 10,095 50 6,483.85
Finance Costs 34 2424 69 1,739.17
Depreciation and Amortizaton Expense 35 1,730 65 1,266.77
Other Expenses 36 17,053 39 14,028.42
Total Expenses 1,05,767.66 84,784.34
I Profit / (loss) before share of Profit / (Loss) of Associate and Exceptional Items and Tax 8,281.48 5,853.17
IV Share of Profit / (loss) of Associate (192.23) (5.66)
V Profit before execeptional items and tax 8,089.26 5,847.51
VI Exceptional Item
VII  Profit / (I ss) before tax 8,089.26 5,847.51
VIII Tax expense
Current Tax 37 1,960 70 1,416.86
Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit) 37 151 85 134.75
Tax in Respect of Earlier Years 37 44 49 =
IX  Profit/(Loss) for the year from Continuing Operations 5,932.22 4,295.90
X Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Remeasurements of Net Defined Benefit Plans (44.68) (12.96)
Income Tax Relating to Above Items 37 1125 3.26
(i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss o
Difference due to changes in foreign exchange reserves
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (33.44) (9.70)
XTI Total Comprehensive Income for the year 5,898.79 4,286.20
Profit Attributable to :
Owners of the Holding Group: 593222 4,295.90
Non Controlling Interest :
Profit for the year 593222 4,295.90
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to:
Owners of the Holding Group : (33 44) 9.70)
Non Controlling Interest :
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (33.44) 9.70)
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to:
Owners of the Holding Group : 5,898 79 4,286.20
Non Controlling Interest
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 5,898.79 4,286.20
X Earnings per equity share of ¥ 2 each (for continuing operation): 38
Basic EPS (%) 7.55 5.54
Diluted EPS (}) 7.39 5.54
Material Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date
For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board
For EPACK PREFAB TE{
PRIVATE LIMITE[&PID

CK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

\h2

Mr. Nikhil Bothra
Chuel Financial Officer

CA Manish Baxi rs. Nikita Singh

Company Sccretary &

Partner anaging Director & CEO Director

Compliance Officer
Membership No. 045011 DIN: 01291342 DIN: 10162778 ¢ L]
Place : MUMbad Place: t‘,‘ Place: Place: M UMAW Place: NO\O#
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND

EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2025
All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

Bhrticrilacs Year ended 31st March Year ended 31st
2025 March 2024
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Restated Profit before exceptional Items and tax as per statement of profit and loss S haeral
Adjustments for: = -
Depreciaton and amortization expenses 1,730.65 1,266.77
Finance cost on Borrowings and Lease Liability 2,424.6Y 1,739.17
Transfer to Reserve & FCTR Adjustment = E
Share of loss in associate 92.23 5.66
ESOP Expenses 30.19 -
Interest income (325.58) (129.70)
Rent Income 2 .
FFair Valuation of Investments through Profit and Loss (0.53) -
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans (44.68) (12.96)
Gain on loss of significant Influence of Associate (200.00)
(Profit)/ loss on sale of Land Rights
Gain on loss of control of Subsidiary . v
(Profit)/ loss on sale of fixed assets (net) (6.70) (11.60)
Operating profit before working capital changes 11,389.52 8,704.85
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/decrease in Trade Recervables (7,6880.43) (637.73)
(Increase)/decrease in Inventories (1,559.89) (5,613.29)
(Increase)/decrease in Other Non current Financial Assets - .
(Increase)/decrease in Other Financial Assets (303.08) = 209.45
(Increase)/decrease in Short Term Loans 352,91 (510.16)
(Increase)/decrease in Other Current Assets (1,067.06) (4,096.69)
Increase/ (deerease) in Long Term Provisions 213:23 73.76
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade & other payables 3,0096.45 5,807.53
sase/ (decrease) in Short Term Provisions 168.44 (67.84)
asc/ (decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 1,456.99 2,269.62
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilitics 242.65 (120.39)
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Long Term Financial Liabilities 566.24 1,148.60
Increase/ (decrease) in Current Tax Liability R .
7,675.98 7,167.71
Less: Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (1,460.72) (816.31)
6,:215.26 6,351.40
Less: Lixceptional Ttems
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activitics after exceptional items (A) 6,:215.26 6,351.40
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Inflows
Sale proceeds / (Purchase) of property, plant and equipment 13.40 44.50
Sale proceeds / (Purchase) of Investments / Loss of Control - .
Interest receved $25.53 129.70
Outflows
Other Non Current Assets 58.28 1,045.15
Purchase of property, plant and equipment/ ntangible assets (8,710.5) (8,307.41)
Purchase of Investments (15.00) s
Loans to related parties (416.16)
Investment in Fixed Deposits (6,408.50) (241.79)
Additions 1n ROU Asset 67.76 (1,322.93)
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activitics (B) (15,085.29) (8,652.79)




C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Inflows
Proceeds from issue of Shares 12,568.05 -
Proceeds from Short term Borrowings 2,169.82 2,065.12
Proceeds from long term Borrowings 452213 1,872.79
Increase / (Decrease) in Lease Liability 12.03 100.09
Outflows

Repayment of Long term Borrowings
Repayment Short term Borrowings

Dividend Pad

Receipt/ Payment of Share application money S
Finance Cost on Lease Liablity (45.02) (35.30)

Finance Cost on borrowings (2,179.67) (1,703.86)
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (C) 16,647.33 2,298.82
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Bank Balances (A+B+C) 7,177.30 (2.56)
Add : Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year 58.26 160.82
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 7,135.56 158.26

Cash and Cash equivalent as per above comprises of the following

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 11) 7,935.56 158.26
Bank Balances Other Than Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 12) 7,098.04 1,410.94
Balances as per Statement of Cash Flows 7,935.56 158.26

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements.

Notes:
() The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as sct out in Ind AS 7, "Statement of Cash Flows", whereby profit/ (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted
for the cffects of transactions of non-cash nature. The cashflows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group are segregated based on the avadable information.

() Additions to property, plant, equipment and intangible assets include movements of capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under development respectively during the year.

As per our Report of even date

For Talati & Talati LLP For and on behalf of the Board

For EPACK PREFA@%CHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LlMﬁﬂb A EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

: n@n e W
S

Chartered Accountants

CA#®anish Baxi Mr. Nikhil Bothra Mrs. Nikita Singh
Partner (.hu( Financial Officer Company Sceretary &

Managing Director & CEO Director Compliance Officer
Membership No. 1)45()1 1 DIN: 01291342 Q DIN: 10162778

Place : Mumbaj Place: M Place: M UJ Place: MW Place: 'JO‘O“
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Other Intangible Assets

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

Computer Software

Gross Carrying Amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2023
Additions during the year
Disposals/adjustments during the year
Balance as at 31st March 2024
Additions during the year
Disposals/adjustments during the year

Balance as at 1st April, 2023
Additions during the year
Disposals/adjustments during the year
Balance as at 31st March 2024
Additions during the year
Disposals/adjustments during the year

Net Carrying Amount
Balance as at 1st April, 2023
Balance as at 31st March 2024

67.15
58.16

25.31

125.31

n

n
8.91

12.01

67.15
122.20
113.30
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK POLYMERS PRIVAT)S LIMITED)

CIN - U74999U P1999PLC116066
Notes to C lidated Fi ial § for the year ended 31st March 2025
All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

6 Loans
Amount in Lacs
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024 | As at 1st April 2022
Unsecured - considered good
Loans to related parties (Refer Note ’5 416.16
Total i - S—— 4
7 Other Non - Current Financial Assets
Amount in Lacs
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024 | As ar Ist April 2023
Balances with Banks - In deposit A/c 122.83 1.38 1.3¢
Total 122.83 1.38 1.38
* Fexed depotits/ marem maney depostt of Rs 122.83 Lakbs has been held as margin money agatnst issuance of bank guarantee and letter of credits provided in favenr of customers and suppliers
8  Other Non - Current Assets
Amount in Lacs
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024 [ As at 1st April 2023
Unsecured Considered Good
Capital Advances
Advances to Vendor for Capital goods 3.17 61.45 1.106.59
Total 3.7 61.45 1,106.59
9 Inventories

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

As at 31st March 2025

As at 31st March 2024

As at Ist April 20234

Raw Materish 548415 3571 4% 416871
Work-in Progress >.030.56 6,200.1y 2708
Hinjehed ponils ELER U 22908 .75
Pagking Maretial a4? Ak 4.4
Sturen & Spntes Ba3th 75156 W ey
Stock in Transit (FG) 604.9G 292.19 452.37
Consumables 9.62 57.15 197.61)
Total 15,146.48 13,786.59 8,173.31

M dpdprny g0Reie GHEhelRf InVeatiEIG A8 CRIEer 15 FREIE /R ERtan BrEae) ARl cath erlls Shed siiebing FapAL BRI Frgte BHan
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK

POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Notes to Cs lidated Fi ial S for the year ended 31st March 2025
All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stared

11 Cush and Cash Equivalents

Amour tin Lacs

Particulars

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

As at 1st April 2023

2025 2024
Cash on hand 38.94 62,59 2545
Balances with Schedule Banks - In current accounts 496.61 95.67 13537
Deposits with onginal maturity of less than 3 months 7,400,01 - -
Total 7,935.56 158.26 160.82

12 Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Amour tin Lacs

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

As at Ist April 2023

Particulars 2025 2024
Balances with Banks - In deposits A/c 7,698.04 1,410.94 1,169.15
Total 7,698.04 1,410.94 1,16.15

Fixed deposits/ margin money deposit of Rs 258,14 Lakhs has been held as margin money against issuance of bank

13 Loans
Amour tin Lacs
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024 As at 1st April 2023
Loans:
- to related parties 402.40 .57
- to Employees EIRAT 166.19 150,28
-- to Others 101.43
Total 31711 670.02 159.85
14 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Amour tin Lacs
. As at 318t March As at 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024 As at st April 2023
Seeurity Depoxit :
a)  To Related Parties 200.00 500 00
(b)  To Others 211.64 189.87 15594
Insurance Claim Receivable 56.61
Unamortized Share Issuance Expenses 537.93
Total 749.57 446.48 655.94

* Note: During the Financial Year 2024-25, Epack Prefab Technologics Limited (formerly known as EPACK Prefab Technalogies Private Limited and EPACK Polymers Private Lim ted) his
filed the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) with SEBI in conneetion with its proposed Initial Public Offering (IP0), comprising a Fresh Issue of Equiry Shares and an Offer for fale (OFS)

by the selling sharcholders

Accordingly, the expenses incurred by the Company up t 31st March 2025, in relation t the preparation and filing of the DRHP and the proposed PO, amountng to Rs. 537.93 Lab hs, have
been classified under “Current Financial Assets — Other Receivables.” This classification has been niade in the absence of the finalised ratio between the Fresh ssue and the OFS, shich 1 yet to

be determined by the Compuny

15 Other Current Assets

Amour tin Lacs

Particulars ik ;’;sM"‘h Ak JI"' March |y at 1ot April 2023
Uhsvetived Danaldemd Qund
{'»:‘:1 fenpitives Wiy AL 341 04
Advances to Suppliers -
(0) To Reluted Parties 6001 71 51,12
) To Others 5,302.38 4,173.35 1,440.65
Toter 5,903 EXLH 1402
G8T Credit 1o be Rocoverable 32535 #9952
Bal with G Authorlid .
(#)  Advance Income Tax GO0.00 5500 248 0
(b)  TDS Recevable 1,154 .88 1,376.58 953 85
(©) Recevable 244 15.45 1294
(d) GST Credit 85791 1,248.18 1,065 48
(e)  Deposit with Revenue Authorities 94.33 128.46 77.77
Total 2,710 2,824 2,358
Total 9,245.46 8,178.41 4,081.72
/T
%-‘/-‘—\E - H/VO/
ol <
74 \C.




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999 UP1999PLC116066
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025
All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

16A Equity Share Capital

Particulars

As at 31st March 2025

As at 318t March 2024

As at st April 2023

Number of shares l

Amount

Number of shares I

Amount

Number of shares l Amount

Equity Shares of 2 each

Equity Shares of 210 each

Equity $hares of 210 each

|Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares

11,00,00,000 l

2,200.00

40,00,000 I

400.00

40,00 ,MMI 400.00

(i)  Authroised Share Capital :

Pursuant tu the resulution passed by the Holding Company at the Annual General Meeuny of the Company held un September 30, 2024, the Authonsed Share Capual of the Company has been increased from Rupees 400 00

(3) Lakhs consisting of 40,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each to Rs. 2400.00 Lakhs consisting of Equity Share Capital of Rs

Rs. 200,00 Lakhs divided into 20,00,000 0.0001% Compulsurily convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/ each.

Pursuant to the resolution passed by the Holding Company in the Annual General Meetng held on September 30, 2024, the Authonsed Share ¢

220000 Lakhs divided into 22000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each and Prefe ence Share Capial of

apual of the Holding Company was altered / changed by +ub-division / splhitang of

(b) 2.20,00,000 Ecquity Shares having face value of Rs, 10 each 10 11,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each and 20,00,000 0.0001% Compulsorily converuble Preference Shares having face value of Rs. 10 each ta 1,00,00,000

0.00011% Compulsorily convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 2 each

(iii) Split of Face Value of Shares:

(a)  Pursuant to the resolution passed by the Holding Company in the Annual General Meeting held on Seprember 30, 2024, the face value of the equity shares was split from Rs. 10 per equity share o Rs. 2 per Equity Share

(b Accordingly, the issued, subscabed, and paid-up equity share capieal of the Holding Company, being 38,75,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach was split inew 1,93,77,000 Equiry Shares of Rs. 2 cach

Issue of Bonus Shares:

i\

Pursuant to the resolution passed by the Board of the Holding Company in the Meering held on Seprember 30, 2024, issuance of 3 honus shares of face value Rs. 2/ each for every

@ value Rs. 2/- was approved.

Resolution for allotment of these sharcs was approved by the board of dircctors on Scptember 30, 2024 and 58131000 bonus sharcs having face valuc of Rs. 2/- were issucd resulting to 7,7

®  of the Hokding Company having face value Rs. 2/- cach, The Holding Company has issucd bonus shares in accordance with Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013,

1 exisung fully pud-up equity share of face

OR000 total number of cquiry shares

() Theimpact of issuance of bonus shares has been dingl lered for the Comp of Earnungs Per Share as per the requirement of Ind AS 33 - Eaming Per Share

As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 As at Ist April 2023
Particulurs Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount Number of shares | Amount

Equity Shares of 22 each Equity Shares of 210 each Equity Shares of 210 each
Tesued, subscribed and paid up
Equity Shares 7.75,08,000 1,550.16 38,75,400 87 54 38,7¢ 400 187.54
[ Total 7,75,08,000 1,550.16 38,75,400 387.54 38,7¢ 400 387.54
Notes:
(#)  Reconciliation of number of sharex

As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 An at Ist April 2023
Basticulary Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Equity Shares ©
Balance as at the beginning of the year 38,75,400 387.54 38,75,400 388 138,75,400 387.54
Impact of share sphir dunng rhe vesr 1,55,01 600 -
Shares issued during the year 5,81.31,000 1,162.62 -
Shares cancelled back during the year : - s -
Bulunce as wt the end of the year 7,75,08,000 1,550.16 JB,78,400 387.54 18,78, 400

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

)

Equity shares: The Holding Company has one class of equiry shares having a par value of Rs.2 per sharc. Each sharcholder is cligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject 1o the
approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing, Annuad General Mecting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Conpany after distnbution of

to their .

all p amounts, in prop

() Details of equity shares held by sharcholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Holding Group

As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 AsatlstApril203

i Number of shares % of holding Number of shares “%ofholding | Numberof shares | % of holding

Bayrang Ll Bothra 326,730 B16% 325500 [ 325 500 B
1.cela Devi Bothra 4975424 6.42% 255950 6.60% 2,55 950 6,600
Laxmi Pat Hothra 7387.2% 9.53% 3,50450 904% 3,50 450 9.04%%
Suman Devi Boths 51,23,000 661% 333,400 860% 333400 8.60%
Nitin Bothra 36,01,866 465% 230000 619% 240000 619
Sanjay Singhania 73,537,631 9.49% 3.87,500 9.99% 387 500 9.99%
Ajay DD Singhania 7525685 971% 357,500 9.99% 387500 9.99%,
Pinky Ajay Singhania 7543052 9.73% 387,500 999% 347500 9.99%,
Preity Singhanta 68,74 460 887 247,500 9.99% 347500 9.99%
Rujjat Bothra 7531368 9.72% 387,400 999%. 387400 9.99%,
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16B

(a

5

Discl of of Py
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year i.e 31st March 2025 :
T As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 % change dunng
Number of shares % of total shares Number of shares % of total shares the year
Sanjay Singhania 73,57,631 949% 387,500 9,990 0 50%
Apay DD Singhania 75,25,685 9% 3,87.500 9.99% 0 28%
Bajrang Lal Bothra 63,26,730 B16% 3,25,500 B.40% 0 24%%
Nikhi! Bothra 27,21 400 351% 45,000 1.16% 2 35%
Laxmu Pat Bothra 73,87.256 9.53% 1,50,450 Y 04'% 01 49
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year i.e 315t March 2024 :
As at 31st March 2024 As at Ist April 2023 et i
lp, N 4 change dunng
TpES Number of shares % of total shares Number of shares | % of total shares the year
Sanjay Singhanua 3,87,500 9.99% 187,500 9.99% 000%
Ajay DD Singhania 387,500 9.99% 387,500 9.99% 000
Bajrang Lal Bothra 3,25,500 B A 3,25,500 B.40", 000%
Laxmy Pat Bothra 3,50,450 9.04% 3,350,450 9.04%, 0 (00%,
Instruments Entirely Equity in Nature
Comy fe Shares
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 As at 1st April 2023
Particulars
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Authorised Share Capital
0.0001% Compulsonly convertible Preference Shares of 22 cach 1,00,00,000 200.00
T As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 As at 1st April 2023
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Tawucd, subscribed and paid up
70, 7 4130
0.0001% Compulsorily convertible Preference Shares of ¥ 2 each 632 0
Nortes:
Reconciliation of number of shares
As at 315t March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 As at Ist April 2023
Particulars
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amourit Number of shares Amount
Preference Shares :
Balance as at the beginning of the year . & =
Shares 1ssued dunng the vear 70,65,217.00 141,30
Shares bought back dunny the vear
Balance as at the end of the yeur 70,65,217.00 141.30 - -

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

0.0001% Compulsonly covertible Preference shares: The Compans has ane class of preference shares having a par value of Rs.2 per share. Each shareholder shall carry preferential right vis-a-vis | quiry shares o the Company with
respect to payment of dividend and repayment in case of winding up of the Company. The dividend shall accrue and be payable ar the end of each allotment year

Thas elass of Preference Shares is subscripuan Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference shares of face value of Rs. 2 per share “The holders of Subscription CCCPS shall, a¢ any nme at the Option of He lder OR Prior 10 20 years
from the date of iswanice of the same, be entided to call upon the Company 1o ennvert all or any of the Subscription CCPS by issuing 3 notce o the Company accompanied by the share certificate representing; the C1PS sough o be

converted OR In the event of Liguidation nf Company.

The Subscrption CCPS shall be converred inta maximum upta 10743792 Number of Equity Shares The holders «f subscripuon CCPS shall be entitled to vote on all marters that are submitted to vore of the sharchoblers of the

Company at pan passu with equrry sharcholder right
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16C Other Equity

for the year ended 31st March 2025

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

As at 31st March 2025

As at 31st March 2024

As at 1st April 2023

(i) Share Based Payment Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the period/year

Employee Stock Option expense 30.19
Balance at the end of the period/year (B) 30.19 -
(ii) Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning of the period/year -
Issuc of Preference Shares at premium 12,858.69
Share Issuance Expenses (431.95)
Balance at the end of the period/year (C) 12,426.74 -
(iii) Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 16,508.70 12,212.81 12,212.81
Net Profit for the period/year 5,932.22 4,295.90
Transfers during the period/year (Net) -
Utilisation of Reserves (Bonus Issue)* (1,162.62) -
Unrealised Profit on Stocks - -
Balance at the end of the year (D) 21,278.31 16,508.70 12,212.81
(iv) Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Liability (OCI)
Balance at the beginning of the year (0.53) 9.17 9.17
Movement during the period/year (33.44) (9.70)
Transfer from Retained Earnings
Balance at the end of the year (E) (33.97) (0.53) 9.17
Total (i+ii+iii+iv) 33,701.28 16,508.17 12,221.98

* During the year , Holding company has utilised the aforementioned reservse for issue of bonus shares

Notes:

Retained Earnings: “Rertained earnings are created from the profit of the Company, as adjusted for distribution to owners, transfer to other reserve, remeasurement of

defined benefit plan, etc.”

Security Premium Reserve * Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve will be utilised in accordance with rovisions o
pi the

Act”

Other Comprehensive Income:™ The profits and losses which are routed out of statement of profit and loss are classified in other comprehensive income.”

ESOP Reserve: ESOP Reserve is created based on the expected no of options to be vest by the employees and it will be used once the cc 'mpany will receive exercise price

from the employees.
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lidated Fi
F

17 Non - Current Borrowings

Particulars As at 315t March 2025 | Aw ar 31st March 2024 As at Ist April 2023
Secured
(i)  Term Loans from banks (a+b+c+d+c) (Refer Note A below) 6,888.10 32199 2,809.12
HDFC Bank Itd 305089 1475.47 1,6.6.04
Less: Current Matunty of Long-term Debts (Refer Note 22) (558.41) (525.47) (550.57)
(a) 2,492.48 550.00 1,075.47
Axic Bank H60.84 1£75.59 2,490.29
Iess: Current Maturity of Long-term Debrs (Refer Note 22) T19.71) (814.71) (814.71)
(b) 14118 850.88 1,675.59
IDFC First Bank 203750
Less: Current Matunty of Long-term Debts (Refer Note 22) 15.00
(<)) 1,222.50 - =
Shinhan Bank 1,250.00
Less: Current Matnity of Long-term Debts (Refer Nowe 22) (5000
(d) 750.00 - -
Yes Bank 2,798.61 2,5568.06
Less: Current Maturity of Long-term Debts (Refer Note 22) (516.67) _(446.94)
(e) 2,281.94 2,m.11
(if)  Vehicle Loans (f+g) (Refer Note B below) 189.50 141.66 mmn
Bank of Baroda Car Loan 216 2582 4731
Less: Current Maturity of Long-teem Debits (Refer Note 22) (2.16) (24.17) (32.32)
(0] 164 2499
HDFC Bank Car loan 29721 3498 34564
Less: Current Maturity of Long-term Debts (Refer Note 22) (10771 (4.96) (U8.85)
®) 189.50 140.02 246.78
(iii)  Term Loan from Financial Institutions (h) (Refer Note C below) 31349 402157 2,804.28
Baya) Finance Lamited 416505 457972 34009.82
Less: Carrent Matunty of Long-term Debts (Refer Note 22) (1,030.14) (758.15) (235.55)
(h) 31340 442157 2,804.28
Unsecured
(iv)  Unsccured Loan from Related Parties (i+j+k) (Refer Note D below) 54 284.75
() Unsecured Loans from Dircctors
(0] Unsecured Loans from Relanves of Directors 5747 475
) Loan from Corporates
Total (i+ii+iii+iv) 10,212.52 8,042.70 6,169.91

(A

The details of repayment terms, rate of interest, and nature of securities provided in respect of secured term loans from banks are as below:

Nature of Security

Repayment Terms and Rate of Interest

As ar 31st March 2025

As at 3st March 2024

As at Tst April 2023

Term loan ineluden loan obtalned by Holding Company from HDPC Rank.

[ The above loan is secured by way of following:

First Pari Passu charge nn entire Movable Fixed Assets of the company (Both Present

(i
Y & Furure)

Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecaton on entire current assets of the

O company (Both Present & Future)

INR 4300 Lacs is obtained which is repayable over the period of
60 equal monthly instalments after moratorium of 12 months
for ench tranche such that deor to doo: tenor is capped at 72

maonths

Rate of Interest - 9.00% linked to 3 Month T-Bill - valid for 15
days. Reset wall happen after 3 months As on 31.03.2025
8.50% p.a.

2,500.89

(iif)  First Pan passu charge on Land & Building of 61 B & € Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida

Negative Lien on land & building of B-13, Sector Feotech-1, Greater Noida,

) UP201306. (*Land is in name of EPack Prefab Solutions Privatc Limited)

INR 452 Lacs is obtained which is repayable over the period of
36 equal monthly instalments after moratorium of 12 manths

Rate of Interest MCLR Floating rate + 1% Spread=9.25% p.a
(Effectve)

2547

27604




First pari passu charge with Yes Bank only on land and building of Plot No. 5 and 6

INR 1000 Lacs is obtained which is repayable over the period of

Singhama, Me. Laxmi Pat Bothea, Mr. Ajny DD Singhania and Mr. Bayrang Buthea

Rate of Interest - As on 31.03 2025: 8 50% p.a.

™) Industrial Pack Phase 11 Andhea Pradesh 60 equal monthly instalments
400.00 30000 #0.00
Exclusive charge on Plot no. 6 A and B Industrial Park Phase 11, Mambartu
() VillageAndhra Pradesh Ratc of Intcrest: As on 31.03.2025 8.17% pa
oy it Pari passu charge on Indusial propersy located a Plor No SP- 128, Tndustria
v
Area Ghiloth INR 1040 Lacs 15 obtaned which is repavable over the perod of
5 years 20 equal quarterly instalments after moratonium penod
f 6 month
Exclusive charye on Land and Building of B-14 Sector Eco Tech - 1, Greater Noida, | 0™
) ryty security is exelusively for Loan of INR 1040 Lacs,
1504m SN 55000
Iuis further secured by way of Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay
%) Singlhania, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr. Ajay DD Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothea
Rate of Interest: As on 31.03.2025: 817% p.a,
Extension of second ranking charge over existing pnmary and collareral secunities
) inchucting martgages creased in fxvoue of HDFC Bank
INR 3500 Lacs is obtained which is repayable over the period of
Term loan includes loan obtained by Holding Company from YES Bank. 84 months including 12 months from the date of first
disbursement. 279861 2440000
[The above loan 1« secured by way of following: Ratc of Interest for GECL - EBLR + | %
As on 31.03.2025: B85% p.a.
INR 209 Lacs is obtaned which is repayable over the period of
() Second charge on Land & Building of 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida 48 months including 12 months from the date of first
disbursement.
S8.06 12722
_ Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypathecaion on movable fixed assets of the
) company (Both Present and Forure)
(i) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire current assets of the
)
company (Both Present & Future) Rate of Interest for GECL - EBLR + 1 %
) Mis secured by way of Personal Gurantce of Mr. Sanjay Singhania and Mr. Ajay DD
Singhania, Me. Bajrang Bothra, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra
[Term Inan includen Inan obtained by Holding Company from IDFC First Bank , INR 2300 Lacs 1s obtained which is w be repeid in 6 equated
half yearly installments
The above loan i seeured by way of following
[l L ER) % - 900 20750
@ Pirsy Pabi Passe ehaige 60 Current Avaris ap Misvible Finent Avwets of ihe sompany, |0t 0FIteress < BB R (Repo Rate + 2.5% o) AP
() It is further sceured by way of Personal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay Singharua ad Mr
Ajay DD Singharua, Mr. Bajrang Bothra, Mz Laxemu Pat Bothra
. INR 1500.00 Lacs 1s obtained owhich is repayable over the
T ludes loan obtained by Holdi from Shinhan Bank .
w0 tomniiniciodes bokin oltained byl Hokding Campaty, imm Stintan:Bank peniod of 36 months (12 equal quarterly installments)
f € 6.50% ph e 210 =
[ The above loan s secured by way of following :‘m" Interest - Repo rate 1< 6.50% plus spread i.e 2.10% 125000
60% p.a
@) Itis secured by way of personal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay Singhania and Me. Ajay DD
Singhania, Mr. Bajrang Bothra, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra
Term loan includes loan obrained by Holding Company from AXIS Bank. INR 2400.00 Lacs repayable in § years including moratonum
period of 8 months( 17 quarterdy installments with 16 quarterly
[The above loan is secured by way of following: installments of Rs.14117647 each and last installment of
7 -
() Itis secured agnst first Pan Passu charge on entire current assets of the company ?:’:I'l“ 6«: :ﬁz"‘;::'m"um vkl ol Bovunihe sowing 705.88 1.170.59 183529
(Pmm( and Fumrc) date of first disbursement,
()  Further secured aganst Second Pari passu charge on entire movable fixed assets of
i iy AR i) Rate of Interest - As on 31.03.2025: 9.60% pa
() Second Pari passu charge leaschold land and Building located at 61B-C Udhyog Vihar
Greater Nokls, INR 1000.00 L acs is obtained which is repayable over the
(%) Second Pari passu charge over Leasehold Land and Building locared at SPS-128 period of § years including moratarium period of 12 months (In
Ghiloth Industrial Arca cqual quarterly instalments of Rs 6250000 each after 12 months
(¥)  Negative Lein over land and building located at B-13 Sector | Feo tech Greater Noida |from the date of first dishursement 155.00 105,00 635.00
(owned by Fpack Prefab Solutions Pyt Led
(vi)  Itis further secured by way of Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr, Sanjay




(B) The details of repayment terms, rate of interest, and nature of securities provided in respect of vehicle loans from banks are as below:

©)

(D)

Nature of Security R Terms and Rate of Interest As at 31st March 2025 | Axat 31st March 2024 | As at Ist April 2023
Vehicle loan inclides loan obtained by Holding Compiny from HDFC Bank. INR 235,03 1acs vehicle loan obtained and repayable in 39
: monthly cqual instalments .
29721 13498 345,64
Vehicle Loan is secured by way of Hypothecation of respective Vehicle Rate of Interest - As on 31.03.2025 : 6.77%-9.00% p.a.
Vehicle loan includes loan obrained by Holding Company from Bank of Baroda INR 67.68 Lacs vehicle loan was obrained repayable in 36
monthly equal installments
216 25.82 731
Vehicle Loan 1 sceured by way of Hyporhecanon of respective Vehicle Ratc of Interest - As on 31.03.2025 : 9.50% pa.
The details of repayment terms, rate of interest, and nature of securities provided in respect of loans from financial institutions are ay below:
Nature of Security Repayment Terms and Rate of Interest Ax at 31ut March 2025 | Aw wi 31st March 2024 As at Ist April 2023
INR 5200 Lacs loan was obtained which is repayable over the
Loan from Financial Institution includes [nan obtaned by Holding company from Baay period of 72 months after a moratorum of 12 months from the
Finance limited clate of first drmw-down
The above loan 1s secured by way of following:
_ First Pan Passu charge on entire Movable and immovable Fixed Assets of the Floating Interest Rate (1.¢ Sum of Benchmark Reference Rate 416505 datom 03083
O company. +Spread ) (As on 31.03.2025 - 9.20% pa) >
(i) Second Part Passu charge on current assets
 Iuis further secured by way of Personal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay Singhania and Mx
G pjay DD Singhania, Mr. Bairang Bothra, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra
“The Company has not defaulted on repayment of secured/unsecured loans and interest during the year.
The details of repayment terms, rate of interest, and nature of securities provided in respect of loans from related parties are as helow:
Nature of Security Repayment Terms and Rate of Interest As at 31st March 2025 | As ar 31s¢ March 2024 As at Ist April 2023
Loan from Related Parnes includes loan obtauned by Holding Company from Drishika Rate of Interest - 9% pa. Fixed Interest Rate L 037
Singhania
= K258 10012
f P pa. 1
Loan from Related Parties includes loan obtained by Holding Company from Avishi Singhania Rageoflamren- 5 g Fed e
- R2.69
9o pa. F :
Loan from Related Parties includes loan obtaned by Holding Company from Madhu Agrawal Riae of Inkveat - 9% i Pl eereh Ry
o pa Fi
Loan from Related Parties includes loan obtamed by Holding Company from Sanjay Singhania Rove Of Uonerws> 9 i Vined Lokiseet Rony
" . ‘. 4949 004y
Lonn from Related Parties includes loan ubtained by Holding Company from Anishka Rate of Interest - 9% paa. Fixed Interest Rate
Singhania
9230 284
Rate of P pa Fixed
Loan from Refated Parnies includes loan obtained by Holding Company from Anju Singhana Re LI = W AN Loty Rt
5022 9

Loan from Related Parties includes loan obtained by Holding Company from Amit Singhania

Rate of Interest

P pa. Fixed Interest Rate

Loan from Related Parties includes loan obeamed by Holding Company from Divisha
Singhania

Rate of Interest -

9% pa. Fixed Interest Rate
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All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwize atated

18  Non - Current Lease Liabilities

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024 As at 1st April 2023

Lease Liability (Refer Note 40) 458.50 446,47 346.38
Less : Current Matunities of Lease Liability (Refer Note 23) (115.60) (73.33) (45.40)
Total 342.89 373.14 300.99

19 Other Non - Current Financial Liablities

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024 As at 1st April 2023
Security Deposit for Service Contractors 241186 1,845.62 697.02
Total 2,411.86 1,845.62 697.02
20  Long Term Provisions
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024 As at 1st April 2023
Gratuity (Refer Note 39) 288.88 103.64 197.33
leave Encashment 54.84 26.85 -
Total 343.72 130.49 197.33
21 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024 As at 1st April 2023
Deferred Tax Liabilities 879.71 739.11 607.62
At the end of the period/year 879.71 739.11 607.62




211

Component of Deferred Tax Liabilities / Asset

Charge/ (Credit to)
Particulars Opening Statement of Profit & | Other Comprehensive Closing
Low Income

As at 18t April 2023

Deferred tax labilities / (asset) in relation to:

Property, Plarit and Eq I gible Annets & 1 Property 740,84 170,80 $11.34
ROL asset 63.15 2114 86.29
Provision for Employce Bencfits (49.606) (15.30) (3.26) (68.23)
Provision for Bonus (19.09) (5.44) (24.54)
Lease Liability (87.18) (25.19) 112.37)
Provision for expected credit loss (42.14) (11.25) . (53.39)
As at 31st March 2024 607.62 134.75 (3.26) 739.11
As at 1st April 2024

Deferred tax liabilities / (asset) in relation to:

Property, Plant and Equip i gible Assets & | Property 911.34 234,19 1,145.53
ROLU asset 86.29 ©.21) 86.08
Fair Value gain of Mutual funds 0.13 013
Provision for Employee Benefits (68.23) (36.75) (11.25) (116.23)
Provision for Bonus (24.54) (22.43) - (46.97)
Lease Liability (11237 (3.03) (115.39)
Provision for expected credit loss (53.39) (6.90) (60.29)
Trade Payables - (13.14) (13.19)
As at 31st March 2025 739.11 151.85 (11.25) 879.71
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Notes to C
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All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

22

(A]

Current Borrowings

Particulars

As at 31st March 2025

As at 31st March 2024

As at 1st April 2023

Secured (Refer Note A & C below)

() Cash Credit

(i) Commercial card Limit

() Current Matunties of Long Term Borrowings (Refer Note 16)

Unsecured
(i) _From Related Party (Refer Note A below)

6,559.21
1.61
4,249.79

1,496.25
8243
2,664.41

2,245.34

2,539.42
92.23
1.791.66

0.05

Total

10,810.60

0,488.48

4,423.36

The details of repayment terms, rate of interest, and nature of securities provided in respect of working capital loans from banks are as below:

Nature of Security

Repayment Terms and Rate of Interest

As at 31st March 2025

As at 31st March 2024

As at 1st April 2023

Cash Credit includes credit facility ob from

HDFC Bank .

1 by Holding Ci

The above credit facility is secured by way of following:

() Itis secured againstFirst PariPassu charge by way of hypothecation on
the entire current assets of the company, both present and future

(i) Second Pari Passu charge on entire movable fixed assets of the company,
both present and future

(i) First Par passu charge on Land & Building of 61 B & C Udyog Vihar,
Greater Noida

(iv)

First Pan-passu charge on Industnial property located at Plot No SP-128,
Industrial Area Ghiloth

(v) Negative Lein over land and building located at B-13 Sector | Eco tech
Greater Noida (owned by Epack Prefab Solutions Pyt Led,

(vi) Itis further secured by way of Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr.
Sanjay Singhania, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr. Ajay DD Singhania and Mr.
Bajrang Bothra

INR 8600.00 Lacs (Fund based & Non fund based)
'working capital facility obtained.

"These are repayable on demand.

Rate of Interest - As on 31.03.2025 :8.01%- 9.0% p.a.

3,639.75

113173

697.29

Cash Credit includen credit facility obtai from

Yes Bunk .

4 by Holding G

"The above credit facility is secured by way of following:
(i) Itis secured agminst first Pari Passu charge on by way of hypotheeation

on all current assets of the company (Both Present and Puture)

(if)  Further secured against Second Pari passu charge by way of
hypothecation on entre movable fixed assets of the company (Both
Present and Future)

() Second Pan passu charge ny way of mortgage immovable property
located at 61B-C Udhyog Vihar Greater Noida

(iv) Negatve Lein over land and building located at B-13 Sector 1 Eco tech
Greater Noida (owned by Epack Prefab Solutions Pyt Led.

G

It is further secured by way of Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr
Sanjay Singhania, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr. Ajay DD Singhania and Mr.
Bajrang Bothra .

INR 5900 Lakhs (Fund based & Non fund hasad) working
eapiral faelliny obstained

These are repayable on demand.

Rate of Interest -As on 31.03.2025 : 8.00%-9.50% p.a.

916.02

307

937.39

from

Cash Credit includes credit facility ob
Indusind Bank .

The above eredit facility is secured by way of following:

d by Holding Ci

pany

() Itis secured against first Pari Passu charge on entire current assets of the
company (present and Future).

(i) Further secured agninst Second Pari passu charge on entire movable fixed
assets of the company

(i) Second Pari passu charge (equitable mortgage) on leasehold land and
Building loeated at 618:C Udhyoy Vikar Greater Noida

(iv) Second Parl passu ehanie ovit amovable firel poets logaced we 8P3.128
Ghiloth Indusirial Atea

Negative [ein ovet land and building located st B.13 Sectir 1 Heo rech
Grearer Nowda (owned by Epnack Prefab Selutions Pyt Lid

(vi) Itis further secured by way of Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr.
Sanjay Singhama, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr. Ajay DD Singhania and Mr.
Bajrang Bothra .

INR 6000 Lakhs (Fund based & Non fund based) working
capital facility obtained.

These are repayable on demand.

Race of Interest - As on 31.03,2025 :10.75% p.a.

0.47

91.95

(0.03)




Cash Credit includes credit facility obtained by Holding Company from
Axis Bank .
The above credit facility is secured by way of following:
() Itis secured against first Pari Passu charge on entire current assets of the | INR 4500 Lakhs (Fund based & Non fund based) working
company (present and Future). capital facility obtained.
(i) Further secured against Second Pari passu charge on entire movable
fixed assets of the company (Present and Future)
(i) Second Pan passu charge leaschold land and Building located at 61B-C
Udhyog Vihar Greater Noida. 1,000.00 132 663.10
Th ¢ g
(v) Second Part passu charge over Leaschold Land and Building located at AT payablE Gl Afenin
SP5-128 Ghiloth Industrial Area
(v) Negauve Lemn over land and building located at B-13 Sector 1 Eco tech
Greater Noida (owned by Epack Prefab Solutions Pyt Lid.
(vi) Itis further secured by way of Personal Guarantee of the directors My, [Rate of Interest - As on 31.03.2025 : 8.75%-9.00% p.a.
Sanjay Singhania, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr. Ajay DD Singhania and Mr.
Bajrang Bothra
Cash Credit includes credit facility ob d by Holding Company from
IDFC First Bank :
INR 7500.00 Laes (Fund based & Non fund based)
‘The above credit facility 15 secured by way of following: working capital facility obtained.
(1) Itis secured against first Pari Passu charge on current assets of the
company (Both Present and Future).
(i)  Further secured against Second Pari passu charge on movable fixed assets
of the company
(1) Second Pari passu chatge Leaschold and and Building located at 61B.C (CHbEAsTpeticon dennad:
Udhyog Vihar Greater Noida.
(iv) Negative Lein on immovable property located at B-13 Sector | Eco tech
Greater Noida (owned by Epack Peefab Solutions Pyt Lid.
(v)  Itis further secured by way of Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr.  [Race of Interest - As on 31,03.2025 : 9.50% pa
Sanjay Singhania, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr. Ajay DD Singhania and Mr.
Bajrang Bothra
Cash Credit includes credit facility ob 1 by Holding Company from
ICICI Bank :
L < 5 INR 10,000 Lakhs (Fund based 8: Non fund based)
The above credit facility 15 secured by way of following: working caphal facilty obtained:
(i) Itis secured against first Pari Passu charge on current assets (Stock and
Book debts) of the company.
(i) Further secured against Second Pari passu charge on entre movable fixed
assets of the company
1,000.00
Th L
(i) Tt s further secured by way of Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. e 1epyAbic on domind
Sungay Siogharta, Me. Laxmi Pat Dothea, Me. Ajay DD Singhania and Mr
Rajtang Botien
fidhe oof Mitedent - Ax iR 4409 2098 . 8 38750 387 5 9
Cash Credit includes credit facility ob 1 by Holding Company from
Citi Bank :
The above credit facility is secured by way of following: IR 4500‘lakhs ﬂ.'und based & Non: fund besed) wotking
capital facility obrained.
(1) Itis secured against first Pan Passu charge on current assets (Stock and
Book debts) of the company.
(i) Further secured against Sccond Pari passu charge on entire movable fixed
assets of the company h " d o
(iif) Second Pari passu charge Leaschold and and Building located at 61B-C RERIRISICHE et 297 267.53 24168
Udhyog Vihar Greater Noida.
(iv) Second Pari passu charge over Leasehold Land and Buidling located at
Plot No.SP5-128 Ghiloth Industrial Area
(v) Negative Lein on i ble property located at B-13 Sector 1 Eco tech
Greater Noida (owned by Epack Prefab Solutions Pyt Led. Rate of Interest - As on 31.03.2025 : 9.50% p.a.
(vi) Itis further sccured by way of Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr.
Sanjay Singhania, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr. Ajay DD Singhania and Mr.
Hajrang Bothra
Saie R S O i - " o S N A e e A I S T R ST




(B)

(©

<

The details of rate of interest and nature of ities provided in respect of C ial Credit Card from banks are as below:
Nature of Security Repayment Terms and Rate of Interest As at 31st March 2025 |  As at 31st March 2024 As at Ist April 2023
" o The HDFC Commercial Credit Card limic without Interest
HDFC Comercial Credit Card These:scerepuyahleson demand 1.61 77.80 9223
% , The Axis Commercial Credit Card limit without Interest
Axis Comereial Credit Cand These are repayable on demand 4.64
The details of repayment terms, rate of interest, and nature of securities provided in respect of loans from related parties are as below:
Nature of Security Repayment Terms and Rate of Interest As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 As at 1st April 2023
Loan from Related Parties includes loan obtained by Holding Company from  |Rate of Interest - 9% p.a. Fixed Interest Rate
1,092.39
Sanjay Singhania Repayable on demand
Loan from Related Partes includes loan obrained by Holding Company from  |Rate of Interest - 9% p.a. Fixed Interest Rate
Pinky Singhania Repayable on demand 0.05
Loan from Related Parties includes loan obtained by Holding Company from  [Rate of Interest - 9% p a. Fixed Interest Rate
Awishi Singhania |Repayable on demand
Loan from Related Parties includes loan obtained by Holding Company from  [Rate of Interest - 9% p.a. Fixed Interest Rate
Amit Singhania Repayable on demand
Loan from Related Parues includes loan obtained by Holding Company from  [Rate of Interest - 9% p.a. Fixed Interest Rate
Preen Singhania Repayable on demand
Loan from Related Parties includes loan obtained by Holding Company from  [Rate of Interest - 9% p.a. Fixed Interest Rate 4
Ajay Singhania Repayable on demand L1529
- PR oy = ot S e S AN A A, S, Tl ol K, SN i v
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25 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

26

27

28

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024 [ As at 1st April 2023 |
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings 59.39 22.20 0
Payable for Property ,Plant and Equipment:

“To Others| 17.09 303.13 696.31
Employees Related Payables 113.96 136 66
Expenses Payable - 33.89 21.20

- To Related Parties

“To Employees Dues 783.41 563.26 33235
- To Others 340.72 13.06 21.16
Total 1,314.57 1,071.91 1,138.06 |

Short Term Provisions

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 [ As at 315t March 2024 [ As at Ist April 2023

Provision for employee benefi -

Gratuity 52.82 100.52

Leave Encashment 635.27 0.7

Provision others -

Provisions for Expenses 593.45 102,50 170.34
Total 711.54 243.09 170.34
Liability for Current Tax

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 315t March 2024 [ As at Ist April 2023

Provision for Income Tax 1,959.52 A15.06 814.51
Total 1,959.52 1,415.06 814.51

Other Current Liabilities

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024 [ As at Ist April 2023

Statutory Payable -

TDS Payable 10571 121.49 79.11
TCS Payable 1.49 0s 082
GST Payable 15744 142,03 205.48
FiS1 Payable 6.99 505 iR
Provident Fund Payahle 79.4% 63459 36.02
NPS Payable 012 0.66

Other Liabilties

Conact Liabilines (Advances from Customer)

- To Related Parties 30471 400.00
- To Others 6,663.63 191744 2,721.70
Total — I CN Y 157,43 3,542.45




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK
POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066

Notes to C lidated Fi ial §

for the year ended 31st March 2025

All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

29

29.1

(a

®

)

~

Revenue from Operations

Year ended 31st March

Year ended 31st March

Particulars 2025 2024
Revenue from Contract with Customers
Revenue from Prefabricated Building Contracts

80,566.66 69,634.71
Sale of Goods:
1.Building Material 13,822.09 3,521.74
2. EPS Beads - -
(1) Manufactured goods (Net) 17,928.01 16,455.40
Other Operating Income 1,074 96 878.32
Total 1,13,391.72 90,490.17

Disaggregated Revenue Information

Type of Goods/ Services

Year ended 31st March

Year ended 31st March

Particulars 2025 2024

Revenue from Pre-Fabricated (Pre-Fngineered) Building Contracts 80,566.66 69,634.71
Sale of Building Materials 13,822.09 3,521.74
Revenue from Sale of goods (EPS Division) 17,928.01 16,455.40
Other Operating Income "

(i) Scrap 1,074.96 878.32
Total 1,13,391.72 90,490.17

Geographical Information

Year ended 31st March

Year ended 31st March

Particul
articulars 2025 2024

Sale of Products and Services Comprises of:

Domestic Sales 1,13,140.30 90,056.23
Export Sales 251.42 433.95
Total 1,13,391.72 90,490.17
Timing of Revenue Recognition
Sale of Building Materials transferred at a point of tme 32,825.06 20,855.47
Pre-fabricated Building Contracts and other services transferred over time 80,566.66 69,634.71
Total 113,372 90,490.17
Contract Balances
Trade Receivables (Refer Note 10) 200,533.26 12,652.83
Contract Liabilities (Refer Note 29) 6,663.63 5,222.55
Reconciliation of Revenue from Goods and Services with the Contracted Price
Contracted Price 1,13,419.36 90,660.12
Less: Control Transferred post reporting date (Net of Previous year) (27.64) (169.94)
Revenue Recognised 1,13,391.72 90,490.17




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK

POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066

Notes to C lidated Fi ial § for the year ended 31st March 2025

All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated
30  Other Income

Year ended 31st March

Year ended 31st March

Particulars 2025 2024
Interest Income on Bank Deposit 325.58 129.70
Gain on foreign currency transaction 47.00 6.96
Provision/Laibilities Written Back 84.31 10.19;
EPF Under PMRPY - 0.49
Gain on loss of significant Influence 200.00

Fair Value Gain of Mutual Funds 0.53 -
Total 657.42 147.33

31  Cost of Materials Consumed
Piicilais Year ended 31st March | Year ended 31st March
2025 2024

Inventory at the beginning of the year 5,571.63 4,168.73
Purchases 65,318.99 55,934.05
Less: Captive Consumption (1,245.83) -
Direct Expenses (Service Charges) 9.,455.45 1,583.36
Job work charges 2,139.96 9,127.23
Total 81,240.20 70,813.38
Less : Iaventory at the end of the year (5,484.15) (5,571.63)
Total 75,756.05 65,241.75

32 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress

Year ended 31st March

Year ended 31st March

Particulars 2025 2024
Inventory at the end of the year
Finished goods R07A8 §21.25
Wark in Process 7 836,56, 6,590,19
Stack-in«trade - -
K704 05 741143
Inventory nt the begining of the year
Finished goods #21.25 057,13
Work in Process 6,590.19 2778.68
Stock-in-trade - -
741143 3,43581
Total (1,292.61) (3,975.62)

33  Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

Year ended 31st March

Year ended 31st March

2025 2024
Salaries and wages, Bonus and other allowances 8,840.12 5,767.28
Contribution to provident funds, Family Pension and ESIC 607.00 396.25
Employee Stock Options Expense 30.19
Gratuity & Leave Encashment Expense (Refer Note 39) 102.34 62.42
Workmen and Staff welfare expenses 515.84 257.89
Total 10,095.50 6,483.85




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK
POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025

All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

34

35

36

Finance Costs

Particulars Year ended 31st March | Year ended 31st March
2025 2024

Interest and other borrowing cost on Borrowings from banks 2,037.36 1,372.91
Bank Charges 237.05 155.76
Net Interest on Net defined benefit liability 14.48 11.60
Interest expense - others 220 54.18
Hire charges 20.61 27.08
LC Discounting charges 65.13 81.38
Interest on lease liability 45.02) 35.30
Interest on Statutory Payments 2.40 0.73
Interest on delay payment to MSME (.44 0.24
Total 2,424.69 1,739.17

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Pariiculacs Year ended 31st March | Year ended 31st March
2025 2024

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 1,541.59 1,130.44
Depreciation on Investment Property - -
Amortization on Intangible assets 8.91 L} 8]
Amortization on Right of Use Assets 180.15) 133.22
Total 1,730.65 1,266.77
Other Expenses

Pasticiiliss Year ended 31st March | Year ended 31st March

2025 2024

Consumption of Packing Material 387.53 262.79
Consumption of Stores & Spares 6,355.76 4,127.64
Power & Fuel Expenses 3,353.76 3,368.60
Rent Paid 178.80] 207.09
Repair & Maintenance - Building 136.23 188.17
Repair & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 490.17 293.76
Repair & Maintenance - Others 12.22 9.72
Rates & Taxes 16.44 0.47
Insurance 119,00 98.44
Freight & Cartage 3,385.03 3,437,03
Audit Fees - Statutory Audit 11,50 6.00
CSR Obligation HL70 51,00
Travelling & Convevance A71.68 340,65
Bad Debts 14,14 15,67
Loss an Sale of Assct 0.70 11.60
Rejection & Breakage 11.48 18.61
Professional & Consultancy Charges 366.62 410.99
Expected Credit Loss 2743 44.70
Miscellancous Expenses 1,628.19 1,115.50
Total 17,053.39 14,028.42




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK

POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025
All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

37 Income Tax Expense

Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(i) Current Tax

Particulars Year ended 31st March | Year ended 31st March
= 2025 2024

Current Tax on Taxable Income for the period/ year 1,960.70 1,416.86

Total Current Tax Expense 1,960.70 1,416.86

(ii)  Deferred Tax

Particulars

Year ended 31st March

Year ended 31st March

Income Tax Expense charged to OCI

2025 2024
Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) 151.85 134.75
MAT Credit (Taken)/Utilised . :
Total Deferred I Tax Exp /(Benefit) 151.85 134.75
(iii)  Taxes in Respect of Earlier Years
Basisalas Year ended 31st March | Year ended 31st March
2025 2024
Taxes in respect of earlier years 44,49 :
Total taxes in respect of earlier years 44.49 P
Tax expense recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
Paitlculacs Year ended 31st March | Year ended 31st March
B 2025 2024
Deferred Tax expense on remeasurement of defined benefit plans 11.25 3.26
through OCI
11.25 3.26

37.1 A reconciliation of the income tax expenses to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the profit before income taxes is

Particulars

Year ended 31st March

Year ended 31st March

2025 2024

Restated Profit before tax 8,089.26 5,847.51
Income Tax Expenses Calculated at 25.168% 2,030.07 1,471.70
Effect of Income that 1s exempt from Tax (750.91) :
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 6(49.85 53.41
Effect of conssession (allowance)

Effect of Income taxed at Lower Rate of Tax

Effect of unabsorbed losses and unabsorbed depreciation on which deferred tax assets not recognized > =
Effect of Ind AS adjustments and Temporary difference 192,58 22.20
Effect of Consolidation Adjustments (1.96) 1.42
Adjustments recognised in current year in relation to the current tax of prior years 44,49 -
Others .05 2.87
_loeame tax expense repopnlaed INDEIMMOCIONS o eomeraone e BTO L 1,881,62




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK
POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025
All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

38

Earnings Per Share

Year ended 31st March

Year ended 31st March

rticul
e 2025 2024
(a) Basic earnings per share (%)
From continuing operations (%) 7.65 5.54
From discontinued operations (%) * s
Total Basic earnings per share attributable to the owners of the Holding Group (%) 7.65 5.54
(b)  Diluted earnings per share (%)
From continuing operations () 7.39 5.54
Total Diluted camings per share attributable to the owners of the Holding Group (?) 7.39 5.54
Footnotes:
The carnings and weighted average numbers of cquity shares used in the caleulation of basic and diluted
earnings per share are as follows:

(a) Earnings used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share:
Profit for the year from continuing operations 593222 4,295.90

(b)  Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted
earnings per share:
Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share 7,75,08,000.00 7,75,08,0600.00
Ajustments for calculation of Diluted carmings per Share .
Weighted average number of equity shares used in the caleulation of diluted earnings per share 8,02.20,807 48 7,75.08,000.00

(¢)  Face value of equity share (¥/share) 2.00 2,00

Note:

The basic and diluted earning per share for the current period and previous periods presented have heen calculared / restated after considering the share split and

Heshus farie in seeordante with the provialons of Ind AS 3%, (Refer Now

17A)




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK
POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Notes to C lidated Fi ial § for the year ended 31st March 2025
All amnnunts are In INR Laecs unloss otherwise eeated

39 Details of Employee Benefits
(A) Defined Contribution Plan

The Group has defined cootribution plan in form of Provident Fund, Pension Scheme and Employee State Insurance Scheme for qualifying employecs. Urder the
Schemes, the Group is required to contribute a specified rates to fund the schemes

Particulars| Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024
Provident Fund 508.42 340.62
Employee State Insurance Scheme 98.59 55.63
Total 607.00 396.25

(B) Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefits in the form of Gratuity the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuat ons being
carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial Gains and Losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period which they occur.

The reurement benefit oblig recognized in the Bal Sheet represents the present value of the defined beaefit obligation as adjusted for unreco gnized past

service cost, as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present valu: of available
refunds and reductions in future contributions o the sthemer

(1) Post Employment Benefit

Salary for calculation of Gratury Last drawn qualifying monthly salary as provided by the enterprise
Vesting Period 5 years of continuous service (Not applicable in case of death/disability)
Benefit on Normal retirement (15/26) x salary x number of years of completed service

Benefit on Early retirement Same as normal retirement benefit

Beneifit on death in service Same as normal retirement benefit except that no vesting conditions apply
Limit on amount of gratuity Maxi Gratuity is restricted to INR 20,00,000/-

The benefits are governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972 or Group scheme rules, whichever is higher.

Af id post-employment benefit plans typically expose the Group to tisks such as: actuarial risk, investment risk, liquidity risk, murket risk and
legislative risk.

Acturial Risk
It1s the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the following reasons:

(i

=

Adverse Salary Growth Experience
Variability in mortality rates
Variability in withdrawal rates

(ii) Investment Risk
For funded plans that rely on insurers for managing the assets the value of assers certified by the insurer may not be the fair value of instrument ; backing the
linbility. In such cases,the present vilue of the assets is independent of the future discount rate. This can result in wide fluctuations in the net linhnlity or the
funded status if there are sipnifeant ehasgpes i the dieenunt pane durng e s valysnn peei

(iii) Liquidity Risk
Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of benefits.If some of such employees resign/retire
from the Group there can be strain on the cashflows.

(iv) Market Risk
Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets.One actuarial assumption that has a material
effect is the discount rate,

(v) Legislative Rsik
Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change in the legislation/regulation. The government may amend
the Payment of Gratuity Act or Shop and Establishment Act thus requiring the companies to pay higher benefits to the employees.

There are no changes in the benefit scheme since the last valuation. There are no special events such as benefit imp or curtail or settl s during
the inter-valuation period.

The following tables summarise the components of defined benefir expense recognised in the Starement of Profit and Loss/Other Comprehensive Inzome and the
funded satun and amsams reeapsieed i the Coneolidated Balanee $hoet for the rrepuetive plany -




(@)

Reconciliations

Movements in the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligations

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024
Defined Benefit Oblig at the beg g 254.29 205.59

Current Service Cost 103.40 62.42
Interest Expense 18.05 15.01

Remeasurements - Actuarial (gains) / losses 4497 13.14
Benefits paid by the Group (24.82) (41.87)
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end 395.89 254.29

(b)

Movements in the fair value of the Plan Assets

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024
Opening fair value of plan assets 50.32 46.74
Interest Income 3.57 341
Remeasurements - Actuarial gains / (losses) 0.29 0.17
Contirbutions from Employer

Benefits pad .

Fair Valuc of Plan Assets at the end of the period 54.18 50.32

(©)

(d)

(<)

Net Interest Cost (Income)

Service Cost

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024

Current Service Cost 103.40 62.42

Past Service Cost including curtailment gains/losses

Gains or Losses on non routine settlements = .

‘Total 103.40 62.42

Net Interest Cost (Income)

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024

Interest Cost on Defined Benefit Obligation 18.05 15.01

Interest Income on Plan Assets 3.57 341
14.48 11.60

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset) in other comprehensive income:

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense) (0.29) (0.17)
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Actuanal (gains)/losses arising from changes in financial assumptions 10.35 2.63
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from experience adjustments 34.62 10.51
Other (describe)

Adjustments for restrictions on the defined benefit asset - -
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other compret 44.68 12.96

O}

The to be d in the of Profit & Loss

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024
Service Cost 103.40 62.42
Net Interest Cost / (income) 14.48 11.60
Defined Benefit Cost recognized in statement of Profit or Loss 117.88 74.02

(®)

The amount included in the Balance Sheet

(h)

Particulars

Year ended 31st March 2025

Year ended 318t March 2024

Pressint vithie of defirned beiefie ahlipatinn

air valiie of plan assits

Funded status

Restrictions on asset recognised

Net liability arising from defined benefit obligation

08 4
54,14
(341.70)

341.70

234,29
50,32
(203.96)

203.96

11l ion of the P of Net Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024
Net defined benefit liability at the start of the period 203.96 158.85
Service Cost 103.40 62.42
Net Interest Cost (Income 14.48 11.60
Remeasurements 44.68 12,96
Contribution paid to the Fund 2 ek
Benefits paid directly by the enterprise (24.82) 7 41.87) -
Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period 341.70 S 203.96

(o




O]

Plan Assets - Category wise description

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024
GOI SECURITTES 4 :
PSU BONDS £ -
STATE/CENTRAL GUARANTEED . s
SPECIAL DEPOSITS - s
PVT. SECTOR = =
ASSET INVESTED IN INSURANCE SCHEME WITH THE INSURER 100% 100%

The assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost are set out below:

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024
Discount Rate 6.60% 7.10% p.a
Salary Escalaton 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.

Withdrawal Rates All Ages -15% p.a

All Ages -15% p.a

Amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows

Sensitivity Analysis

Gratuity

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025 | Year ended 31st March 2024
Discount Rate Sensitivity

(a) Defined benefit obligation 395.89 254.29
(b) Defined benefit obligation at 1% Increase in Discount rate 375.70 241.64
(¢) Defined benefit obligation at 1% Decrease in Discount rate 418.23 208.25
(d) Decrease in Defined benefit obligation due to 1% increase in discount rate. (a-b) 20.19 12.64
(e) Increase in Defined benefit obligation due to 1% decrease in discount rate. (c-a) 22.34 13.96
Salary growth rate Sensitivity

(a) Defined benefit obligation 395.89 254.29
(b) Defined benefit obligation at 1% Increase in Expected Salary Escalation rate 416.82 268.40
(¢) Defined benefit obligation at 1% Decrease in Expected Salary Escalation rate 376.56 241.29
(d) Decrease in Defined benefit obligation due to 1% increase in Expected Salary Escalation rate. (b- 2093 14.11
)

(e) Increase in Defined benefit obligation due to 1% decrease in Expected Salary Escalation rate. (a-¢) 19.32 13.00

The Effect of the Plan on the Group’s Future Cash Flows

(i) The Description on funding arrang and funding policy

The defined benefit obligation (Gratuity) is funded through Life insurance Corporation of India.

(iii) The Maturity Profile of Undi d Defined Benefit Oblig
Gratuity

. Y ded 31st March 2025
Particulars SAREeeC iR Year ended 31st March 2024
The Weighted Average Duration (Years) as at valuation date 8 Years 8 Years
Year | Cashflow 52.97 35.16
Year 2 Cashflow 50.66 33.06
Year 3 Cashflow 46.34 33.97
Year 4 Cashflow 47.30 32.16
Year 5 Cashflow 55.59 31.69
Year 6 ro 10 Cashflow 350.31 231.58
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Notes to C lidated Fi ial S for the year ended 31st March 2025
All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

43 Related Party Disclosures

(A) The list of related parties as identified by the Manag is as under:

Nature of Relationship

Name of Related Party

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Sanjay Singhania (Managing Director & Chief Executve Officer)

Mr. Ajay Singhania (Non Executive Director)

Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra (Ceased wef 28.10.2024)

Mr. Bajrang Bothra (Chairman & Non Executive Director)

Mr. Devki Nandan Pareck (Ceased wef 28.10.2024)

Mr. Pradecp Pradhan (Ceased wef 28.10.2024)

Mr. Nikhel Bothra (Whole Time Director)

Ms. Nikita Singh (Company Secretary & Complance Officer) wef 14.10.2024
Mr. Rahul Agarwal (Chief Financial Officer) wef 11.11.2024

Ms. M N; jan (Ind lent Director) wef 2(0.12.2024
Mr. Ram Grovher (Independent Director) wef 20.12.2024

Mr. Dharamchand Jain (Independent Director) wef 20.12.2024
Mr. Manuj Aggarwal (Independent Director) wef 20.12.2024

Mr. Bipin Garg (Independent Director) wef 20.12.2024

Mr. Krishnan Ganesan (Nominee Director) wef 20.12.2024

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

Mrs. Preity Singhama
Mrs. Pinky Ajay Singhania
Mrs, Leela Devi Bothra
Mrs. Suman Bothra
Mr. Amit Singhania
Ms. Divisha Singhania
Ms. Drishika Singhania
Ms. Avishi Singhania
Mrs. Madhu Agarwal
Mrs. Anju Singhania
Ms. Anishka Singhania
Mr. Nitin Bothir

Me. Rajlar Boches

M. Arshis Singhania
Ms. Araanya Singhania

Enterprise under Control or Enterprise over which Key Managerial Personnel / Relatives of
Key Managerial Personnel have Significant Influence

Epack Component Private Limited (Formerly Known as E-Duraole ), amalgamation in Epack
Ennov Techno Tools Private Limited
EPACK Durable Limited

Epack Prefab Solutons Private Limited
East India Technologies Private Limited
Epack Petrochem Solutions Pve, Led.

East India Auto Traders Private Limited
Decent Softtech Private Limited

Mool Chand Eatables Private Limited
Epack New Age Solutions Limited

Epavo Electricals Pyt, Ltd.

PHD Chamber of Commercce and Industry
Sanjay Preity Singhania Trust

Quheidi

y and A iate C y

Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited (Formerly Known as Epac I: Buildcon Private Limited)
(Wholly Owned Subsidairy)

Epack Petrochem Solutions Private Limited (Formerly known as E Durables Electronics Pyt.
Ltd.) (Subsidiary till 16th January 2023 | then it becomes Associate company) (Ceased wef
30.09.2024)




(B) Transactions and Balances as at and for the years ended 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2025

(I)  Details of transactions with related parties (in accordance with Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures)

Amount in Lacs

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year end;«;;sln March | Year cnd;:;‘lat March
(a) _ Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel and Directors *:
Salary 13¢.50 37.12
TDS deducted on Salary 27.58
Advance Given . -
Reimbursement of Expenses 38.92 -
(i)  Mr. Sanjay Singhania Loan Received 1,475.00
Loan repaid 1,092.39 332,601
TDS deducted (.58 1.50
Interest Paid £26 13.53
Interest Credited 5.84 15.03
Salary 4.00 6.00
TDS deducted (16 0.24
Loan Received 1,425.00
& ! 2.9Y i}
(i) Mr Ajay Singhania :;:’r‘:";:’d L1302 z:i "1
Reimbursement of Expenses 15.88
Interest Credited 37.33 14.92
TDS deducted 223 1.49
Salary 32.00 49.00
TDS deducted on Salary 21.90
4 Reimbursement of Expenses 2586
(iii)  Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra Reat Paid 00 12.00
‘TDS deducted on Rent Paid C.80 1.20
Security Refund 5(.00 75.00
Salary 71.50 138.00
(iv)  Mr. Bajrang Bothra Reimbursement of Expenses 2t98
TDS deducted 32.35 17.40
Rent Paid £.00 12.00
TDS deducted .80 1.20
Security Refund 50.00 75.00
Reimbursement of Expenses 14.19
(v)  Mrs. Preity Singhania Loan Received 200.00
Loan Repaid 200.00
Interest Credited €.58
TDS deducted 1.26
Interest Paid 532
Commusion Paid
(vi)  Mr. Deendayal Singhania Iz:f::::“d .
Loan repaid
Rent Paid £00 12.00
TDS deducted (.80 1.20
Loan Received -
Loan Repad
5 Interest paid
f5u), Messkiny: Sl Relmbu::d the expenses made 70.00
Eapenses paid to be Reimbursed 14.65 71.59
Security Refund 5C.00 75.00
Interest Credited
TDS deducted
Consultancy expenses =
Salary 929 59.94
(viti)  Mr. Nikhel Bothra 'TDS deducted 22.95
Expenses paid to be Reimbursed 28.57 19.22
Interest received - -
L.oan Received 21.00
Interest Credited 281 4.67
(ix)  Mr. Amit Singhania TDS deducted .28 0.47
Loan Repaid .22 11.73
Interest Paid 2.53 421
Salary paid 161
Loan Received
Loan Repaid
Interest Pad
(x)  Ms. Divisha Singhania Reimbursement of Expenses £.04
Interest credited
'TDS deducted
Consultancy -
TDS deducted "
Loan Received 10.00
Loan Repaid 19 10.37




Interest Paid

0.61

(xi)  Ms. Drishika Singhania _l;\;)csreds:dc:::l::'d :;(B;
Reimbursement of Expenses 04
Consultancy Charges 16.44
TDS deducted on consultancy charges 1.64
Loan Received 27.50
Loan Repaid 82.58 15.00
Interest Paid 297 7.40
(xti)  Ms. Avishi Singhania Reimbursement of Expenses .65
Interest Credited 230 8.22
TDS deducted €:33 0.82
(& ] = -
Rent Paid £.00 12.00
(xiij) Mrs. Leela Devi Bothra 5_;’;:::::‘:‘;“ of Bepentes '::“(; it
Security Refund 5C.00 75.00
. Consultancy Fees 1¢.50 50.00
(KD MeSumaTiilice DS deducted 165 6.00
Loan Received . 20.00
Loan repaid 9:.30 -
(xv)  Mrs. Anju Singhania Interest Paid 230 572
Interest Credited .66 5.75
TDS deducted (.37 0.58
Loan Recerved
Loan repaid 4449
(xvi) Ms. Anishka Singhania Interest Paid 1.71 352
Interest Credited 1.90 392
TDS deducted (119 0.39
Loan Received - 35.00
Loun Repaid 82.69 3.00
(xvii) Mrs. Madhu Agarwal Interest Paid 258 -
Interest Credited 287 0.77
'TDS deducted (.29 0.08
Salary, Leave, Bonus, ete 882 15.68
o s Advance against Salary (78
(xviii) Mr. Devki Nandan Pareek A Reoraal (78 ‘
TDS Deducted (.95 1.62
(x1x)  Mr. Pradeep Pradhan :_‘;Q'DL::“;;:“"M £ ::)2 I:}:;X;
(xx) _Mr. Nitin Bothra Reimt of Exp S 12.61
(xx1) Mr. Rajjat Bothra Reimbursement of Expenses 1538
(xx11) Ms. Arshia Singhnia Reimbursement of Expenses 2.65
(xxii) Ms. Araanya Singhnia Reimbursement of Expenses 2.65
(xx1v) Mr. Manuj Agarwal Director Sitting fees (.45
(xxv) Mr. Manorama Nagarajan Director Sitting fees (.45
(xxvi) Mr. Ram Grovher Director Sitting fres (.45
(xxvii) Mr. Rahul Agarwal i"'_’": paid € Bip 25;);
i Salary paid £47
{SxvitiM, Nikita Singhy Rcil:\ybsmmem of Expenses C.23
(b) _Transactions with enterprises under control or enterprises over which Key Managerial P I have signifi
(i)  Epack Component Private Limited ( Formerly Known as E-Durables) Sale of goods/Service L5z 1.2¢
Purchase of goods " "
(i) Ennov Techno Tools Pyt. Ltd. Expenses Paid to be reimbursed .27 1.15
Rale of greds/ Reryvien 4,716.25 4,547.29
Lusan given
Loan repaid
;s Epack Durable Limited (formerly known as Epack Durable Solutions | Reimbursement of Expenses 4.38
(i Private Limited) Interest received -
Purchase of goods 10.48
Sale of Land Rights E
Rent Paid . 19.86
Purchase of Goods 224.12 874.06
Sale of Goods 3,75(.03 297372
(iv)  East India Technologies Pyt Ltd ;:;:t;(:::::: Eisarrse 5783 )
TDS Receivable 479 6.00
Expenses Reimb 4.78 11.04
(v) _East India Auto Trader Pvt Lid Purchase of Goods/Service 7.56
(vi) Decent Softech Private Limited Snl‘c uf(;oods/Strvlf:c 1i614.38 1441.85
Reimbursement of Expenses pad 59.78 71.19
_(vii) Mool Chand Eatables Pvt. Ltd. Festival Expenses / Staff Welfare Expenses 7.84 9.20
... Epack New Age Solutions Limited (Formerly known as Epack Reimburesement of Expenses €.61
i) prefabricated Limited)
(ix) _Epavo Electricals Private Limited Sale of Goods & Services 1,846.49
Subscription fee 1.20
(x)  PHD Chamber of Commerce and Indusery TDS un Subscription fee €02
. W 8 QUVIR oo SRR SCTpS—— .

R e e S e




an

Loan received 500.00
Loan repaid 50C.00
(xi)  Sanjay Preity Singhania Trust Interest Paid 1£.06
Interest Credited 1€.73
TDS On Interest 1.67
(c) T with Subsidiary and Associate Comp
» Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited( Formerly known as Raksha Rent Expense 1£.00 18.00
9 Tinplate Py, Lid) TDS Deducted 1.50 1,80
Advanced against Supply 1,351.86
Unsecured Loan given @ 9% p.a 400.00
Investment in Equity Shares
" : Interest on unsecured Loan 1€.16
W P ':ftntf::‘ﬁfff"j‘)"""""‘ PR GRSy Bl M B RARGS: |, i G/ Srvies 198117 141012
' g ko Purchase of Goods 3,304.55
Advance received against GIDC Plant Construction Order
Advance (Reimbursement ) received back -
Advances against supply received back 951.00
Details of balances with related parties (in accordance with Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures)
Amount in Lacs
Year ended 31st March | Year ended 31st March
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction 2095 2024
Balances with Key Managerial Personnel:
Salary Payable £.82 4.96
(1) Mr. Sanjay Singhania Loan / Interest Payable 1,092.39
Reimbursement of Expenses (Receivable) 535
Salary Payable 0.48
. o Reimbursement of Expenses (Receivable)
@), Me. Miay Singhianis Advance Recevable -
Loan / Interest Payable 1,152.99
Salary Payable 3.9
Rent payable 0.90
() Mr. Laxm Pat Bothra Reimbursement of Expenses (Receivable)
Advances Receivable
Secunty Deposit Given 50.00
Advance /Reimbursement of Expenses Receivable 3
(iv)  Mr. Bajrang Bothra Director salary Payable 5.80
Loan Receivable
Rent Outstanding 0.29
) Mrs, Preity:Singhanis Bclmhurscmtnt u.f‘ Expenses (Receivable) )
E Security deposit Given 50.00
Loan / Interest Payable
Loan / Interest payable
(Vi) Mirs: Finky Singhanta Expenses to be rcffvlbunc«l ‘1.54
Security deposit Given 50.00
Rent payable
Expenses to be reirbursed 287
(vi))  Mr. Nikhel Bothra Consultancy Payable ) - -
Salary Payable 6.15 12.97
(viii) Mr. Amit Singhania Loan / Interest payable 50.22
Loan / Interest payable Z
(1x)  Ms. Divisha Singhania Reimbursement of Expenses (Receivable)
Salary Payable 1.32
. % Loan / Interest Payable 0.19
(s} rMa<Bmshiksinghenia Reimbursement uf’&pcnscs (Receivable)
Loan / Interest payable 32.58
(xi)  Ms. Avishi Singhania Rcimbur.\cmcmr:)f Expenses (Receivable)
Rent payable
(xi) Mrs. Lecla Devi Bothra Reimbursement of Expenses (Receivable)
Secunity deposit Given 50.00
(xtif) Mrs. Suman Bothra Consultancy Fee payable 5.40
(xiv) Mrs. Anju Singhania Loan / Interest payable 92.30
(xv) Ms. Anishka Singhania Loan / Interest payable 19.49
(xvi) Mr. Devki Nandan Parcck Salary Payable 1.20
Salary Payable 0.98
el Mo biadecp Pachsn Advance against Salary (Recoverable) 1.44 1.44
(xviii) Mrs. Madhu Agarwal Loan / Interest payable 32.69
(xx) Mr. Nitin Bothra Reimbursement of Expenses (Receivable)
(xx1) Mr.Rajjat Bothra Reimbursement of Expenses (Receivable)
(xxi1) Ms. Arshia Singhania Reimbursement of Expenses (Receivable)
(xxiii) Ms. Araanva Singhania Reimt of Expenses (Receivable) .
(xxv) Mr. Rahul Agarwal :;:yb;:;imm e :(3,3
(xxv) Ms. Nikita Singh Salary Payable 1.29
(xxvi) Mr. Manuj Agarwal Amount Receivable .05
(xxvi1) Mr. Manorama Nagarajan Amount Receivable .05




(xxvii) Mr. Ram Grovher [Amount Receivable .05 |
(b)  Balances with enterprises under control or enterprises over which Key Managerial P 1 have significant infl
(i)  Epack Component Private Limited ( Formerly Known as E-Durables) [Trade Receivable 0.44
» s Recevable against expenses paid 27
3 h s Pyt Ltd.
(1)  Ennov Techno Tools Pvt. Lt Trade Receivable
(i) bPack Dura.ble Limited (formerly known as Epack Durable Solutions Trade Receivable (Net) 552.52 31836
Private Limited)
(iv) _East India Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Trade Receivable (Net) §52.77 913.27
(v) _ East India Auto Trader Pyt Ltd Trade Payable 1.96 1.96
(vi) Decent Softech Private Limited ?i\:\cn;::‘::b({:smmer (ForSals) 79732 A7l
(vii) Mool Chand Eatables Pvt. Ltd. Amount Payable 10.29 0.49
(vii) _Ennov Infra Solutions Pvt. Ld. Advance Receivable
Epack New Age Solutions Limited (Formerly known as Epack ’ .
(1x) Prefabiicated Limited) Retmbursement of Expenses (Recevable) .61
(x) _Epavo Electricals Private Limited Amount Receivable 56(.45
(xi) PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry Amount Receivable (.49
(c) Bal with Subsidiary and Associate Company:
3 = = T
’ Epack Prefab Soluuons Private Limited( Formerly known as Raksha Secutity DTOS" Given 920.2% ey
(0] - Investment in Share 303,79 303.79
Tinplate Pvt. Ltd.) .
Rent Payable 98.34 36.40
Advance from Customer ( For Sale) 2 3
Unsecured Loan Given @ 9% 41€.16
(i) Epack Petrochem Solutions Pyt Ltd, (Formerly Known as E-Durables | Trade Payable 391.33 .
: Electronics Pyt Ltd.) Advanced against Supply 60C.00 400.86
Investment in Share 20C.00 200.00
Trade Recervable 6C.08 150.00




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066
Notes to Ce lidated Financial
All amounte arc in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

44 Segment Reporting

®

C]

®)

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may eam eevenves and incue

for the year ended 31st March 2025

expenses, whose operating results are regulady reviewed by the Chuef Operating Decision Maker ("CODM") to ke decisions fo which

discrete financial information is available. The Company identifies operating segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and retum and the intermal organisation and management stricture and for which discrete financial information is available. The CODM

monitors the operating results of the seguments for the purpose of making decisions sbout resource allocation and performance assessment. The Company prepares its seguent s

financial statements of the Company as 3 whole

ting policies adopied for preparing and preseating the

The Executive Directors, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Offices ace the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODA() and monitors the operating results of its business umits separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and

pecfonmance sysessaent.

B

evaluation and

The operating segment has beea identified and reported taking into account its intemal financial reporting, i ts op Oper
decision maker unde Ind AS 108 *Operating Segments” The Company has (wo key business segment of acivity, namely “EPS (Expanded Polystycene) Packaging” and “Pre-engineered and Pretsbricated Buulding Solutions”, i sccordance with the defination of “Segment”
covered under Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 108 on operating segments,

EPS (Expanded Polystyrene) Packaging: The Company is recogaized as one of the largest manufacturer of EPS (Expauded Pulystyrene) packaging i ludia. 1ts products serve a v
v are mantactured with a igh degeee of precision, enswring quality and compliance with mdwstey standards

EPS prods

ating seguent is reported in the manner evalusted by bused, cousidered s chief operating

ide cange of indwstries, incliding consumer electronics, spplisnces, and cold storage. The

Pre-enginccred and Prefubricated Building Solutions: The Company ls grow into  siguificant playes in the prc-enginecred and prefabricated buldings (PEB) segment, providing solutions for indust, commercal, and reslential sectors The Company aso
specialzesin prefabricated s pre-cogincered buildng solvous,offerng everything from light-gsuge stel raming (LGSP) o foll fabrcatd stelstctures. 1 soutions cater to industrial, commereal, md instiutional projets, cxeuring gh doesbilty,cost cffccscy,
reduced constouction time
Segment ERITDA and Profit / (Loss) are as under:
Aw at 31at March 2025 ‘Ax at 3lat March 2024
Particulars EPS (Expanded """"“""‘;:il‘;:‘ o — EPS (Expanded | " ',"f""i""'““_' s o
Polystyrene) Packuging ot Polyatyrene) Packaging o,
Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 750.41 5,167.25 1457 s92.22 202.8% 4,090.84 pAL) 4,295.90
Tax Expenses 51732 1,636 62 309 2,1570% 24273 1,305 35 354 1,551 62
Protit/ (Loss) betore Tax 1,262.73 6,803.%7 17.65 B,089.26 445.60 5,39.18 57 584751
Other lncome (5365) (403.77) (200 00) (65742) 5.17) (14216) (14733)
Exceptionsl income / (expenses) (Ner) . : 19223 1922 . . 566 566
Depreciation and amaortization expense 611.20 111687 258 173065 53667 72753 258 1,266 77
Fuance cost 278.09 214311 349 242469 240 85 1,494 85 346 1,73917
I[-;]“TDA 2,103.3% 9,660.08 15.94 11,779.40 1,217.94 7,476.40 17.43 #,711.77
Segment reveaue:
Segment Revenue and reconciliation of the same with total reveaue us follows:
Amount in Lacs
Vear cnded Siat March 2025 Vear caded ot March 2034
Particulars Tnter - Segm Revenue From Extemal Tnter - Segment Revenue From
Segment Reveane e pas Segmeat Revenue Ao B il
Pre-engmeered and Prefabricated Building Solutions 9532313 - 9532313 73,784 26 73,784 26
EPS (Expanded Polystyrene) Packaging 18,068.59 & 18,068.59 16,705.91 - 1670391
Total Revenue 1,13,391.72 - 1,13,991.72 90,490.17 - 90,490.17
‘The Company's operations are located in India and outside Indis. The amount of its revenue from external customers analysed by the counry in which customers ae located irrespective of origin of the goods of service are
given belew:
Amount in Lacs
Particulars Year ended 31at March | Year ended 3tac
2028 March 2024
Within Indin T,13,140.30 90,056.23
(Outside [ndia 25142 43395
Total Revenue 1,13,391.72 90,490.17
Segment Avsets and Lisbilities and reconciliation of the same with total assets and total lisbilities are as follows:
Amount in Lacs
Aw at 3nt March 2025 A at 31ut March 2021
: : Pre-engineered and - Pre-engincered and
Particul Ps i . gineere
e My' ol "‘;"";“1" .| Prefabricated Buitding Unallocated Total . EPS ("‘1"““"“ | prcfabrcated Buitding| U et
styrene) Packaging e olystyrenc) Packaging sl
[Segmment Assets 15461 66 7733906 301 81 93,102.24 1061525 50,464 89 29202 61,372.17
Scnmﬂll Laabilives 4480 41 32,856 91 218 57,709.50 3N915 40,287 82 369 49 4447646

There was no customer generating Sales morethan 10% of Revenue as on 31 03.2025 and 31.03,2024
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U74999UP1999PLC116066

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025

All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated
47A Additional Statutory Information - Ratios:

(a) Current Ratio = Current Assets divided by Current Liabilities

Amount in Lacs
— As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024
Current Assets 61,625.47 37,303.52
Current Liabilities 43,518.79 33,345.39
Ratio (Times) 1.42 1.12
% Change from previous year 26.58 -

Reason for change more than 25% -

Current Assets are increased vis-a-vis Current Liability on account of Growth in Trade Receivables, Cash and Bank Balances.

(b) Debt Equity Ratio = Total Debt divided by Total Equity

Amount in Lacs

Pt As at 31st March As at 31st March
" 2025 2024

Total Debt 21,023.12 14,531.17
Total Equity 35,392.74 16,895.71
Less: Non - Controlling Interests = 2
Equity attributable to the Owners of the Holding Group 35,392.74 16,895.71
Ratio (Times) 0.59 0.86
% Change from previous year (30.93) -

Reason for change more than 25% -

The significant increase in equity relative to debt sharply decreased the Debt-to-Equity ratio, indicating reduced reliance on borrowed

funds and improved financial stability.

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for servicing debt divided by total interest and principal repayments

As at 31st March

Bkl As at 31st March
2025 2024

Profit before tax 8,089.26 5,847.51
Add: Depreciation 1,730.65 1,266.77
Add: Finance Cost 2,424.69 1,739.17
Adjusted Profit 12,244.59 8,853.45
Interest cost on borrwings 1,107.96 671.07
Principal repayments 3;321.91 1,791.66
Total of Interest and Principal Repayments 4,429.87 2,462.73
Ratio (Times) 2.76 3.59
% Change from previous year (23.11) -

Reason for change more than 25% - Not applicable




(@)

(e)

(O]

Return on Equity Ratio = Profit after tax divided by Average Equity

Amount in Lacs

- As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024
Profit after tax 5,932.22 4,295.90
Less: Share of Profit /(Loss) of minority interest - -
Consolidated Net Profit after tax, for the year/period attributable to equity 5,932.22 4,295.90
sharcholders
Total Equity 35,392.74 16,895.71
Less: Non - Controlling Interests - -
Equity attributable to the Owners of the Holding Company 35,392.74 16,895.71
Average Shareholder's Equity ** 26,144.23 14,752.62
Ratio (%) 22.69 29.12
% Change from previous year (22.08) -

Return on Equity is computed by considering Average Shareholder's fund for FY 2024-25 and FY 2023-24.

Reason for change more than 25% - Not applicable

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio = Credit Sales divided by Average Trade Receivables

Amount in Lacs

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars 2025 2024
Revenue from Operations 1,13,391.72 90,490.17
Average Trade Receivables** 16,593.04 12,333.97
Ratio (Times) 6.83 7.34
% Change from previous year (6.86)

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio is computed by considering Average Trade Receivables for FY 2024-25 and FY 2023-24.

Reason for change more than 25% - Not applicable

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = Credit Purchases divided by Average Trade Payables

Amount in Lacs

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024

Credit Purchases 65,318.99 55,934.05

Average Trade Payables** 19,843.91 15,391.92

Ratio (Times) 3.29 3.63

% Change from previous year (9.42) -

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio is computed by considering Average Trade Payables for FY 2024-25 and FY 2023-24.

Reason for change more than 25% - Not applicable




(2)

()

@

Inventory Turnover Ratio = Cost of Goods Sold divided by Average Inventory

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars 2025 2024
Cost of Goods Sold 74,463.43 61,266.13
Average Inventory** 14,466.54 10,979.95
Ratio (Times) 5.15 5.58
% Change from previous year (7.75) -
Inventory Turnover Ratio is computed by considering Average Inventory for FY 2024-25 and FY 2023-24.
Reason for change more than 25% - Not applicable
Net Capital Turnover Ratio = Sales divided by Average Working Capital
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
. ‘ 2025 2024
Revenue from Operations 1,13,391.72 90,490.17
Average Working Capital** 11,032.40 3,875.87
Ratio (Times) 10.28 23.35
% Change from previous year (55.98) -

Net Capital Turnover Ratio is computed by considering Average Working Capital for FY 2024-25 and FY 2023-24.

Reason for change more than 25% -

Excessive growth in average working capital, far exceeding revenue growth, caused a sharp decline in the Working Capital Turnover Ratio.

Net Profit Ratio = Restated Profit after Tax divided by Total Income

Amount in Lacs

Batentis As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024

Profit after Tax 5,932.22 4,295.90

Total Income 1,14,049.14 90,637.51

Ratio (%) 5.20 4.74

% Change from previous year 9.74 %

Reason for change more than 25% - Not applicable
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() Return on Capital Employed = Adjusted EBIT/ Total Capital Employed

Pt As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024

Profit before Tax 8,089.26 5,847.51
Add: Finance Cost 2,424.69 1,739.17
Less: Other Income (657.42) (147.33)
(Add) / Less: Share of (Profit) / Loss of Associate Co. 192.23 5.66
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes 10,048.75 7,445.00
Net Worth 35,392.74 16,895.71
Total Debt 21,023.12 14,531.17
Total Capital Employed 56,415.86 31,426.89
Average Total Capital Employed ** 43,921.37 27,314.84
Ratio (%) 22.88 27.26
% Change from previous year (16.06) -

Reason for change more than 25% - Not applicable

** Return on Capital employed is computed by considering Average Total Capital Employed for FY 2024-25 and FY 2023-24.




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITE D)

CIN - U74999UP1999PL.C116066
Notes to C lidated Fi ial S for the year ended 31st March 2025

All amounts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

52 Other Statutory Information

(1)  The Group does not ha Benami property, where any proceeding have been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any Benami property.

() The ntle deeds of all the immovable propernies, (other than immovable properties relating to Right of use assets where: the Group is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly exe zuted n favour of the Group)
(m) The Group did not have any transactions with Companies struck off,
(1v)  The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction which 15 yet 10 be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
(v) The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the respective financial years.
(v1) The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any person(s) or ennity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermedianes) wath the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a)  Directly or ndirectly lend or invest in other person or entines wennficd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (Ulnmate Beneficianes) or
(b)  Provide any guarantee, secunty or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

icluding foresgn entibes (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded n writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:

(vu) The Group has not recerved any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies
(a)  Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ulimate Benehicanes) or
() Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulumate Beneficianes

(i) The Group does not have any transaction which 1s not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments uader the Income Tas Act, 1961 (such

(1) None of the Group entinies have been declared wiltul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authonity

(%) The Group has comphed with the number of layers prescnbed under Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restnctions on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017

53 Social Security Code

The Code on Social Secunity, 2020 (‘Code’) relaning to employee benefits dunng employment and post employrent benefits receved Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published i the te of
India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules / interpretation have not yet been issued. The Group will assess the impact of the Code when it come nto effect and

will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective. Based on a preliminary assessment, the Group believes the impact of the change will not be sigmficant,

54 The subsidrary Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited has a neganve net worth as of 31st March 2025. The negative net worth amounts to INR 70.67 Lacs . The financial statements of the subsidiary have bheen prepared on a
gomg concern ha the parent company has commutted to providing the necessary financial and operational support. This situation does not affect the overall solvency or operations o the Group. The substanial part of
the abilities of the subsidiary 1s towards its Holding Company only. The management of the Parent Company does not see any financial ensis on the subsidiary.

The subsidiary Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited has a neganve net worth as of 31st March, 2024. The negatve net worth amounts to INR 77.46 Lacs | The financial statements of the subsichiary have been prepared on a
going concern basis as the parent company has committed to providing the necessary financial and operational support. This situation does not affect the overall solvency or operations o the Group. The substanial part of
the liabilines of the subsidiary 1s towards its Holding Company only. The management of the Parent Company does not see any financial crisis on the subsidiary.

The subsichary Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited has a negative net worth as of 31st March, 2023. The negatve net worth amounts to INR 85.31 Lacs . The financial statements of the subsisdiary have been prepared on a
going concern basis as the parent company has committed to providing the necessary financial and operational support. This situation does not affect the overall solvency or operations o7 the Group. The substannal part of
the habilines of the subsidary 15 towards its Holding Company only. The management of the Parent Company does not see any financial crisis on the subsidiary.

The subsidines Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited and Epack Petrochem Solutions Private Lumited have a neganve net worth as of 31st March, 2022, The negative net worth amour ts to INR 93.15 Lacs and INR 16,96
Lacs respective al statements of the subsidiary have been prepared on a going concern basis as the parent company has committed to providing the necessary financial and operatonal support. This situanon docs
not aftect the overall solvency or operations of the Group. The substarnal part of the labilies of the subsidianes is towrads its Holding Company only. The management of the Parent Company does not see any financial

cnsis on the subsidianes

55 Events after Balance Sheet Date

hdated Financial S

0] There are no events that occurred after the Balance Sheet date that require adjustment or disclosure in the Ind AS C:
56 The previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassitied wherever considered necessary 1o make them comparable with those of current penod's classificanon

As per our Report of even date
For Talati & Talati LLP
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (Formetly known as Epack Polymers
Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UP1999P’ L C116066

Notes to Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31* March 2025:

Corporate information:

EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (formerly known as “EPACK POLYMERS
PRIVATE LIMITED”) having CIN U74999UP1999PTC116066 is a public unlisted company incorpora:ed
in India. The registered office of the Holding Company is located at 61-B, Udyog Vihar Surajpur, Kasna
Road, Gautam Buddha Nagar, Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India - 201306,

The Holding Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of EPS (Expanded Polystyreae)
Packaging and Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Building Solutions.

The Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statement is prepared for the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
and associate together referred to as the (the “Group”).

The Holding Company, its subsidiary (jointly referred to as the 'Group' herein under) and it's associate are
considered in these Ind AS Consolidated Financial Information. The Holding Company has converzed
from a Private Limited Company to a Public Limited Company, pursuant to a resolution of shareholders
passed in the extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on December 04,
2024 and consequently the name of the Company has changed to Epack Prefab Technologies Limited vide
Certificate issued by ROC on December 11, 2024.

% of Holding as at -
2025 2024 2023
Epack Prefab
Solutions Private 100% 100% 100% India
Limited
Manufacturing of
Epack Petrochem 100% (ull F(I}e(::;xsnzﬁ
Solutions Private ) - January 16, India Gopeness, EFS
Limited 2023) ) : S
Resin and its
finished products
Interest in
associate
Manufacturing of
Epack Petrochem i Elenrroiie
; ) (100% upto . Goods &
Solutions Private —— 40% India ) -
Limited 0 &2 9.09% January 16, Component, EP'S
2023) Resin and its
finished products

Note:
1. Asat January 16, 2023, the holding of Parent Company Epack Prefab Technologies Limited into
Epack Petrochem Solution Private Limited (Subsidiary Company) has been reduced from earlier
100 % to 40 %, due to change in Share Holding of Epack Petrochem Solution Private Limited.
Consequently, with effect from January 16, 2023, Epack Petrochem Solution Private Limited

B

L
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ceased to be subsidiary company (i.e. Loss of Control) of Epack Prefab Technologies Limited but
having significant influence as on January 16, 2023 (i.e. holding of 40%) becomes its Associate
Company wef January 16, 2023.

2. As at September 30, 2024, the holding of Parent Company Epack Prefab Technologies Limited
into Epack Petrochem Solution Private Limited (Associate Company) has been reduced from
earlier 40 % to 9.09 %, due to change in Share Holding of Epack Petrochem Solution Private
Limited. Consequently, with effect from September 30, 2024, Epack Petrochem Solution Private
Limited ceased to be an Associate company (i.e. Loss of Significance Influence) of Epack Preab
Technologies Limited. g

Summary of basis of compliance, basis of preparation & measurement, key accounting estimates
& judgements and material accounting policies:

This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Ind AS
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Basis of compliance:

The Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been ptrepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
(as amended).

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2024, the Holding Company prepared its
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of
the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian
GAAP).

These consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 are the first the Company has
prepared in accordance with Ind AS (i.e. First Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements).

The date of transition to Ind AS is April 01, 2023. Refer Note 1A for the details of first-time adopton
exemptions availed by the Group. In accordance with Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standard, the Group has presented a reconciliation from the presentation of financial
statements under Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014
(“Previous GAAP”) to Ind AS of Shareholders’ equity as at March 31, 2024 and April 01, 2023 and of :he
comprehensive net income for the year ended March 31, 2024 and April 01, 2023. Refer Note 1A for
information on how the Group adopted Ind AS.

All amounts included in the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements are reported in Indian Rupzes
(“INR” or “Rs.”), which is also the Group’s functional currency. All the values are rounded to the nearest
Lakhs (INR 00,000) up to two decimals, except otherwise indicated.

These Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements have been approved by the board of directors at its
meeting held on July 07+ | 2025,

Basis of preparation and presentation:
Accounting Convention:
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The Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group has been prepared in accordance with Ind AS
110 - "Consolidated Financial Statements" issued under relevant provisions of the Act.

Historical cost convention:
The Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:
L. Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments) and
ii.  Defined benefits plan — plan assets are measured at fair value.

Current versus non-current classification:
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An assct is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; or

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; or

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after rhe
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Key accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and
assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of asscts and liabilites,
the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the Ind AS Consolidated Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of
accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements
and the usc of assumptions in these Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements have been disclosed in -he
notes below:

Judgments:
In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgments,

which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Ind AS Consolidated Financial
Statements.




(a) Leases:

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any
periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Group applies judgment in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether to exercise the
option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an econoraic
incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date, the Greup
reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances thar is within its
control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g,
construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant customisation to the leased asset).

B. Estimates and assumptions:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilitics, are described below. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes
aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Ind
AS Consolidated Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and if material, then effects
are disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements.

(a) Taxes:

(b

~

(©

It

~

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of business relationships
differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such
assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The
Group establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based
on various factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax
regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority.

Defined benefit plans:

The cost of defined benefit plans (i.e. gratuity benefit) is determined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which may differ from actual developments
in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality
rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The same is disclosed in Note 39,
‘Employee Benefit Expense’,

Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques, including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model, which involve various judgements znd
assumptions.

Property, plant and equipment:
Property, plant and equipment represents significant portion of the asset base of the Group. The
charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of assets expecied
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useful life and expected value at the end of its useful life. The useful life and residual value of Group's
assets are determined by management at the time asset is acquired and reviewed periodically including
at the end of each reporting period. The useful life is based on historical experience with similar asscts,
in anticipation of future events, which may have impact on their life such as change in technology or
commercial obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in production or from a change in
market demand of the product or service output of the asset.

Material Accounting Policies:
Basis / Principles of Consolidation

Subsidiary:
A subsidiary is an entity that is, directly or indirectly, controlled by the Holding Company. Controls exists
when the Holding Company, directly or indirectly, has power over the investee, is exposed to, or has rights
to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Holding Company, directly or indirectly, obrains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Holding Company, directly or indirectly, loses control of -he
subsidiary. Income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in rhe
Ind AS Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss from the date the Holding Company, directly or
indirectly, gains control until the date when the Holding Company, dircctly or indircctly, ceases to control
the subsidiary.

The Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements relating to "EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES
LIMITED" (the Holding Company) and its subsidiaries have been prepared on the following basis:

(@ The Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries are
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together items of assets, liabilitics, equity, incomes,
expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions
resulting in unrealised Profit / (Loss) in accordance with the Ind AS 110 “Consolidated Financial
Statements”. The accounting policies of subsidiaries have been harmonised to ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the Holding Company.

(b) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognized in assets, such as
Inventory, are eliminated in full.

() The Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies
for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible,
in the same manner as the Holding Company’s Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements.

(d) The carrying amount of the Holding Company’s investment in each subsidiary is offset (eliminatzd)
against the Holding Company’s portion of the equity in each subsidiary.

(¢) Non-controlling interest represents that part of the total comprehensive income and net assets of
subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned, directly or indirectly, by the Holding Company.

(f) Loss of Control:
A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an
equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it:
i. Derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subuidiary,
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ii. Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests.
iii. Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity.
iv. Recognises the fair value of the consideration received.

v. Reclassifies the parent’s share of components previously recognised in other comprehensive
income to profit or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, as would be required if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

vi. Recognises the fair value of any investment retained.

vii. Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss.

Associates

Investment in entities in which there exists significant influence but not a controlling interest are accoun:ed
for under the equity method i.e. the investment s initially recorded at cost, identifying any goodwill/ capital
reserve arising at the time of acquisition, as the case may be, which will be inherent in investment. The
carrying amount of the investment is adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the share of net
assets of the investee, adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the accounting policies of “he
Group. The Ind AS Consolidated statement of profit and loss includes the Group’s share of the results of
the operations of the investee.

Business Combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred measured at acquisition date fair value and “he
amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects
whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquirce at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. At the acquisition
date, the identifiable assets acquired, and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their acquisition date fair
values. For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include contingent liabilities representing present obligation
and they are measured at their acquisition fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of resonurces
embodying economic benefits is not probable.

Property, plant and equipment:

Recognition and measurement:

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at its
cost. Following the initial recognition, all items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, less
accumulated depreciation, and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price, including import
dutics and non-refundable purchase taxes or levies, directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its
working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and sim lar
liabilides, if any. Such cost also includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and
borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. Other indirect
expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development stage prior to
its intended use, are considered as pre-operative expenses and disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

Ttems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property,
plant and equipment are capitalised at cost and depreciated over their useful life.
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If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. The Group has
carried out technical analysis for identification of significant components with different useful life with tnat
of uscful life of the original assets to which it belongs. However, based on technical analysis carried out by
the plant’s technical personnel, it has been observed that the useful lives of significant components are
approximately equivalent to those of the original assets to which they belong. Consequently, separate useful
lives are not assigned to significant components. All the significant components are depreciated based on
the same useful life with that of original assets to which it belongs.

Subsequent Expenditure:
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Group and cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment of Holding Company is provided to the extent of
depreciable amount on the Straight Line Method (SLM) however the Epack Petrochem Solutions Private
Limited provides the Depreciation on Written Down Value (WDV) Method. Depreciation is provided by
the Group based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013.
Frechold land is not depreciated. Useful life considered for calculation of depreciation for various classes
of assets are as under:

Sr. No. Asset class Useful life (Years)
1 Building 30
2 Computers S
3 Furniture and Fittings 10
4 Vehicle / Motor Cars 8—10
5 Office Equipments 10
6 Electrical Installation (Fittings) / Plant & Machinery 10/ 15

The uscful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment and che
depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. If any of these expectations differs
from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate and adjus:ed
prospectively.

De-recognition:
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-
progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing
costs. Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are
disclosed as other non-current assets (Capital Advances) and not included as a part of capital work-in-

progress.
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Costs incurred during the period of implementation of a project, till it is commissioned, is accounted as
capital work-in-progress and after commissioning the same is transferred/allocated to the respective item
of property, plant and equipment.

Investment property:

Recognition and measurement:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the Group, is classified as investment property. Policies with respect to depreciation, useful life and de-
recognition are followed on the same basis as stated for property, plant and equipment above.

Though the Group measures investment property using cost-based measurement, the fair value of
investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation
performed by an external independent valuer.

Transfer of property from investment property to the property, plant and equipment is made when -he
property is no longer held for long term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both at carrying amount
of the property transferred.

Intangible assets:

Recognition and Measurement:

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable
to the assets will flow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are
initially measured at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulazed
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent Expenditure:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in -he
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in statement of profit and loss in “he
period in which expenditure is incurred.

Amortisation:

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the estimated useful economic life using the Straight
Line Method (SL.M). The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in rhe
statement of profit and loss. The estimated useful life of intangible assets as determined by the Group is
mentioned as below:

Sr. No. Asset class Useful life (Years)
1 Computer software 8-15

Leases:
The Group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116.
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment.

The Group uses judgment in assessing whether a contract (or part of contract) include a lease, the leise
term (including anticipated renewals), the applicable discount rate, variable lease payments whether are in-
substance fixed. The judgment involves assessment of whether the asset included in the contract is a fully

or partly identified asset based on the facts and circumstances, whether-the contract include a lease and
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non-lease component and if so, separation thereof for the purpose of recognition and measurement,
determination of lease term basis, inter alia the non-cancellable period of lease and whether the lessee
intends to opt for continuing with the use of the asset upon the expiry thereof, and whether the lease
payments are fixed are variable or a combination of both.

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of -he
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of -he
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Right of Use Assets:

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date -he
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulaed
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilit es.
The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-
usc assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of lease.

Lease Liabilities:

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value
of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including; in
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After
the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest znd
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is re-measured if
there is a modification, a change in the lease term, or a change in the lease payment.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets:

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases /rent (i.e. those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option). In addition, these leases also meet the criteria for the low-value asset lease recognition
exemption, as the constituent components are deemed to be of low individual value. Lease payments on
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as expensc on a straight-line basis over rhe
lease term.

Financial instruments:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities at initial recognition. The
classification depends on the Group’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

Financial assets:
Initial recognition and measurement:




All financial assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to ~he
fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date
accounting.

Subsequent measurement:

(a) Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it meets the following criteria:

i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect
contractual cash flows, and

ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on a specified date to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding,

(b) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

A financial assct is measured at FVTOCI if it meets the following criteria:

i) theasset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by hoth collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets, and

ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

The Group has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as cquity instruments
to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model.

On de-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is not reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss.

(¢) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Group changes its business model
for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from
the reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next reporting period following the changes
in business model in accordance with principles laid down under Ind AS 109 — Financial Instruments.

(d) Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures:
The Group has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture at cost less
impairment loss (if any) in accordance with Ind AS 27 — Separate Financial Statements.

(e) Other equity investments:

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in statement of profit
and loss, except for those equity investments for which the Group has elected to present the value changes
in other comprehensive income. However, dividend on such equity investments is recognised in statement
of profit and loss when the Group’s right to receive payment is established.

Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group uses 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for evaluating
impairment of financial assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL).
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
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® The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on

the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

* Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events

over the life of the financial instrument).

For trade receivables the Group applies 'simplified approach' which requires cxpected lifetime losses to be
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Group uses historical default rates to determine
impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At each reporting date these historical default rates
are reviewed and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Group uses 12-months ECL method to provide for impairment loss where there is
no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk, full lifetime ECL method
is used.

Financial liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost.
Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the statement of profit and loss as finance cost.

Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabilities are carricd at amortised cost using the cffective interest method. For trade and other
payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments.

De-recognition of financial instruments:

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109.
If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, he
Group continues to recognize the financial asset and the proceeds received are recognized as borrowing,

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the balance sheet when he
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired.

Offsetting:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when,
and only when, the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends, cither to
settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Fair value measurement:
The Group measures financial instruments, such as, investments, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place vither:
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® In the principal market for the asset or liability,

® In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants wo ald
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest.
The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in he
Financial Statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, which gives
highest priority to quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs.

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability cither directly or indirectly.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on rhe
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hicrarchy
as explained above.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

The Group’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,
then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into
cash generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflcws
that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

The Group’s corporate assets (e.g., central office building for providing support to various CGUs) do not
generate independent cash inflows. To determine impairment of a corporate asset, recoverable amount is
determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss except for
properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to other comprehensive income. For such
properties, the impairment is recognised in other comprehensive income up to the amount of any previous
revaluation surplus. An impairment loss in respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognised
in prior periods, the Group reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying




amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

1.14 Foreign currencies transactions and translation:

Functional and Presentation Currency:

Items included in the Ind AS Consolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of -he
primary economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The Group’s Ind
AS Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) which is also the Group’s
functional and presentation currency.

Initial recognition:

On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies entered by the Group are recorded in the functional
currencies, by applying to the foreign currency rate, the spot exchange rate between the functional currency
and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on foreign cxchange
transactions settled during the year are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Measurement of foreign currency items at reporting date:

Foreign currency monetary items (monetary assets and liabilities) of the Group are translated at the closing
exchange rates. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency, are translazed
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value
in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured.

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss

1.15 Cash and cash equivalents:
The Group considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of
three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist
of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

1.16 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result cf a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of
the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is-

(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by rhe
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the entity or

(b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

(i) itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to se-tle
the obligation or
(ii) the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability,




Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, “he
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past events
where it is cither not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from the past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more of uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the entity. Contingent assets are disclosed in the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements by
way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

1.17 Revenue recognition (Revenue from Contracts with Customers):
The Group derives revenue primarily from sale of manufactured products being “EPS (Expanced
Polystyrene) Packaging and Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Building Solutions”. Revenue from contracts
with customers is recognised when the control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those

goods or services.

(a) Sale of goods and services:
Revenue from sale of goods (including cartage) / services are recognised at the point of ime when
control of the promised goods/services are transferred to the customer, generally on
dispatch/dclivery of the goods/services except in case of export sales, which are recognised on :he
basis of bill of lading on satisfaction of performance obligation and transfer of control.

Sale of goods/services are recognised net of sales returns and trade discounts. Sales excludes
amounts of indirect taxes on sales.

Sale of Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Buildin g Contracts:

In respect of Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Building Contracts, revenue is recognised over a
period of time using the input method (equivalent to percentage-of-completion method) of
accounting with contract costs incurred determining the degree of completion of the performance
obligation.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customier.
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers on behalf of the government.

Contracts are combined when the Group believes the underlying goods and services are a single
performance obligations, single commercial objectives or the consideration in one contract depends
on another. Otherwise, contracts are separated.

With respect to contracts where revenue is recognised over time, the Group measures the value of
services for which control is transferred to the customer over time based on certification of work
completed.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which such probability
occurs. Due to the uncertainties attached, the revenue on account of extra claims are accounted for
at the time of acceptance / settlement by the customers.




Liquidated Damages represents the expected claim which the Group may need to pay for non-
fulfilment of certain commitments as per terms of respective sales contracts. These are determined
on case to case basis considering the dynamics of each contracts and factors relevant to that sale

Installation Services:

The Group provides installation services that are bundled together with the sale of products to a
customer. Contracts for bundled sale of products and installation services are considered as one
performance obligations because company believes underlying goods and services are a single
performance obligations single commercial objectives or the consideration in one contract depends
on another. Hence the installation services has been considered as a part of Sale of Pre-engincered
building contraets,

Sale of Building Materials:

Revenue from sale of Building Materials are recognised at a point in time when control of the assct
is transferred to the customers generally on delivery of goods/materials. The payment terms depend
upon each contract entered into with the customer.

Variable Consideration:

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Group estimate the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customers.
The variable consideration is estimated at the contract inception and constrained until it is highly

probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

Significant Financing Component:

The Group applies the practical expedient for short term advances received from customers. Taat
is, the promised amount of consideration is not adjusted for the effects of a significant financing
component if the year hetween the transfer of the promised goods or service and the payment is one
yeir or less.

(b) Contract Balances:

i) Contract Assets:
Revenue earned but not billed to customers against erection and sale of goods and services
is reflected as Contract Assets because the receipt of consideration is conditional on Group’s
performance under the contract (i.e. transfer control of related goods or services to the
Customers). On completion of installation and acceptance by the customer, the amount
recognised as contract asset is reclassified to Trade Receivables.

Contract Assets are subject to impairment assessment (refer material accounting policies
related to impairment of financial assets).

ii) Contract Liabilities:
A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or payment is due (whichever is
carlier) from a contract before the Group transfers the related goods or services. Contract
liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the contract (i.c.
transfers control of the related goods or servicen 1o the austomers),




(c) Dividend and interest income:
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s right to receive the payment
has been established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable.

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI), interest income is recorded using the cffective interest rate
(EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over
the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. Interest income
is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

(d) Rental income:
Rental income from investment property is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the
term of the leasc.

(e) Insurance claims:
Claims receivable on account of insurance are accounted for to the extent no significant uncertainty
exists for the measurement and realisation of the amount.

Insurance claims, other than claim filed against fire accident, have been booked on receipt basis.

(f) Miscellaneous income:
All other income is recognized on an accrual basis, when there is no uncertainty in its ultimate
realization/collection.

118 Government grants, subsidies and export incentives:
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and
all attached conditions will be complied with.
Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented within other
income.
Government grants/subsidies relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are deducted from
the Carrying amount of the Asscts, The Grant is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the
useful life of the depreciable assets.

1.19  Inventories:
Inventories have been valued on the following basis:

Nature of inventories Basis of inventories valuation

Inventories of raw materials are valued at the lower of cost and nat
realisable value.

Raw material stock
Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined




on weighted average basis. Cost of raw material excludes all taxes ard

duties.
Semi-finished (WIP) goods | Semi-finished (WIP) goods stocks are valued at cost plus appropriate
stock overheads directly attributable to manufacturing activity.

Inventories of finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and nat

s realisable value.

Finished goods stock ) )
Cost represents material, labour and manufacturing expenses and other

incidental costs to bring the inventory in present location and condition.

Packing material stock Packing material stocks are valued at cost.

Stores & spares and
P Stores & spares and Consumables stocks are valued at cost.

Consumables Stock
Stock in transit Stock in transit stocks are valued at material cost.

Further imported goods received and laying at port as at balance sheet date and the same is received in
factory during the subsequent month has been included in Inventories as goods in transit as at balance
sheet date.

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by item basis. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion and estimazed
costs necessary to make the sale.

1.20Employee benefits expense:

Short-Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-
term employee benefits and they are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the rela-ed
services. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employzes
render the services.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined contribution plans:
The Group’s contribution paid/payable during the period to Provident fund, Superannuation Fund 2nd
Pension Scheme and other welfare funds are considered as defined contribution plans.

Recognition and measurements of defined contribution plan:
The contribution paid/payable under those plans are recognised as an expense, in the statement of profit
and loss during the period in which the employee renders the services.

If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds ‘he
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability. If the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess
is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to a reduction in future pavment or a
eash refund.

Defined benefit plans:




The Group pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with the Group at he
time of resignation superannuation. The gratuity is paid @15 days’ basic salary for every completed year of
service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

Recognition and measurements of defined benefit plan:
The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the projected unit
credit method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from

employees’ services.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income.

1.21Tax expenses:
The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in
statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive

income, in which case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income.

(a) Current tax:

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period. Taxable
profit differs from ‘profit before tax” as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible under the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax is measured using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of reporting period for the
amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the income tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the balance sheer date.

(b) Deferred tax:

(©)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets znd
liabilities in the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax losses can be utilised.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred
tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of part or
all of such deferred tax assets to be utilised.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT):
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognised if there is convincing evidence that the Group
will pay normal tax after the tax holiday period and the resultant asset can be measured reliably. The
excess tax paid under MAT provisions, being over and above regular tax liability, can be carried
forward for a period of the years from the year of recognition and is available for set off against future
tax liabilities computed under regular tax provisions, to the extent MAT liability.
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(d) Presentation of current and deferred tax:
Current and deferred tax are recognised as income or an expense in the statement of profit and loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income, i which case,
the current and deferred tax income/expensc are recognised in other comprehensive income.

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are
offset if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax asscts against current
tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
tax authority on the Group.

1.22Borrowing costs:
Borrowing costs includes interest & exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to rhe
extent they arc regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale are capitalized as part
of the cost of that assct. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expensed in the period in which
they occur.

1.23Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to cquity shareholders of
the Group by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted carnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving the basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
cquity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1.24Segment Reporting (Operating Segment):
An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activitics from which it may
earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Chief Operat.ng
Decision Maker (“CODM”) to make decisions for which discrete financial information is available.

The Group identifics operating segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and return and :he
internal organisation and management structure and for which discrete financial information is available.
The CODM monitors the operating results of the segments for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment.

The Group prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the financial statements of the Group as a whole.

The operating segment has been identified and reported taking into account its internal financial reporting,
performance evaluation and organizational structure of its operations. Operating segment 1s reported in the
manner cvaluated by board, considered as chief operating decision maker under Ind AS 108 “Operating
Segments”.




The Group has two segment of activity, namely “Manufacturing of EPS (Expanded Polystyrene) Packaging
and Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Building Solutions™, in accordance wirh rhe definition of “Segment™
covered under Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 108 on operating segments.

1.25 Cash fiow statement:
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before extraordinary items and
rax ts adjusted for the effects of munsactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of pasr or
fumre eash receipts or payments. The cash fliows from operating, investng and financing actvities of the
Group are segregated based on the avatlable informanoen.

1.26Events occurred after the balance sheet date:
Where events ocourring after the balance sheet dare provide evidence of condirions thar existed ar the end
of the reporting period, the impact of such evenrts s adjusted within the Ind AS Consolidated Financial
Statetnents. Otherwse, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
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